
soeano 'lOanspottation ,4uthoOity

MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation system
projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality.

Times set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the times
designated.

One Harbor Center, Suite 130
Suisun City, California 94585

Area Code 707
424-6075 • Fax 424-6074

Members.

Benicia
Dixon
Fairfield
Rio Vista
Solano County
Suisun City
Vacaville
VallejO

MEETING NOTICE

Wednesday, February 11, 2009

STA Board Meeting
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers
701 Civic Center Drive
Suisun City, CA 94585

6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting

ITEM BOARD/STAFF PERSON

I. CALL TO ORDER - CONFIRM QUORUM
(6:00 p.m.)

Chair Spering

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ill. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
(6:00- 6:05 p.m.)

Pursuant to the Brown Act, public agencies must provide the public with an opportunity to speak on any matter within
the subject maHer jurisdiction of the agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for lhal mecling. Conunents are
limitcd to no more lhan 3 minutes per speaker. Gov't Code §54954.3(a). By law, no action may be taken on any item
raised during the public comment period although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may
be refened to staff for placement on a future agenda of Lhe agency.

This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans
with Disahilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.c. §12 t32) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov!. Code §54954.2). Persons
requesting a disability-relaLCd modification or accommodmion should contact Johanna Masiclal, Clerk of the Board, at
(707) 424-6008 during regulm" business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting.

STA BOARD MEMBERS
Jim Spering Pete Sanchez Elizabeth Pallerson Jack Batchelor,.IT. Uarry Price Jan Vick Len Augustine Osby Davis

Chllir Vice-Chair
County of Solano City of Suisun City of 8enicia City of Dixon City or Fairneld City of Rio Vista City or Vacaville City or Vallejo

City

STA BOARD ALTERNATES
Mike Reagan Mike Scgab Alan Schwartzman Rick l'ullcr Chuck Timm Ron Jones Curtis Hunt Tom Bar!ee

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is availahle on
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com



V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
(6:10 - 6:15 p.m.)
Pg.l

Daryl Halls

VI. COMMENTS FROM CALTRANS, THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION (MTC), AND STA
(6:15 - 6:35 p.m.)

A. Caltrans Report:
B. MTC Report:

1. Regional HOT Lanes Network for the Bay Area
C. STA Reports:

1. Federal Advocacy Trip to Washington D.C.
2. STA Statns Reports:

A. Projects
B. Planning
C. Transit and Rideshare

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR
Recommendation:
Approve the following consent items in one motion.
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removedfor separate discussion.)
(6:35 ~ 6:40 p.m.)

Doanh Nguyen

Steve Heminger

Jayne Bauer

Janet Adams
Robert Macaulay

Elizabeth Richards

A.

B.

C.

D.

STA Board Meeting Minutes of January 14, 2009
Recommendation:
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes ofJanuary 14, 2009.
Pg.5

Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of January 28,
2009
Recommendation:
Receive andfile.
Pg.13

Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Secoud Quarter Budget Report
Recommendation:
Review andfile.
Pg.19

2009 Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Work Plan
Recommendation:
Approve the 2009 PCC Work Plan as shown on Attachment A.
Pg.23

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com

Johanna Masic1at

Johanna Masic1at

Susan Furtado

Judy Leaks



E.

F.

STA's Marketing and Public Input Plan for 2009
Recommendation:
Approve the STA 2009 Marketing Plan.
Pg.25

Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) City of Vacaville Intermodal
Station Resolution of Support
Recommendation:
Approve Resolution No. 2009-02 authorizing the jitnding
allocation for Regional Measure 2 funds from the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission to the City ofVacaville for the
Solano County Express Bus North Intermodal Facilities
Vacaville Intermodal Station.
Pg.32

Jayne Bauer

Janet Adams

G. Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Committee
Membership
Recommendation:
Appoint Board Member Davis as Chair ofthe Transit Committee
and make other CTP Committee appointments as shown in
Attachment B.
Pg.55

VIII. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS

A. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Proposal
for Establishment of a Regional High Occupancy Vehicle
and High Occupancy Toll (HOVIHOT) Lanes Network
Recommendation:
Approve the following:

I. Support in concept a Bay Area Regional HOVlHOT Lane
Network;

2. Support MTC/BATA as the lead agency for operating a
Bay Area Regional HOV/HOT Network;

3. Approve Attachment F as the Solano County HOV/HOT
lanes priorities;

4. Support specifying in the enabling legislation STA
representation in the governance on the 1-80 and 1-680
corridors and Steering Committee for the Regional
HOT/HOV Lanes Network; and

5. Support specifying in the enabling legislation jitnding
derived from Bay Area Regional HOVlHOT lanes
network remain in the corridor from which jitnds are
generated.

(6:40 - 6:50 p.m.)
Pg.59

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.com

Robelt Macaulay

Daryl Halls
Janet Adams



B. Federal Economic Stimulus Submittal for Transportation in
Solano County
Recommendation:
Adopt the Federal Economic Stimulus Solano County project
lists for transportation and transit as shown on Attachment A
andB.
(6:50 - 7:05 p.m.)
Pg.117

C. State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study
Recommendation:
Authorize the Executive Director to distribute the attachedfinal
draft SR 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study for public
comment.
(7:05 - 7:10 p.m.)
Pg.121

IX. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. SolanoExpress Mid-Year Ridership Report
(7: 10 - 7:20 p.m.)
Informational
Pg.123

B. Summary of SolanoExpress Public Comments for Fiscal
Year (FY) 2008-09
(7:20 - 7:25 p.m.)
Informational
Pg.131

NO DISCUSSION

C. Solano Napa Conunuter Information (SNCI) Program Fiscal
Year (FY) 2008-09 Mid-Year Report
Informational
Pg.139

D. Legislative Update
Informational
Pg.143

E. State Route (SR) 12 Status Update
Informational
Pg.145

F. Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update
Informational
Pg.147

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on
STA's Website at www.solanolinks.c.om

Janet Adams
Elizabeth Richards

Robert Guenero

Liz Niedziela, STA,
George Fink, FAST
Crystal Odum-Ford,

Vallejo Transit

Liz Niedziela

Judy Leaks

Jayne Bauer

Robert Macaulay

Robert Macaulay



G. Solano Napa Travel Demand Model Update
Infonnational
Pg.149

H. Project Delivery Update
Infonnational
Pg.151

I. Non-motorized (Bicycle and Pedestrian) Routine
Accommodations Checklist Update
Informational
Pg.155

J. Funding Opportunities Summary
Informational
Pg.157

K. STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2009
Informational
Pg.175

X. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS

Robert Macaulay

Sam Shelton

Sara Woo

Sara Woo

Johanna Masiclat

XI. ADJOURNMENT
The next regular meeting of the STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, March 11, 2009, 6:00
p.m., Suisun City Hall Council Chambers.

The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is availahle on
STA's Wehsite at www.solanolinks.com



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Agenda Item V.A
February 11, 2009

MEMORANDUM

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

February 2, 2009
STABoard
Daryl K. Halls
Executive Director's Report - February 2009

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board
agenda.

STA Board Visits Washington, D.C. to Discuss Economic Stimulus Priorities *
Members of the STA Board were scheduled to travel to Washington, D.C. from February
3'd through the 5th to discuss the STA's priorities for Federal economic stimulus, annual
appropriations, and the new transportation authorization bill. Joining the STA on the trip
will be Mike Annnann, the President of the Solano Economic Development Corporation
(EDC), and Susan Lent, with the STA's federal advocacy firm ofAkin & Gump. At the
Board meeting, members of the delegation will report to the Board the status of these
meetings.

STA Finalizes List of Federal Economic Stimulus Project Submittals *
In January, the STA Board approved a preliminary list of candidate projects to receive
proposed federal economic stimulus funds. Both the US Senate and House of
Representatives have prepared federal economic stimulus packages that would include a
significant investment in transportation infrastructure. Working with Caltrans, the seven
cities and the County, STA has compiled a comprehensive list ofpotential projects for
consideration as candidates for the proposed Federal economic stimulus funds. Still to be
worked out is the amount of stimulus funds to be provided to transportation and the
process and priorities for the allocation of these funds. In preparation for this process, the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has prepared regional submittal targets
for each county for federal surface transportation program funds (for streets and roads
and highways) and for Federal Transit Administration funds (for transit). STA has been
working with each of the seven cities, the County and individual transit operators to
prepare an update list ofprojects within the expected funding parameters provided by
MTC.

MTC Proposes Regional HOT Lanes Network for Bay Area *
Last year, the STA Board was provided an informational presentation on statewide and
regional discussions regarding the implementation of High Occupancy Toll (HOT) lanes
in the Bay Area Region by Jim Bourgart, the Under Secretary for Transportation for the
California Department of Business, Transportation & Housing (BT&H) and Andy
Fremier, Deputy Director for the Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA). Recently, the MTC
adopted its draft Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and legislative platform which

1



Executive Director's Memo
February 2, 2009

Page2of3

both recommend the establishment of an 800 mile Regional High Occupancy Vehicle
(HOV)/HOT lanes network in the Bay Area, including 1-80 and 1-680 in Solano County.
Steve Heminger, MTC's Executive Director, has been invited to attend the meeting,
provide a presentation, and answer questions regarding MTC's proposal. Based on the
potential benefit to Solano County's commuters that travel the 1-80 and 1-680 on an
expanded HOV lanes network to be funded through the establishment of a HOV/HOT
lanes network, staff is recommending the STA Board consider supporting the legislation
to be sponsored by MTC and the prioritizing ofa series of HOV/HOT lanes candidate
projects that STA would undertake in partnership with MTC and Caltrans. Staff is
recommending support for the legislation be conditioned with language specified in the
enabling legislation that STA have representation on the HOV/HOT lanes steering
committee and 1-80 and 1-680 corridor groups and revenues generated from each corridor
remain for operations, maintenance and improvements in that specified corridor.

State Budget Fix Remains in Limbo
The Governor and the State Legislature continue to be unable to resolve the current $11.2
billion deficit facing the State Budget this fiscal year and a projected $13 billion deficit in
Fiscal Year 2009-10. Staff is monitoring the potential impact on state bond funded
projects in Solano County. In January, the Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) acted to
pledge up to $200 million to insure that a series ofBay Area projects under construction
and funded with Proposition IB state bond funds will not be delayed. One of these
projects includes Solano County's 1-80 HOV Lanes Project currently under construction.
Staff is continuing to work with Caltrans to monitor the progress of these and other state
funded projects and will provide an update at the Board meeting. STA has scheduled its
annual trip to Sacramento for March 18, 2009.

State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study *
The draft Major Investment and Corridor Study for SR 113 has been completed and
reviewed by both the STA's Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and SR 113 Steering
Committee and is ready to be released for public review and comment by the STA Board.
When completed, the SR 113 MIS will provide a framework for STA to work with
Caltrans to identifY near term safety and operations improvements to the corridor and will
make this priorities eligible for State Highway Operations and Protection Program
(SHOPP) and State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds.

SolanoExpress Ridership Continues to Grow *
SolanoExpress experienced a 14% ridership increase in the first six months of this fiscal
year over the ridership statistics from last fiscal year. All seven SolanoExpress routes
exceeded the 20% farebox recovery ratio for the first time. The increase in ridership can
be attributed to a combination of factors, including quality service being provided by the
two operators Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST) and Vallejo Transit, recent service
adjustments and enhancements by the two operators, three years of fiscal stability
provided by the Intercity Transit Funding agreement, and the "Express Yourself' transit
marketing program coordinated by STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information Program

2



Executive Director's Memo
February 2, 2009

Page30f3

(SNCI) staff and funded through Regional Measure 2 funds provided by BATA. During
the same timeframe, STA has received 203 passenger comments as part of our expanded
efforts to solicit rider's input on suggestions for improved service (18%), issues of
concern to be addressed (44%) and complements on quality service (38%).

Attachment:
A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms (Updated October 2008)

3



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

4



Agenda Item VIIA
February 11, 2009

s,ra
So€ano 'O:anspol:tation Authotity

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
Board Minutes for Meeting of

January 14, 2009

I. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Spering called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was confirmed.

MEMBERS
PRESENT:

MEMBERS
ABSENT:

STAFF
PRESENT:

Jim Spering, Chair
Pete Sanchez, Vice-Chair
Elizabeth Patterson
Jack Batchelor, JI.
Harry Price
Jan Vick
Len Augustine
Tom Bartee (Alternate)

OsbyDavis

Daryl K Halls
Charles Lamoree
Johanna Masiclat
Janet Adams

Elizabeth Richards

Susan Furtado
Liz Niedziela
Robert Guerrero
Sam Shelton
Sara Woo
Kenny Wan

County of Solano
City of Suisun City
City of Benicia
City of Dixon
City of Fairfield
City of Rio Vista
City of Vacaville
City ofVallejo

City of Vallejo

Executive Director
Legal Counsel
Clerk of the Board
Deputy Executive Director/Director of
Projects
Director of Transit and Rideshare
Services
Financial Analyst!Accountant
Transit Manager/Analyst
Senior Planner
Project Manager
Assistant Planner
Assistant Project Manager

Danny Bernardini
Birgitta Corsello
Royce Cunningham
Rick Fuller

ALSO
PRESENT: In Alphabetical Order by Last Name:

Jennifer Barton District Director, Office of
Congresswoman Ellen Tauscher
The Reporter
County of Solano
City of Dixon
Vice Mayor, City of Dixon

5



Mike Greener
George Gwynn, Jr.
James Hsiao
Curtis Hunt
Dan Kasperson
Gus Khouri
Ron Jones
Gary Leach
Wayne Lewis
Rod Moresco
Doanh Nguyen

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Daily Republic
Resident, City of Suisun City
Caltrans District 4
Vice Mayor, City of Vacaville
City of Suisun City
ShawNoder, Inc.
Vice Mayor, City ofRio Vista
City ofVallejo
City of Fairfield
City of Vacaville
Caltrans District 4

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
On a motion by Board Member Augustine, and a second by Board Member Batchelor, the STA
Board approved the agenda.

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
George Gwynn commented on the submittal of a project list for the proposed Federal Economic
Stimulus Funds.

V. SWEARING IN OF NEW STA BOARD MEMBERS

• Vice Mayor Rick Fuller was sworn in as STA's new Board Alternate Member
representing the City of Dixon.

• Vice Mayor Ron Jones was sworn in as STA's new Board Alternate Member
representing the City of Rio Vista.

• Vice Mayor Curtis Hunt was sworn in as STA's new Board Alternate Member
representing the City of Vacaville.

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics:
• State Continues to Grapple with Budget Deficit as Bond Funded Projects Candidates for

Delay
• Solano County Submits a List of Potential Projects as Candidates for Proposed Federal

Economic Stimulus Funds
• STA Gears Up 2009 Legislative Year with Adoption of Platform and Priorities
• New STA Board Alternates Named
• Solano Routes of Regional Significance
• Development ofImplementation Plan for Regional Measure 2 Funded Transit Capital

Projects

6



VI. COMMENTS FROM METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC),
CALTRANS, AND STAFF:

A. Caltrans Report:
Doanh Nguyen, Project Manager, Caltrans District 4 reported on the rehabilitation of
the Ryar Island, Rehabilitation Projects on SR 12, and the State Budget impact on
ongoing contracts for bond-funded construction projects.

B. MTC Report:
Chair Spering reported on the funding risks to transportation projects due to
suspension of Proposition IB Bond Funds. He added that the suspension freezes $1
billion in bond funds for over 90 projects in the Bay Area.

Janet Adams reported that at a meeting earlier that day, the California Transportation
Commission (CTC) announced that $190 million in transportation funding from
Proposition IB has been allocated to 16 projects. She continued by saying that the
allocations are contingent upon passage of the 2008-09 State Budget, and depending
on the budget's handling of transportation funds, some ofthe allocations could be
withdrawn.

c. STA Reports:
1. State Legislative Report by Shaw/Yoder, Inc.' s Gus Khouri
2. STA Highlights of 2008 by Daryl Halls
3. Marketing and Public Input Plan for 2009 by Jayne Bauer
4. STA Status Reports:

A. Projects by Janet Adams
B. Planning by Robert Guerrero
C. Transit and Rideshare by Elizabeth Richards

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR

On a motion by Board Member Augustine, and a second by Board Member Price, the STA
Board approved Consent Calendar Items A thru K.

A. STA Board Meeting Minutes of December 10, 2008
Recommendation:
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes of December 10,2008.

B. Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of December 17, 2008
Recommendation:
Receive and file.

C. Renewal of Membership with Solano Economic Development Corporation (EDC)
for 2009
Recommendation:
Approve the following:

1. Renewal of STA's membership with the Solano Economic Development
Corporation (Solano EDC) at the Board Member-Investor level of $5,000 for the
Annual Investment Year 2009; and

2. Direct staffto agendize for Board consideration STA's membership in Solano
EDC prior to the annual renewal for 2010.

7



D. Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 First Quarter Budget Report
Recommendation:
Review and file.

E. New Copier Lease
Recommendation:
Authorize the Executive Director to sign a three-year copier lease with Ricoh Business
Solutions for an amount not to exceed $28,000 annually.

F. East Fairfield and Vacaville Community Based Transportation Plans (CBTP)
Request for Proposals (RFP)
Recommendation:
Approve the following:

1. Authorize the Executive Director to release a RFP for consultant services to
complete CBTP's for East Fairfield and Vacaville; and.

2. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement to complete the
Fairfield and Vacaville Community Based Transportation Plans for an amount
not to exceed $120,000.

G. DKS Associates Contract Amendment for Transit Consolidation Study
Recommendation:
Authorize the Executive Director to amend the consultant contract with DKS Associates
with a contract term extension until June 30, 2009 for the purpose of completing Phase
II of the Transit Consolidation Study.

H. DKS Contract for Revisions to the Solano-Napa Traffic Model
Recommendation:
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with the DKS Associates for
revisions to the Napa-Solano Travel Demand Model in the amount of $24,960.

I. Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Feasibility Study and Nexus Study
Update
Recommendation:
Approve the STA's Regional Transportation Impact Fee Feasibility Study and
Executive Sunnnary.

J. North Connector Project Implementation
Recommendation:
Approve the attached Resolution 2009-QI and Funding Allocation Request from
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for $18.2 million for construction of
the East End - North Connector Project.

K. STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2009
Recommendation:
Adopt the STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2009.

8



IX. ACTION - NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS

A. Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Implementation Plan
Janet Adams commented that staffwill be seeking to develop an Implementation Plan
with the partnership ofthe local project sponsors to insure the Board that the fully
funded projects continue to move forward to construction and under funded projects are
scoped appropriately. She also stated that as part of the development of the
Implementation Plan, a consideration of overall countywide benefit of the project,
deliverability of the proposed project or phase ofthe project, recipients commitment to
deliver the project, reality of funding for any outstanding funding needs of the project,
safety of the improvements, and transit and pedestrian access will all be considered.

Public Comments:
None presented.

Board Comments:
Board Member Patterson, City of Benicia, declared she had a potential conflict and
could not vote on this item.

Recommendation:
Direct staff to develop an implementation plan for RM 2 Funded Intermodal Transit
Facilities in partnership with the implementing agencies.

On a motion by Board Member Batchelor, and a second by Board Member Patterson,
the STA Board approved the recommendation. Board Member Patterson, City of
Benicia, declared she had a potential conflict of interest therefore did not vote on this
item.

B. Federal Economic Stimulus Submittal for Transportation in Solano County
Janet Adams reviewed the Federal Stimulus Project Submittal for Solano County. She
specified that once a more defmed framework of the federal bill exists, the STA will
need to quickly adopt a priority for these projects. She added that the prioritization
process will begin at the January 28, 2009 meeting of the STA's Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC).

Board Comments:
Board Member Batchelor stated that the City ofDixon recently submitted a letter
requesting to add enhancement projects (West B St. Pedestrian Undercrossing and
Parkway Blvd. Overcrossing) to the Federal Economic Stimulus submittal for Solano
County.

Public Comments:
None presented.

Recommendation:
Adopt the Federal Economic Stimulus Solano County project list for transportation as
shown on Attachment A.

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Member Batchelor, the
STA Board approved the recommendation.

9



C. Solano Routes of Regional Significance
Robert Guerrero reviewed the 2008 Routes ofRegional Significance Map and Routes of
Regional Significance Roadway Segments. He stated that the City of Dixon recently
submitted a letter requesting to add Parkway Blvd. to the Routes of Regional
Significance. He cited that the Arterials, Highways, and Freeways Committee reviewed
and recommended to approve the revised Solano Routes of Regional Significance and
Roadway Segments.

Board Comments:
None presented.

Public Comments:
None presented.

Recommendation:
Approve the revised Solano Routes of Regional Significance as shown in Attachments
CandD.

On a motion by Board Member Batchelor, and a second by Board Member Jan Vick, the
STA Board approved the recommendation to include request made by the City of
Dixon.

D. STA's 2009 Final Legislative Priorities and Platform and Legislative Update
Jayne Bauer provided a report on the Final 2009 STA Legislative Priorities and
Platform, STA Federal New Authorization Policies, Federal Economic Stimulus, and
State and Federal Legislative Lobbying. She added that key additions to the 2009
platform included an update of federal funding priorities and a renamed section,
"Climate Change/Air Quality" to focus on climate change issues and policies pertaining
to Senate Bill (SB) 375.

Board Comments:
Chair Spering stated that he hopes the Board would agree to support fundamental
changes needed to be made to the current federal authorization process and the need to
streamline the process and reduce the number of funding categories. He urged the
Board to take a position on a new authorization bill for transportation.

Board Member Patterson requested more time to review the Federal New Authorization
Policies.

Daryl Halls requested direction and feedback from the Board to help staff produce the
federal booklet in time for the STA's Federal Advocacy trip to Washington, D.C. in
February. Chair Spering stated that the new authorization is perceived as new and
should be presented to Congress in that manner during their trip.

Public Comments:
George Gwynn commented on the 55% voter threshold for county transportation
infrastructure measures in STA's 2009 Final Legislative Priorities and Platform.

Curtis Hunt addressed the Board and indicated his support to the STA Federal New
Authorization priorities.

10



Recommendation:
Approve the following:

1. STA's Final 2009 Legislative Priorities and Platform; and
2. STA Federal New Authorization Policies.

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the
STA Board approved the recommendation.

E. Appointment of STA Representative and Alternate to the Capitol Corridor Joint
Powers Board (CCJPB)
Chair Spering requested the STA Board appoint a representative and alternate member
to the CCJPB. He cited that with the departure of Mary Ann Courville from the Dixon
City Council in December, the STA vacancy needs to be filled on the CCJPB. He
commented that Mayors Augustine and Batchelor have indicated their interest in serving
on the CCJPB.

Public Comments:
None presented.

Board Comments:
None presented.

Recommendation:
Appoint a representative to the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board effective
immediately and, if necessary, appoint an alternate member.

On a motion by Board Member Batchelor, and a second by Board Member Price, the
STA Board appointed Len Augustine as representative to the Capitol Corridor Joint
Powers Board and Jack Batchelor as the alternate member.

X. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - NO DISCUSSION

A. STA's Marketing and Public Input Plan for 2009

B. Climate Change Status

C. Solano Modeling TAC Appointments

D. Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing for Fiscal Year (FY) 2009-10

E. Project Delivery Update

F. State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon Road Bicycle and Pedestrian Connections
Plan Update

G. Funding Opportunities Summary

XI. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
None presented.

11



XII. ADJOURNMENT

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m. The next regular meeting of the STA
Board is scheduled for Wednesday, February 11,2009,6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall Council
Chambers.

Attested by:

I ~/o'i
---1-+-'0.----.".....-:-::-------' Date~J

12



Agenda Item VILE
February 11, 2009

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Minutes for the meeting of

January 28, 2009

I. CALL TO ORDER

Present:
TAC Members Present:

C) was called to order at
Conference Room.

Alphabetical Order by Last Name)
rgitta Corsello County of Solano
arry Eberling Daily Republic

Ed Huestis City ofVacaville
Jeff Knowles City ofVacaville
Alysa Majer City of Suisun City
Matt Tuggle County of Solano

STA Staff Prese

The regular meeting ofthe Technical Advisory Co
approximately 1:30 p.m. in the Solano Transpo

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

On a motion Janet Koster, and a second by Rod Moresco, the STA TAC unanimously
approved the agenda.

13



III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
None presented.

IV. REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF

V. CONSENT CALE

the STA TAC approved

17,2008

sit Consortium 2009 Draft Work Plan
.~~~

draft SolanoExpress Intercity Transit Consortium 2009

None presented.

None presented.

Staffreported on the following:
• Janet Adams announced the 1-80 Westbound Cordelia Truck Scales

Relocation Project Draft Environmental Document will have a
Public Hearing currently planned for F ary 26, 2009;

• Janet Adams announced the Open or I-801I-680/SR 12
Interchange currently scheduled h 17, 2009;

• Janet Adams announced the J ay Final EIR is planned to
go to the STA Board in M

• Robert Guerrero thank
to the State of the Tr

• County of Solano's P
approved the Solano Co
at their me' on January
setting up e meeting
this impact

Caltrans:

MTC:

STA:

A.

B.

On a motion by
Consent Calendar

VI.

A. Federal Economic Stimulus Submittal for Transportation in Solano County
Janet Adams and Sam Shelton reviewed the Federal Economic Stimulus Project List
for roadways in Solano County. They reviewed the estimated local agency targets that
have available funding for projects through MTC's most recent Federal Surface
Transportation Program (STP) funding distribution formula. Elizabeth Richards
reviewed the transit project list.

14



After discussion, the STA TAC amended the recommendation to add the City of Rio
Vista's $90,000 share to the City ofVacaville's share. This was based on the City of
Rio Vista's previously discussed request to swap their share of stimulus funding for
another agency's local funds at a 90% exchange rate.

In addition, the City ofFairfield requested the maximum allowed for transit operating
and then the transit projects as prioritized on the adjustment.

Recommendation:
Adopt the Federal Economic Stimulus Solano County project lists for transportation
and transit as shown on Attachment A and B which includes amounts discussedfor
afunding swap between the City ofRio Vista and t ity ofVacaville for roadway
funding andfinal transitfunding adjustments fo ity ofFairfield.

or Establishment of
OV/HOT)

einschmidt, the STA TAC
w above in bold italics.

C's proposa "
ty. She indicate at in order to
added that MTC staff is
'es (CMAs) to develop a

participate and are part of

d to approve the following:
nal HOVIHOT Lane Network;
cy for operating a Bay Area Regional

On a motion by Dan Schiada, and a second
unanimously approved the recommend .

as the Solano County HOVIHOT lanes priorities;
enabling legislation STA representation in the

5.

Metropolitan Transportation Com on (MTC) Prop
a Regional High Occupancy Vehi~~ d High Occupancy
Lanes Network
Janet Adams reviewed the
Regional HOVIHOT Lan
operate HOVIHOT lanes, I
collaborating with the Conge
governance mod that ensures
the govern

B.

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Dan Schiada, the STA TAC
unanimously approved the recommendation.

C. State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study
Robert Guerrero recommended the TAC to approve releasing the final draft SR 113
MIS for public review. He added that the draft document would be further reviewed
by the SR 113 Steering Committee prior to the STA Board meeting scheduled on
February 11, 2009.

15



Recommendation:
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to distribute the attached final draft SR
113 Major Investment and Corridor Study for public comment.

On a motion by Janet Koster, and a second by Paul Wiese, the STA TAC unanimously
approved the recommendation.

e the STA 2009 Marketing

g Trip in
D.C. Solano County's

ty's transportation

Legislative Update
Jayne Bauer
Washingt
representa
priorities.

Recommendation:
Forward a recommendation to the STA Bo
Plan.

On a motion by Dan Schiada, and
unanimously approved the recomm

C. ortation Plan (CTP) Update
a status report on the development of the CTP. He cited

elopment was the STA Board adoption of the Routes of
Regional Signifi ce at their January 14, 2009 meeting. He also noted that staff is
currently working on completing the State of the System reports for the Arterials,
Highways and Freeways Element and the Alternative Modes Element.

A.

DISCUSSION

D. STA's Marketing and Public Input Plan for 2009
Jayne Bauer reviewed the STA's draft 2009 Marketing Plan for 2009. She
summarized the plan that includes the design and implementation of the marketing
objectives for the STA, the SolanoExpress Transit Program, Solano Paratransit, and
the Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Pro am.

B.

VIII. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

D. Solano Napa Travel Demand Model Update
Robert Guerrero summarized the two efforts related to the Solano Napa Travel
Demand Model. He listed the two efforts as the technical update to the model that
will be used for the STA's Regional Transportation Impact Fee (RTIF) Nexus
Study and the formalizing of a Modeling TAC Committee to administer the Model.

16



E. Summary of SolanoExpress Public Comments for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09
Liz Niedziela provided a status report on the public comment cards that are
collected from transit passengers regarding their transit experience. She cited that
for the time period of July-December 2008, STA received 203 passenger's
comments that were recorded into 24 categories.

NO DISCUSSION

F. Project Delivery Update

,STA TAC is scheduled at

I. Funding Opportunities Summary

The meeting was a
1:30 p.m. on We

J. STA Board Meeting Highlights 0

H. Non-motorized (Bicycle and Pedestrian) Ro
Update

G. Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Program Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09
Mid-Year Report

K. STA Board and Adviso
for 2009

IX. ADJOURNMENT

17



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK

18



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 27,2009
STABoard
Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst!Accountant
Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Second Quarter Budget Report

Agenda Item VII C
February I I, 2009

Background:
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) staff regularly provides the STA Board with budget
updates on a quarterly basis. In January 2009, the STA Board was presented with the First
Quarter Budget Report for FY 2008-09. The FY 2008-09 Mid-Year Budget Revision is
scheduled to occur in March 2009 which includes the amount offunds carried over from FY
2007-08.

Discussion:
The attached fmancial report shows the revenue and expenditure activity of the STA for the
Second Quarter ofFY 2008-09. STA's total program administration and operation expenditures
for the Second Quarter are at 25% with total revenues at 27% ofthe FY 2008-09 budgets.

Revenues:
Revenues received during the Second Quarter of the fiscal year primarily consist of annual fund
advances or quarterly reimbursements. Total revenue of $8,996,124 (27%) has been billed and
received for the second quarter ending December 31, 2008. This revenue amount represents
reimbursements ofprogram expenditures and other fund source advances received year-to-date.

Expenditures:
STA's projects and programs are underway and expenditures are within budget projections.

1. STA's Management and Operations Expenditure is at $703,043 (40%) of Budget
The STA's Management and Operation budget ratio is within the Second Quarter Budget
projection.

2. Transit and Rideshare Services/Solano Napa Commuter Info (SNCI) Expenditure is
at $451,779 (33%) of Budget
The Bike to Work Campaign and the Bike Links Maps are program activities for spring
summer and expenditures will be reflective by the end of the fiscal year. The Community
Based Transportation Plan, Solano Paratransit Review, and the Transit Marketing funded
by the Regional Measure (RM) 2 are programs underway and expenditures will be
reflected within budget projections by the end of the fiscal year.

3. Project Development Expenditure is at $6,813,757 (24%) of Budget
The Safe Route to School, the I-80/I-680/I-780 Operations Plan, and Jepson Parkway
Project activities are ongoing with consultants billing not reflective in the second quarter
expenditures. The 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV)/Tumer Parkway Project have
more funding carryover from FY 2007-08 than anticipated, and a budget change will be
reflected in the Mid-Year Budget Revision scheduled in March 2009.

19



4. Strategic Planning Expenditure is at $408,945 (25%) of Budget
The Strategic Planning department has new programs and studies anticipated to initiate
during the fiscal year. However, with funding cuts and reductions, these new programs
and studies are recommended to be reprogrammed for the next fiscal year when funding
sources are available. The STA received a notification from the California Coastal
Conservancy, funding source for the new State Route (SR) 12 - Jameson Canyon Ridge
Trail Study, to immediately suspend all project activities with the issuance of the State of
California Budget Letter dated December 18, 2008. The State Transit Assistance Fund
(STAF) funding for the FY 2008-09 is anticipated to have a reduction. The budget
changes due to funding cuts and reduction will be reflected in the Mid-Year Budget
Revision scheduled in March 2009.

In aggregate, the STA Budget expenditures are within budget and revenues that have been
received and reimbursed at a rate to cover STA expenditures.

Fiscal Impact
The Second Quarter Budget for FY 2008-09 is within budget projections for Revenue received of
$9.0 Million (27%) and Expenditures of $8.38 Million (25%).

Recommendation
Review and file.

Attachment:
A. STA FY 2008-09 Second Quarter Budget Report
B. 2009 Budget and Fiscal Reporting Calendar

20



ATTACHMENT A

25%

4N'l(,

77%

40%

5l\%

0%

33%

42%

0%

16%

0%

0%

0%
0'%

0%

0%
39%

25%

73.665

46,272

"_U,702

46.448

IS,492

6,07.4

W.451l

10.845

o

",
""o

1~7,047

408,945

96,212

20,000

15,O(HI

18,000

80.000

225.000

109,159

l\O,t1tHI

200,000

42.836
10,0(1)

IOO,llllll

SO,OOO
.,0,000

41l,OOO

55,000
422,977

1,624,244

EXPENDITURES

Actual
I'Y 08-09 Spenl

Desc.-iDtiOD Bud~et YTD %

OperaiiOnS ManagemenliAdmini,lratlon 1,517.%2 68lJ66 45%

STA Board ofDireclors 51.800 21.677 42%
Expenditure Plan l\X,IlOIl 0 0%

Contribution 10 STA Resen' 108,801 0 0%

T'I/al O"emtion,~ $ 1,766,563 $ 703,04} 40%

SR 113 MIS/Corridor Study

SR 12 h·nS/Comdor Study

Evenls

Modd Maintenancc

Solano Counl}' TLC Program

Comprehensive Transporlal;on Plan (CTP)!EIR

Solano Senior & Disable Transil Plan Update

Regional Impact fea (!'e,,;bility Stndy/AB 1600)

Planning Managemenl!Administration

Safe Route 10 Transil

Alternarivc Fuel Study

1·80Il,~ROil. 780 Trans;t Corridor Study (Operalional Plan)

Rail Station and Sen·ice PIa" Update and Implemelllalion Plan

Rail Crossing Plan

WalerTransil Plan
SR 12 Jameson Canyon RidgcTrail Study

TFCA Programs
Ti'/ill Slr/lte ir Phl/mitl $

Trllnsit I/Ild RideIJwrdSolcrno "'I/IJI/ Olllllllllr", In"l (S..vCI)
TransiVSNCI Adminislralion 476,945 225,868 47%
EmploycrNan Pool Oulreaeh 12.200 6,049 50%

SNCI Gene",1 Markeling 114,872 12351 lI%

Commule Challenge 16,000 13,406 1\4%

Bike 10 \VOlt Campaign 28,000 0 0%
Bike Links Maps 15,000 " 0%

Incentives 25,000 15,236 6l%
Emcrgcncy Ride Home (ERH) Progrnm 5,000 905 18%

Solano Express 100,000 4,JU 4%
Tronsit Management Admjnlslrallon 225.000 108,515 48%

Community Based Tronsporlation Plan (CBTP) 120.000 J8 0%

Lifeline Program 15,000 1J,506 90"1.

Paratronsi! CoordinallnglJ'CC 45,000 19,149 43%

Solano I'aratransil Review 40.000 0 0%

Transit Markeling. R]\,·12 71l,lHlO 6J23 10%

Transit Consolillation Feasibility Sindy 75,000 25.680 '''I
ToW/ Trtln,l'it & Rir/eshardSNCI 1,383,017 $ 451,779 33%

Pm 'ed Devd'i ment

Project Managemenl!Administration IJJ22J 42,81J 32%

SaFe ROllle 10 School Program 1512~J 12,IJI 8%
I-XOil-~XWI-7XO Operationi(mplementaliOll Plan 200,OUO 6,800 3%

Prqject Siudy RepOl1 (PSR)ISR 12/Church M,OOll 9.150 14%

SR 12 Median Barrier Sludy (MBS)/PSR 746,934 6,~..143 R%

Jcpson Parkway 1,115,OX7 23,983 2%

1·l(U'l·M(()iSR 12 lntel'change PNED 6.479,0,'3 ~91,U30 11%
SR 12 Jam~",on Canyon Prujcci 3,500,000 .1')4,529 11%

NOl1h COlll1ecW EaSl (Chadbourne RdiRighl oFWay) 4.623,194 3,907.975 85%
I·lm East Bound (EB) Truck Scales Relocalion 3,547,MN 1Jl66,715 30%

1-80 HOV LanelRamp Melering 7.293,5(){) 41>2.58l\ 6%

l-XO HOVrrumer Parkway Projeci 12,O!HJ _"12.77(, 273%

SR 12 Bridge Realignmenl Sludy 2_,X,501 25,055 11%

DMV ,\bandooed Vehicle Abatemcntl 358.900 74.869 21%

TI,tlll Pi'll 'n't Deve/u me"t 28,463,283 6,813,757 24%

Stmtef.:ir PlannillK

O'leralillll,'

10%
11%

10%

195-'4
4.883

24,417

19.\l\21
44,6HO

238,501

Actual
FY 08-09 Received

Budl!ct YTD %

108.801 108.801 100%

" lO,OXI 0%
205,785 172,345 84%
451.425 225,714 50%
968,896 307.249 32%
723.309 289,178 40%

16,000 0 0%
150,000 0 0%

1,066,11>9 101.683 10"1.

34,943 0 0%
26,81l1> 1.',057 49%

6,SOU 3,972 61%
26,806 12,4()O 46%

48,727 11,600 24%

524,019 1>8,181 13%
15U,OIlO 41\,261 32%
70.000 0 0%

241llXlU (15,107 48%
120.000 0 0%
529,_,l\1 " 0%
55.000 0 0%
11,100 2,753 25%
99.600 25.200 25%
U,()(Hl 10,250 79%

5,646,267 1,525,832 27%

422,977 164,U82 39~1
0 8.245 WI.

422,977 172,327 41%

.'SS.9{)[) N9,026 25%
0 767 0%

358,900 89,793 25%

3,547-648 1.063,200 30%

" 1,IN4 0%

3,547,648 1,064,384 30%

1,IIS,087 291,609 2~%

0 (1,001) 0%

1,115,087 290,608 26%

,,,SOO,OOO 599.997 17%

0 306 0%

3,500,000 600,303 17%

6,479.033 6N6,7,,8 11%

" 7,897 0%

6,479,033 694635 H%

4.623.194 4,032,992 87%

0 2,302 0%

4,623,194 4,035,294 87%

7,293,S()O 461,072 6%

01 2.4481 0%
7,293,500 463,520 6%

10.000 25/,16 256%
2JIOO 9,395 470%

12,000 I 35,011 292%

I

Federal Earmark
City ofRio Vista

SlIbtll/al

SUb/U/II/

Ri" Vhm Brirlxe Reali 'JJJrJellf

SlIhwtlll

SlIbtIJtal

SlIbtl1/ul

I·SO HOI/Turner Par/;"'ul' OI'ercr,I.l.I'illJ!
Federal Eannark

Local Fund" _Solano County/City ofVallejo

Subf(Jtal

RM 2 Funds

Inl=t

f-80 Hj~Jr Oc"{'uplJJrry (/-{OVj ',rlJtdRam Me/aiflX

RM 2-PNED Design

SlIbh'!l11

Interest

Del'anmenl ofMolor Vehide (DMV)
Interest

Sub/Iltal

SuhliJwl

Subtr'tu/

Transporlariol1 for Clean Air{TFCA)
Inlerest

DescriDlion

I>kmb= Contribution (Rese,ve ....coo"nls)
hl1erest

Members Contribution/Gas Tax
Trnnsportation De\'. Act (fDA) Art. 418

Stale Transit Assistance Fund ($TAF)

SurfaceTran3portation Program (STP)

State Planning & Research (SP&R)-SR J 13 ",US

SP&R _ Opernlion1lmpiemeniatiOll P1.n

Stare T ,ansportation hnprO\'emenl Progrum (STIP)/Planning,
Programming and j\']oniloring (PP)\'I)

SI;,I. Transportalionlmprovemenl Program (STIP)

Regional Mc"sure (RM) 2- North Conneclor Dc-sign
RM 2· l.gO HOV Lanes

RM 2 . l.gO Interchange Project

Rl\'12 HO E""l BOUllil (EB) Truck Scales Relocallon

Transportation for Clean Aif (IFeA)
Easlem Congestion l\'IlIigalion & Ai, Quality (ECl\·lAQ)·STA

Transit MaIketing - R/I.·12
Regional Ridcshare Program (RRP)

Community Based Transil Siudy (CBTP)
CilY of Fairfield (swap) Transportalion Dev, ACI (TDA)

Bay Area Ridge Trails
AVA PrograrnlUMV

Local Funds· CilieslCounty
Soonsors

SR 12/JIIlIJeWIII Oil/ron Project

Siale TrallSp<Jrlallon Improvement Program (STIP)

Interesl

"\'1II1h G",,,,'<'utJ'E{/.,·t (ClrmlblJ/rl'flr Ri/IRi<>lItll 'War)

RM 2· Prelimiml'Y Engine~1ing

lnlerest

1-80 £(/.\1 Bot/llri (EB) Trud, S,'({/es UelocatimJ
RM 2 Funds

Imerest

Je(J.'rll{ Pa,-k"'l/ 'Project
Statc Transp0rlallOll ImpH",emenl Program (STIP)I

lnteresll

SlIbtr!llll

Abamfulled I'chide Ab/Nell/ellt

Sl:1 Fllml

SECOND QUARTER BUDGET REPORT
July I, 2008 through Deeemher 31, 2008

,.- -----,===,-- --'F--'Y'--2"i00r-8---'O"-9 ~

REVENUES

I TOTAL REVENUES I $ 33,237,107 $ 8,996,J24 I

21



Attachment Bs,ra
2009 Budget and Fiscal Reporting Calendar

STA Board Meeting Schedule:

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

FY 2008-09 First Quarter Budget Report

FY 2008-09 Second Quarter Budget Report

FY 2008-09 Mid-Year Budget Revision

Local Transportation Development Act (TDA) and Members Contribution
for FY 2009-10

FY 2008-09 Third Quarter Budget Report

FY 2008-09 Final Budget Revision
FY 2009-10 Provisionary Indirect Cost Rate Application

FY 2009-10 Budget Revision and FY 2010-11 Proposed Budget Adoption
FY 2009-10 COLA Approval

No Scheduled STA Board Meeting

FY 2008-09 Fourth Quarter Budget Report

FY 2008-09 AVA Annual Report

STA's 12th Annual Awards Program
No Scheduled STA Board Meeting

FY 2008-09 Annual Audit Report
FY 2009-10 First Quarter Budget Report
STA Employee 20 I0 Benefit Summary Update

22



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 29, 2009
STABoard
Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager/Analyst
2009 Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Work Plan

Agenda Item VILD
February 1I, 2009

Background/Discussion:
In preparation for 2009, the STA staff has developed a Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC)
Work Plan which was reviewed and approved by STA's PCC. The 2009 PCC Work Plan
continues to focus on outreach activities. The purpose ofthese outreach activities are to promote
awareness of the PCC and its advisory function and to encourage persons with disabilities,
seniors and others to take advantage of the opportunity to provide comments on the
transportation system.

The PCC Work Plan for 2009 is in Attachment A. The PCC may wish to add tasks to the Work
Plan throughout the year, as they deem necessary. After approval by the PCC, any modifications
to the Work Plan would be presented to the STA Board for action.

Fiscal Impact:
None. PCC expenses are in the FY 2008-09 budget.

Recommendation:
Approve the 2009 PCC Work Plan as shown on Attachment A.

Attachment:
A. 2009 PCC Work Plan

23



Activity
Outreach

Projects

ATTACHMENT A

STA 2009 PCC Work Plan

Tasks 2009 Timeline
Develop a strategy to increase/maintain PCC January - December
Membership. (i.e., press releases, letters of outreach, Until vacancies are

~tc.)__. .....__._. .._._.__. . . fill~<!: .. _
Increase the identity of the PCC through expanded January _ December

_p.J:I.~!!~informatio~_.. ... .__. .__
._2.~trea~h to .~olano ~ommunity Co.lleg~:._____ January - December

Outreach to senior centers and disabled groups. January - December

Update/Maintain the PCClSTA Website. January - December
Participate in studies that impact transportation for January - December
seniors and the ~s_a_b_Ie_d_._ .. _
Develop expertise and understanding of the range of January - December
transportation services for Solano seniors and
disabled.

Funding Establish FTA Section 5310 application review
committee.

TBA

Review FTA Sec~i?n 531O~pplications.

Review TDA Article 4/8 Claims for Cities and
COlJ!lty of Solano. . .
Monitor the MTC Unmet Transit Needs Process.

Administrative Elect PCC Officers

24

TBA
January - December

January .. December
November 2009



Agenda Item VIlE
February 11, 2009

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

February 2, 2009
STA Board
Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager
STA's Marketing and Public Input Plan for 2009

Background:
The STA manages and markets a variety of transportation related programs and services.
This includes the design and implementation ofthe marketing objectives for the STA, and
STA managed programs (the SolanoExpress transit program, the Solano Paratransit
program, and the Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) program). The marketing
efforts have included annual reports, newsletters, brochures, website, public meetings,
polling, community events, display racks, wall maps, bus passholders, vehicle wraps, print
and radio advertising, incentives, promotional items, direct mail, press relations, employer
and general public promotional campaigns, freeway signs and the media.

The goal of the marketing program is to increase public awareness and inform the public
and decision-makers about the STA and its programs, as well as current transportation
issues such as funding facts for improvements to Solano County's freeways and roads,
mobility and safety improvements. A variety of methods are employed to accomplish
this task: direct public contact, printed material, and electronic means.

Discussion:
STA Marketing Program
STA staff provides design, layout and printing of many print publications, plans and
implements events, and handles most aspects of electronic media. Consultants are
employed for specific projects that include funding for marketing. During the past fiscal
year, most of the products previously designed and produced by the consultant for STA
general marketing purposes were brought in-house to give staffmore control of the
products and to realize a cost savings by having staff design, layout and produce
publications. For example, both the report to the State Legislature and the Federal
Appropriations booklets were in-house products.

2009 Marketing Plan
The 2009 Marketing Plan (Attachment A) will guide the marketing efforts for the STA
and for STA managed programs. Existing strategies will be reviewed and new marketing
methods will be developed and implemented as appropriate. The Marketing Plan will be
carried out by STA staff with consultant support, with the exception ofSTA General
Marketing, which will be staff-produced.

25



Potential STA Marketing Strategies for 2009 (Attachment B) lists the STA's identified
target audiences, and ideas for marketing methods and products. Staffplans to expand
the capabilities of the STA's internet marketing through the implementation ofnew
technologies on the STA website. With the recent expansion of social networking, there
is an untapped market that can be reached through methods such as podcasts (series of
digital-media files distributed over the internet), social network sites (such as Facebook,
MySpace, Linkedln, etc.), and blogs (web logs). RSS (Really Simple Syndication) feeds
that make it possible for people to keep up with websites in an automated manner have
already been implemented on several pages ofthe STA website.

Fiscal Impact:
Funding for marketing, including consultant services, is incorporated in the approved
Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 STA budget through a combination ofSTA
General Marketing, SolanoExpress Marketing, Solano Paratransit, and SNCI Marketing
accounts.

Recommendation:
Approve the STA 2009 Marketing Plan.

Attachments:
A. STA 2009 Marketing Plan
B. Potential STA Marketing Strategies for 2009
C. 2009 Marketing Calendar

26



ATTACHMENT A

Solano Transportation Authority
2009 Marketing Plan

The STA manages and markets a variety of transportation related programs and services. This
includes the design and implementation of the marketing objectives for the STA, the
SolanoExpress Transit program, Solano Paratransit, and the Solano Napa Commuter Information
(SNCI) Program.

• The STA strives to inform the public and decision-makers about various transportation
projects, programs, and services through an annual report, newsletters, brochures, website,
public meetings, research, community events and the media.

• The STA also coordinates the marketing of SolanoExpress intercity transit services
countywide. This effort has included the re-branding of SolanoLinks to SolanoExpress, the
development and updating of the SolanoExpress brochure, wall maps, production of
SolanoExpress bus passholders, bus wraps (vehicle branding), and other activities.

• The identity and branding of Solano Paratransit has resulted in the design of vehicle wraps
and will be expanded to printed materials.

• To increase the use of carpooling, vanpooling, transit, bicycling and other alternatives to
single-occupancy vehicles, the STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI)
program markets its and partner agencies' services countywide. This marketing program has
been traditionally accomplished through a variety of methods including brochures, display
racks, events, print and radio advertising, incentives, promotional items, direct mail, press
relations, employer and general public promotional campaigns, and freeway signs.

Marketing products and plans for 2009 include, but are not limited to, the following:

STA - Overall Agency
• STA Agency brochure "Working for You": Redesign (to include Annual Report

highlights), write, produce and distribute tri-fold color brochure with photos.
• State legislative booklet: Write, design, produce and distribute 20-page plus cover color

document with photos.
• Federal Appropriations booklet: Write, design, produce and distribute 20-page plus

cover color document with photos.
• Federal Reauthorization booklet: Write, design, produce and distribute 16-page plus

cover color document with photos. .
• 2009 STA Annual Report: Write, design, produce and distribute 20-page plus cover

color document with photos.
• Quarterly "STA STATUS" newsletter: Write, produce and distribute 4-page color

document with photos.
• Semi-annual "SR 12 Status" newsletter: Write, produce and distribute 2-page color

document with photos.

27



• SR 12 public awareness campaign: Work with SR 12 Steering Committee to continue
efforts to educate the public about the safety improvements on SR 12 through
newsletters, events, press conferences, signage, and other activities.

• Safe Routes to School: Design and produce a periodic newsletter to inform Solano
residents about the ongoing efforts of providing safe routes to school.

• Community outreach: Participate in community events that bring awareness to
transportation projects and concerns to Solano County residents. Host public forums to
engage citizens in relevant transportation issues.

• Media: Create media messages on relevant transportation topics for broadcast on local
cable television (interviews on mayor's shows, public service announcements); produce
press releases to inform the public about transportation projects and programs.

• Signage: Work with partner agencies to ensure signs are posted announcing STA-funded
transportation projects in progress, and the STA logo is included on such signs.

• Website: Redesign and continual content update. Expand methods of communicating
with Solano residents through the Internet.

• 2009 Annual Awards Ceremony: Plan and hold annual recognition ceremony for
excellence in transportation planning, projects and programs.

• Ribbon-cutting and ground-breaking ceremonies for transportation projects where STA is
the lead agency or partner agency (i.e., North Connector opening in Spring 2009 and 1-80
HOV lanes opening in Fall 2009).

SolanoExpress Intercity Transit
• Update and produce brochure to market current and future services for SolanoExpress.
• Continue integrated campaign which includes placement of advertising pieces in local

electronic and print media venues targeting Solano County residents, branding
SolanoExpress routes and stops, incentives, and other strategies.

• Update SolanoExpress website.
• Reprint passenger comment card.

Solano Paratransit
• Update and produce brochure to market current services for Solano Paratransit.
• Placement of van wraps as needed to promote and bring recognition of service to Solano

County residents.
• Update Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) brochure to promote PCC's role/services.
• Reprint passenger comment card.

SNCI (including Solano and Napa counties):
• Market SNCI program and other TDM services to Solano and Napa employers and

business communities.
• Implement and evaluate 2009 Solano Commute challenge.
• Promote countywide Emergency Ride Home programs.
• Design and implement an SNCI awareness campaign.
• Evaluate and update commuter incentive programs and marketing materials.
• Evaluate and update vanpool services and marketing program.
• Develop year-end mailer for SNCI employer and/or vanpool distribution.
• Design and implement 2009 Bike to Work/School promotional campaign.
• Update Bikelinks map and other bicycle promotional materials.
• Public outreach through events, displays, direct mail, electronic and print media.
• Partner with other agencies to cross-promote TDM services.

28



ATTACHMENTB

Potential STA Marketing Strategies for FY 2009

Identified Target Audiences:
• Residents
• Businesses
• Schools/Students/Parents
• Elected Officials

• Commuters
• Seniors/Disabled
• Partner Agencies
• Others

Marketing Venue Concepts:
Products:
• STATUS Newsletter - quarterly publication
• SR 12 STATUS Fact Sheet - semi-annual publication
• Project Fact Sheets ( 1-80 HOV, 1-80 North Cormector, 1-80 Truck Scales, Gas Tax

101 - basic educational tool on transportation funding, Safe Routes to School, etc.)
• Condensed version of Annual Report included in "Working For You"
• Website expansion to include Web 2.0 technologies
• Public Service Announcement (PSA), Mayor's Show (Fairfield, others)
• Streamlined StatelFederal Legislative Report Booklets (Annual)
• Federal Reauthorization Priorities Booklet (every 6 years)
• Press Releases
• Commute Profile
• STA Board Meetings
• Signs/posters/brochures
• Awards Program

Methods:
• Provide literature at meetings (STA general info, acronyms, etc.)
• Electronic mailing of newsletter, fact sheets, other products
• RSS feeds, blogs, podcasts, streaming video, social networks, other Internet medium
• Mass mailings (countywide or as part of existing city/county newsletters)
• Links to STA's website on all cities'/partners' websites
• Partnership with businesses and schools
• Community outreach meetings
• Focus groups to engage the public
• Transportation Sununit
• Print/Broadcast Media
• Public poll/survey
• Host STA Board meeting offsite (Vacaville and/or County office)
• Broadcast STA Board meeting over the Internet (webcast)
• Post "Your Transportation Dollars at Work" signs with STA logo on all STA-funded

construction projects
• Annual Awards Ceremony
• Groundbreakings/ribbon-cuttings
• Employer/community group fairs
• Commuter incentive programs/special weeks
• Establish cormection with county/cities' economic development departments to reach

new businesses with transportation information
• Public transportation displays (busses, trains, ferries)
• Partner with Solano County and Solano Economic Development Corporation to

produce a mutually beneficial promotional poster/map
29



Master Calendar (2009)
STA Marketing I Public Outreach

Updated 1/14/2009

w I SNCI . . '.. Y1 "JI:\~'·n'.l'{'J~"'-""IIII·>:":~,1'" [" ~l ~~lI(dijml-'{I,\'i)l[;i'"o ,_/, ~'-i

.e~" ....'-.r-,-,~ ~ I..·..". ·.·.··1 r=~. I I '.0 .."'" - ;" '", .• •• TAANSlr
;SNCI ~ BIKE '''-' ~-
- '-=-=-

SolanoExpr

~.
ess~

~ . ~ I-~-- I I'l@r'!!"" -> • •• . -:\. I ~ ~'-' --- t
•.,. '- ~ ~t6S -. I .• • tt::'Jt;j'd; I A

!.. I I I ~l~ I II I iif.<£MIAJ.Ii.L"J.itI./U'HF.iiIt;
SR 12

~II 11.1. I I I I-~I~ I I I I ~

I _mo. -4 ~ I ! rw I gi ~ ~ ~i fii*JDm - ~ ~
. ..i§%@ Ii>' ':. .. Zl!il ,~~ I: %..,L , I ~



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

Agenda Item VIlF
February 11, 2009

January 30, 2009
STABoard
Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector ofProjects
Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) City of Vacaville Station
Resolution of Support

Background:
On March 2, 2004, voters passed Regional Measure 2 (RM 2), raising the toll on the seven
State-owned bridges in the Bay Area by $1.00. This extra dollar is to fund various
transportation projects within the region that have been detennined to reduce congestion or
to make improvements to travel in the toll corridors. The projects are specifically
identified in Senate Bill (SB) 916. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)
manages the RM 2 funding for projects and programs, and the STA is the project sponsor
for most of the Solano County capital RM 2 projects.

Solano County has 4 projects listed in SB 916 that are eligible projects for capital funds. Of
these, STA is the project sponsor for Project No.6 titled "Solano County Express Bus
lntennodal Facilities" which provides $20 million for four (4) projects in the county. MTC
is the project sponsor for Project No. 17 tilted "Express Bus North" which provides $11
million for four (4) projects in Solano County. Between these two Projects, the Vacaville
Intennodal Station has $7,250,000 ofRM 2 funds dedicated by to it. .

The Vacaville Intennodal Station (VIS), located at the northeast comer ofthe Ulatis and
Allison Drive intersection, will be regionally significant as it will be serving express bus
routes on the 1-80 corridor in Vacaville. Vacaville residents will be able to access Pleasant
Hill and Walnut Creek BART and Sacramento via Express buses. The VIS will help relieve
congestion along the 1-680 and 1-80 corridors as more and more residents will connect with
transit, carpools and vanpools, and forego driving alone in their personal vehicles.

Phase I of the VIS will include environmental clearance for the ultimate project; purchase
of the site from the Redevelopment Agency (RDA); and design and construction of a 200
space on-grade parking lot (with accessible, van and electric vehicle parking) lObus bays,
and miscellaneous site improvements including security cameras, lighting, drainage,
landscaping, utilities, pedestrian shelters and amenities, restrooms, photovoltaic system,
and entry features. A future Phase II of the VIS will include construction of a 400-space
parking garage with integrated retail facilities for commuter convenience. Only Phase I of
the VIS is currently funded. Attachment A reflects Phase 1 and Phase 2 of the VIS.

Discussion:
An Initial StudylMitigated Negative Declaration environmental document has been
prepared and approved, and a Notice of Detennination was filed on January 16,2009 with
the County to complete the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) clearance. The
City of Vacaville is the Lead Agency under CEQA.

32



Because federal Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) funds have been approved for
this project, National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) clearance is also required.
Caltrans determined the project to be a Categorical Exclusion under NEPA guidelines on
January 13, 2009.

The City of Vacaville is now ready to request additional RM 2 allocations in the amounts
of $2,708,000 for the right-of-way phase, and $575,000 for the design phase of the Project.
This leaves $3,552,000 ofRM 2 funds to be allocated at a future date for construction. The
complete breakout of funding by phase and the total project cost, as well as the project
purpose and schedule, are included in the attached updated Initial Project Report (IPR)
(Attachment B).

As the project sponsor for a portion of the funds, the STA is required by MTC to submit a
resolution authorizing the City of Vacaville to receive the funds for the specific project
identified in Initial Project Report which is attached to the STA Resolution No. 2009-02
(Attachment B). STA staff has reviewed the proposed project with the City of Vacaville
staff and support the project scope and allocation request. The proposed project will be
ready to begin construction this year.

Recommendation:
Approve Resolution No. 2009-02 authorizing the funding allocation for Regional Measure
2 funds from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission to the City of Vacaville for the
Solano County Express Bus North Intermodal Facilities - Vacaville Intermodal Station.

Attachments:
A. Vacaville Intermodal Station Layout Plan
B. STA Resolution No. 2009-02

33



Vacaville Intermodal Transit Station

......,
t;3

iz...,...

t,,
r,,
r,

i,
•
r,
•
f,,
r,,
r,,
I,,
I

,
•
I,
i

'U'" -

BlJ:i ~HELTE~.

TYP

rUTURE MEllIAN

./../"

•,
I,,
j

SOUND WALL

,./ /'
../ /'

,/ '
/ /

/" /'"
" ARCHITECTURAL

,/ .. Hor'lU~IENr-

,,/' /
./ /'/

.// ~/.
,// ~~..

/" ~'!-~/
.,/' /'

./ ARCHITECTURAL
/' MONUMENT·

./"
.,/

,./
./

SUMMARY
220 PARKING STAllS
10 BUS BAY TRANSIT CBNTIlR
16 VAN PARKING STALLS
~400 GARAGH PARKING STALLS

-'\



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

35



ATTACHMENT B

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION No. 2009·02

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING THE FUNDING ALLOCATION FOR REGIONAL MEASURE 2

FUNDS FROM THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION TO THE
CITY OF VACAVILLE FOR THE SOLANO COUNTY EXPRESS BUS INTERMODAL

FACILITIES - VACAVILLE INTERMODAL STATION

WHEREAS, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred as Regional
Measure 2, identified projects eligible to receive funding under the Regional Traffic Relief Plan;
and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is responsible for
funding projects eligible for Regional Measure 2 funds, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code
Section 309l4(c) and (d); and

WHEREAS, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project
sponsors may submit allocation requests for Regional Measure 2 funding; and

WHEREAS, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures and
conditions as outlined in Regional Measure 2 Policy and Procedures; and

WHEREAS, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is the eligible sponsor of
transportation project(s) in Regional Measure 2, Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds in Solano
County; and

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein as though set forth in full as
Exhibit A is an agreement by an between with the City of Vacaville to implement the Project in
accordance with this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Vacaville Interrnodal Station Project is eligible for consideration in the
Regional Traffic Relief Plan of Regional Measure 2, as identified in California Streets and
Highways Code Section 309l4(c) or (d); and

WHEREAS, the Regional Measure 2 allocation request, attached hereto in the Initial
Project Report prepared by the City of Vacaville is attached hereto and incorporated herein as
though set forth in full, lists the project, purpose, schedule, budget, expenditure and cash flow
plan for which STA is requesting that MTC allocate Regional Measure 2 funds to the City of
Vacaville.

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The STA, and its agents shall comply with the provisions of the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission's Regional Measure 2 Policy Guidance (MTC
Resolution No. 3636);

2. The STA certifies that the project is consistent with the Regional Transportation
Plan (RTP);

3. The year of funding for any design, right-of-way and/or construction phases has
taken into consideration the time necessary to obtain environmental clearance
and pennitting approval for the project;

36



4. The Regional Measure 2 phase or segment is fully funded, and results in an
operable and useable segment;

5. The STA approves the updated Initial Project Report prepared by City of
Vacaville, attached to this resolution as Exhibit C and incorporated herein as
though set forth in full;

6. The STA approves the cash flow plan prepared by City of Vacaville, attached to
this resolution;

7. The STA has reviewed the project needs and is satisfied that the City of
Vacaville has adequate staffing resources to deliver and complete the project
within the schedule set forth in the updated Initial Project Report (Exhibit C);

8. The STA is the eligible sponsor of projects in Solano County under the Regional
Measure 2 Regional Traffic Relief Plan, Capital Program, in accordance with
California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c);

9. The STA staff is authorized to submit an application on behalf of the City of
Vacaville for Regional Measure 2 funds for Benicia Intermodal Facilities Project
in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c);

10. The STA certifies that the projects and purposes for which RM2 funds are being
requested is in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et@.), and with the State
Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations
Section 15000 et seq.) and if relevant the National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et. seq. and the applicable regulations there under;

11. There is no legal impediment to STA concurring with an allocation request for
Regional Measure 2 funds; by the City of Vacaville;

12. There is no pending or threatened litigation which adversely affects the proposed
project, or the ability of the STA to deliver such project;

13. The STA indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners,
representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, suits,
demands, liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect
(including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by
reason of any act or failure to act of STA, its officers, employees or agents, or
subcontractors or any of them in connection with its performance of services
under this allocation of RM2 funds. In addition to any other remedy authorized
by law, so much of the funding due under this allocation of RM2 funds as shall
reasonably be considered necessary by MTC may be retained until disposition
has been made of any claim for damages;

14. That revenues or profits from any non- governmental use of project shall be used
exclusively for the public transportation services for which the project was
initially approved, either for capital improvements or maintenance and
operational costs, otherwise the Metropolitan Transportation Commission is
entitled to a proportionate share equal to MTC's percentage participation in the
projects(s);

37



15. Assets purchased with RM2 funds allocated to the City of Vacaville including
facilities and equipment shall be used for the public transportation uses intended,
and should said facilities and equipment cease to be operated or maintained for
their intended public transportation purposes for its useful life, that the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) shall be entitled to a present
day value refund or credit (at MTC's option) based on MTC's share of the Fair
Market Value of the said facilities and equipment at the time the public
transportation uses ceased, which shall be paid back to MTC in the same
proportion that Regional Measure 2 funds were originally used;

16. The City of Vacaville shall post on both ends of the construction site(s) at least
two signs visible to the public stating that the Project is funded with Regional
Measure 2 Toll Revenues;

17. The STA authorizes the City of Vacaville to execute and submit an allocation
request for the environmental phase with MTC for Regional Measure 2 funds in
the amount of $3,283,000, for the project, purposes and amounts included in the
project application attached to this resolution;

18. The City of Vacaville is hereby delegated the authority to make non-substantive
changes or minor amendments to the IPR as deemed necessary and appropriate.

19. That a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction with
the filing of the City of Vacaville's application referenced herein.

James Spering, Chair
Solano Transportation Authority

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify that
the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed and adopted by said Authority at the
regular meeting thereof held this 11th day of February, 2009.

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director
Solano Transportation Authority

Passed by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board on this 11th day of February, 2009
by the following vote:

Ayes:
Nos:
Absent:
Abstain:

Attest:
Johanna Masiclat
Clerk of the Board

38



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Agenda Item No.
January 27,2009

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
Attention: Laura C. Kuhn, Interim City Manager

FROM: Rod Moresco, Director of Public Works/City Engineer

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS TO
REQUEST AN ALLOCATION OF REGIONAL MEASURE 2 FUNDS FROM THE
METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC) FOR THE RIGHT
OF-WAY AND DESIGN PHASES OF THE VACAVILLE INTERMODAL
STATION

DISCUSSION:

On March 2, 2004, voters passed Regional Measure 2 (RM2) raising the toll on bridges, in the
San Francisco Bay Area, by $1 in order to fund various transportation projects within the region
that have been determined to reduce congestion or to make improvements to travel in the toll
bridge corridors, as identified in SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes of 2004). Capital and Transit
projects and programs eligible to receive RM2 funding are identified in the Regional Traffic
Relief Plan per Sections 30914 (c) & (d) of the California Streets and Highways Code.

The Vacaville Intermodal Station (VIS), located at the northeast corner of the Ulatis and Allison
Drive intersection, will be regionally significant as it will be serving express bus routes on the
1-80 corridor in Vacaville. Vacaville residents will be able to access Pleasant Hill and Walnut
Creek BART and Sacramento via Express buses. The VIS will help relieve congestion along the
1-680 and 1-80 corridors as more and more residents will connect with transit, carpools and
vanpools, and forego driving alone in their personal vehicles.

Phase I of the VIS will include environmental clearance; purchase of the site from the
Redevelopment Agency (RDA); and design and construction of a 200-space on-grade parking
lot (with accessible, van and electric vehicle parking) 10 bus bays, and miscellaneous site
improvements including security cameras, lighting, drainage, landscaping, utilities, pedestrian
shelters and amenities, restrooms, photovoltaic system, and entry features. A future Phase II of
the VIS will include construction of a 400-space parking garage with integrated retail facilities for
commuter convenience. Only Phase I of the VIS is currently funded.

RM2 funding in the amount of $7,250,000 has been appropriated by MTC to be allocated in
specific increments for this project. The City Council previously authorized the Director of Public
Works to request an initial allocation of RM2 funds in the amount of $415,000 for the
environmental phase of the project. Staff is now ready to request additional RM2 funds in the
amounts of $2,708,000 for the right-of-way phase, and $575,000 for the design phase of the
project. This leaves $3,552,000 million of appropriated funds to be allocated at a future date for
construction. The complete breakout of funding by phase and the total project cost, as well as
the project purpose and schedule, are included in the attached updated Initial Project Report
(IPR) to be submitted to MTC along with the approved resolution.

RECOMMENDATION:

By simple motion, that the City Council of the City of Vacaville authorize the Director of Public
Works to request an allocation of Regional Measure 2 Funds from the MTC for the right-of-way
and design phases of the Vacaville Intermodal Station.

39



RESOLUTION NO. _

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS TO REQUEST AN
ALLOCATION OF REGIONAL MEASURE 2 FUNDS FROM THE METROPOLITAN

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC) FOR THE RIGHT-OF-WAY AND DESIGN PHASES
OF THE VACAVILLE INTERMODAL STATION

WHEREAS, S8 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred as Regional
Measure 2 (RM2), identified projects eligible to receive funding under the Regional Traffic Relief
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is responsible for funding
projects eligible for RM2 funds, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c) and (d);
and

WHEREAS, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project
sponsors may submit allocation requests for RM2 funding; and

WHEREAS, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures and
conditions as outlined in RM2 Policy and Procedures; and

WHEREAS, the City of Vacaville is an eligible sponsor of transportation projects in RM2,
Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds; and

WHEREAS the Vacaville Intermodal Station is eligible for consideration in the Regional
Traffic Relief Plan of RM2, as identified in California Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c)
or (d); and

WHEREAS, the RM2 allocation request, attached hereto in the updated Initial Project
Report and incorporated herein as though set forth at length, lists the project, purpose, schedule,
budget, expenditure and cash flow plan for which the City of Vacaville is requesting that MTC
allocate RM2 funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Vacaville does
hereby adopt a resolution authorizing the Director of Public Works to request an allocation of RM2
Funds from the MTC for the right-of-way and design phases of the Vacaville Intermodal Station;
and

1. The City of Vacaville, and its agents, shall comply with the provisions of the MTC's RM2
Policy Guidance (MTC Resolution No. 3636).

2. The City of Vacaville certifies that the project is consistent with the Regional Transportation
Plan (RTP).

3. The year of funding for any design, right-of-way and/or construction phases has taken into
consideration the time necessary to obtain environmental clearance and permitting approval
for the project.

4. The RM2 phase or segment is fully funded, and results in an operable and useable
segment.

40



5. The City of Vacaville approves the updated Initial Project Report, attached to this
resolution.

6. The City of Vacaville approves the cash flow plan, attached to this resolution.

7. The City of Vacaville has reviewed the project needs and has adequate staffing resources
to deliver and complete the project within the schedule set forth in the updated Initial Project
Report, attached to this resolution.

8. The City of Vacaville is an eligible sponsor of projects in the RM2 Regional Traffic Relief
Plan, Capital Program, in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c).

9. The City of Vacaville is authorized to submit an application for RM2 funds for Vacaville
Intermodal Station in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code 30914(c).

10. The City of Vacaville certifies that the projects and purposes for which RM2 funds are
being requested is in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality
Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.), and with the State Environmentallrnpact
Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et seq.), and if relevant the
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et. seq., and the applicable
regulations thereunder.

11. There is no legal impediment to the City of Vacaville making allocation requests for RM2
funds.

12. There is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way adversely affect the
proposed project, or the ability of the City of Vacaville to deliver such project.

13. That the City of Vacaville indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners,
representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, suits, demands,
liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect (inclUding any and all costs
and expenses in connection thereWith), incurred by reason of any act or failure to act of the
City of Vacaville, its officers, employees or agents, or subcontractors or any of them in
connection with its performance of services under this allocation of RM2 funds. In addition to
any other remedy authorized by law, so much of the funding due under this allocation of RM2
funds as shall reasonably be considered necessary by MTC may be retained until disposition
has been made of any claim for damages.

14. That the City of Vacaville shall, if any revenues or profits are received from any non
governmental use of property (or project), use those revenues or profits exclusively for the
public transportation services for which the project was initially approved, either for capital
improvements or maintenance and operational costs, otherwise the MTC is entitled to a
proportionate share equal to MTC's percentage participation in the project.

15. That assets purchased with RM2 funds including facilities and equipment shall be used for
the public transportation uses intended, and should said facilities and equipment cease to be
operated or maintained for their intended public transportation purposes for its useful life, that
the MTC shall be entitled to a present day value refund or credit (at MTC's option) based on
MTC's share of the Fair Market Value of the said facilities and equipment at the time the public
transportation uses ceased, which shall be paid back to MTC in the same proportion that RM2
funds were originally used.

41



16. That the City of Vacaville shall post, on both ends of the construction site(s), at least two
signs visible to the public stating that the Project is funded with RM2 Toll Revenues.

17. That the City of Vacaville authorizes its Director of Public Works to execute and submit an
allocation request for the right-of-way phase in the amount of $2,708,000 and design phase in
the amount of $575,000 with MTC for RM2 funds, for the project, purposes and amounts
included in the project application attached to this resolution.

18. That the Director of Public Works is hereby delegated the authority to make non
substantive changes or minor amendments to the IPR as he/she deems appropriate.

19. That a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction with the submittal
of the updated IPR referenced herein.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a regular
meeting of the City Council of the City of Vacaville, held on the 27th day of January 2009, by the
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ATIEST

Michelle A. Thornbrugh, City Clerk

42



Project Title:

RM2 Project No.

Dated:

Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

Regional Measure 2
Initial Project Report (IPR)

Vacaville Intermodal Station

6.4 & 17.3

January 16, 2009

Allocation History:

MTC Approval Amount Phase
Date

#1: 7-27-05 415,000 ENV

#2

#3

Total: $415,000

Current Allocation Request:

IPR Revision Amount Being Phase Requested
Date ReQuested

575,000 PS&E

2,708,000 ROW

- 1 
44



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

I. OVERALL PROJECT INFORMATION

A. Project Sponsor I Co-sponsor(s) I Implementing Agency

Solano Transportation Authority

B. Project Purpose

Phase 1 of the Vacaville Intermodal Station (VIS) will be regionally significant as it will benefit the 1-80
corridor in Vacaville, between San Francisco Bay Area and the Sacramento Metropolitan Area. The VIS
will help relieve congestion along the 1-80 corridor as more residents will connect with transit, carpools,
and vanpools and forego driving alone in their personal vehicle.

C. Project Description (please provide details)
~ Project Graphics to be sent electronically with This Application

The project site is located on a 6.4 acre parcel at the northeast comer of the intersection of Ulatis Drive
and Allison Drive. In addition to Vacaville City Coach, other users of the intermodal station will be
Yolo-Solano Transit and Solano Express Intercity (Route 20 serving Fairfield and Vacaville, Route 30
serving Fairfield, Vacaville, Dixon, Davis and Sacramento and Route 40 serving Fairfield, Vacaville and
the BART stations at Walnut Creek and Pleasant Hill).

Ten bus bays will be provided as well as approximately 200 automobile parking spaces in a surface lot.
Construction will also include: widening Allison Drive at the entrance to the project site, concrete
flatwork, storm drain improvements, sanitary sewer, water service, restrooms, parking lot lights,
pedestrian shelters and amenities, soundwall, photovoltaic system, traffic signal modifications,
landscaping, irrigation and entry features.

Phase 2 of the project, which is currently unfunded, envisions a 400 space parking garage.

D. Impediments to Project Completion

The City does not foresee any funding, environmental, right-of-way or scheduling impediments for the
completion of the project.

E. Operability

The City will operate the facility as part of its transit operations.

n. PROJECT PHASE DESCRIPTION and STATUS

F. Environmental- Does NEPA Apply: ~ Yes D No

An Initial StudylMitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared and approved, and a Notice of
Determination was filed on January 16,2009 with the County to complete CEQA clearance. The City of
Vacaville is the Lead Agency under CEQA.

Because federal Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) funds have been approved for this project,
NEPA clearance is also required. Caltrans determined the project to be a Categorical Exclusion under
NEPA guidelines on January 13, 2009. There are no environmental issues requiring special attention.

-2
45



Regional Measure 2 INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

G. Design-

The layout of the project site has been determined for both Phase I and Phase II of the project.
Conceptual drawings for the bus island and shelters have been approved by the City's Planning Review
Committee. Staff is beginning work on the 65% project drawings.

H. Right-of-Way Activities I Acquisition -

Terms of a purchase agreement between the City of Vacaville and the Vacaville Redevelopment Agency
(RDA) have been finalized. The Vacaville City Council authorized the Director of Public Works to
purchase a 6.4 acre parcel for construction of the project at its December 9, 2008 Council meeting. Once
MTC authorizes the allocation of right-of-way funds, the purchase agreement will be executed.

Both Phase I and Phase II of the project will be constructed on the 6.4 acre site being purchased. As can
be seen on the attached exhibit, approximately 0.5 acres of the 6.4 acres will not be utilized until Phase II
is constructed. The City is requesting authorization to purchase the entire 6.4 acres at this time for two
reasons. As part of the purchase agreement and as required by the City's land development code, and
approved Policy Plan for the area, a soundwall is required to be constructed from Ulatis Drive all the way
to the adjacent property to the north. (see attached exhibit) The remaining 0.5 acres of land will be
needed to fulfill this requirement.

In addition, if the 0.5 acres is not secured at this time, it may not be available for purchase in the future
due to developmeut of the remaining property to the north of the project site. At a point in the future
when the site requires additional parking, and if Phase 11 of the project does not receive adequate funding,
then the remaining 0.5 acres would be converted to additional surface lot parking.

I. Construction I Vehicle Acquisition -

It is anticipated that construction will commence in July 2009. There will be no vehicle acquisition.

III. PROJECT BUDGET

J. Project Budget (Escalated to year of expenditure)

Total Amount (Escalated)
Phase (Thousands) .

Environmental Studies & Prelimimrv En~ (ENV I PE I PA&ED) 519
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) 719
Right-of-Way Activities IAcquisition (RIW) 3,385

Constmction I Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) 7,531

Total Project Budget (in thousands) 12,15~

alProiect Budget (De-esc ated to current year)

Phase Total Amount (De-escalated)
Environmental Studies & Preliminarv En~ (ENV IPE I PA&ED) NA
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) NA
Right-of-Way Activities IAcquisition (RIW) NA

Constmction I Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) NA

Total Project Budget (in thousands) NA

K.

-3
46



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

.
Planned (Uodate as needed)

Phase-Milestone Start Date Comoletion Date

Environmental Studies. Preliminary Eng. (ENV / PE / PA&ED) Joly 2005 January 2009

Environmental Document May 2008 January 2009

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) Jan 2009 May 2009

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition
Jan 2005 March 2009

(RIW)

Construction (Begin - Open for Use) / Acquisition / Operating Service
July 2009 December 2009(CON)

IV OVERALL PROJECT SCHEDULE

V. ALLOCATION REOUEST INFORMATION

L. Detailed Description of Allocation Request

Amount being requested (in escalated dollars) $2,708,000

Project Phase being requested Right of Way

Amount being requested (in escalated dollars) $575,000

Project Phases being requested PS&E

Are there other fund sources involved in this phase? ~ Yes D No

Date of anticipated Implementing Agency Board approval the RM2 IPR
January 2009

Resolution for the allocation being requested

Month/year being requested for MTC Commission approval of
February 2009

allocation

The right-of-way funds will be used for the following: purchase project site, easements, payoff existing
assessments on property, attorney fees, escrow/title fees and salaries (including overhead).

The PS&E funds will be used for the following: geotechnical investigation, consultant design fees,
completion of final construction plans and contract documents, costs associated with the bid process and
salaries (including overhead).

M. Status of Previous Allocations (if any)

Funds for the Environmental phase of the project were approved on July 27, 2005. An Initial
StudylMitigated Negative Declaration was prepared and approved, and a Notice of Determination was
filed on January 16, 2009 with the County to complete CEQA clearance. Caltrans determined the project
to be a Categorical Exclusion under NEPA guidelines on January 13,2009.

-4
47



N. Workplan

Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

Workplan in Alternate Format Enclosed 0

TASK Completion
NO Descriotion Deliverables Date

1 CEQA Clearance Notice of Determination Januarv 2009
2 Ri~ht-of-Way Close of Escrow March 2009

Final Constructiou Plans and Contract
3 PS&E Documents Mav2009

O. Impediments to Allocation Implementation

The City does not foresee any impediments in completing these phases.

VI. RM-2 FUNDING INFORMATION

P. RM-2 Funding Expenditures for funds being allocated

I:8J The companion Microsoft Excel Project Funding Spreadsheet to this IPR is included

Next Anticipated RM-2 Funding Allocation Reqnest

It is anticipated that the City will request funds for the Construction phase of the project in April
2009.

VII. GOVERNING BOARD ACTION
Check the box that applies:

o Governing Board Resolution attached

I:8J Governing Board Resolution to be provided on or before: January 27, 2009.

VITI. CONTACT I PREPARATION INFORMATION

Contact for Applicant's Agency
Name: Brian Oxley
Phone: (707) 449-5313
Title: Associate Civil Engineer
E-mail: boxley@cityofvacaville.com
Address: 650 Merchant St.

Vacaville, CA 95688

Information on Person Preparing IPR
Name: Same As Above
Phone:
Title:
E-mail:
Address:

-5
48



Regional Measure 2 - INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

Applicant Agency's Accounting Contact
Name: Laura Muehsam
Phone: (707) 449-5334
Title: Management Analyst
E-mail: lmuehsam@cityofvacaville.com
Address: 650 Merchant St.

Vacaville, CA 95688

Revised IPR 120905.doc

- 6
49



RM~2 Initial Project Report

TOTAL PROJECT FUNDING PLAN

Project Title:

COMMITTED FUNDING PLAN (PROGRAMMED, ALLOCATED, APPROVED FUNDING)

RM2 (6.4) I ENV I 415
TDA I ENV I 104
RM2 (6.4) I PS&E

TDA I PS&E
RM2 (6Al I RW

TDA ~
RM2 (6.4) CON

RM2 (17.3) I CON
TDA I CON
CMAQ I CON

(AmountsE_sg~!~ted In Thousands)

575
144

2,708

677
1,802

1,750

951
3,028

415
104
575
144

2,708

677
1,802

1,750

951
3,028

C11
o

UNCOMMITTED FUNDING PLAN (NON-PROGRAMMED/ALLOCATED, BUT PLANNED FUNDING)

1-- I
Enter all funding for the project" both Committed and Uncommitted. Enter amounts in thousands and escalated to the year of funding

Eligible Phases: ENV (or PA&ED), PS&E, RMI or CON. For planning activltes use ENV. ForVehicles, Equipment or Operating use CON. OK to use CT RJW SUP or CT CON SUP for Caitrans support, but not necessary (optional).

Page2of7 Date Printed: 1/23/2009



(J1
~

RM-2 Initial Project Report

EXPENDITURES TO-DATE BY PHASE AND FUND SOURCES

Amount Available

Phase Fund Source Date of Last Expenditure
Expended to date Balance

(Thousands) Remaining
(Thousands)

ENV 1PA&ED (6.4) RM2 11/30/2008 180 235
TDA 11/30/2008 68 36

PS&E

R/W

CON 1Ooeratina

Total to date (in thousands) 248 271
Comments:

I I
As required by RM-2 Legislation, provide funds expended to date for the total project. Provide both expenditure by Fund Source and Expenditure by
Phase, with the date of the last expenditure, and any available balance remaining to be expended.

Project 10:
Date:

6.4 & 17.3
1/16/2009



RM-2 Initial Project Report

RM-2 FUNDING CASH FLOW PLAN For Allocation
(RM-2 Allocation Funding Only)

(Amounts Escalated in Thousands)

Project Title: VACAVILLE INTERMODAL STATION

Agency: VACAVILLE

RM·2 CASH FLOW PLAN

Project ID:

Plan Date:

6.4 & 17.3

01/16/09

ENV/PA&ED (6.4)

PS&E (6.4)

RfoN (6.4)

CON (6.4)

CON (17.3)

415

575

2,708

1,802

1,750

415

575

2,708

1,802

1,750

RM-2 CASH FLOW PLAN TOTAL

415 6,835 7,250

en
N

Comments:

I I
Provide the expected RM-2 expenditures by phase and year. (This is the amount of the allocation needed for that fiscal year 10 cover expenditures through June 30th of that fiscal year).
Enter RM-2 amounts In thousands and esoalated to the year of funding. The total amount cannot exoeed the amounlldenllfied in the RM-2 legislation.
Eligible Phases: ENV (or PA&ED), PS&E, RNI or CON. For planning actlvites use ENV. For Vehicles, Equipment or Operating use CON. OK to use CT RJW SUP or CT CON SUP for Caltrans support, but not necessary (optional).

RM~2 Initial Project Report
Committed Funding Plan Page 5 of 7

RM-ver 01
Date Printed: 1/23/2009



Regional Measure 2 Program

Estimated Budget Plan

Please complete this form based the proposed allocation for your project. The scope should be consistent with the funding 'j

are requesting the MTC allocate. Projects with complementary fund sources, should Jist the estimated cost of the entire work
scope. Note that this information may not only represent the RM2 funding. A separate ESP needs to be completed for each
allocation request or each Dhase of such reauest.

TITLE OF PROJECT RM2 Legislation JD
(and project subelements if any)

VACAVILLE INTERMODAL STATION (PS&E PHASE)
6.4 & 17.3

NAME AND ADDRESS OF IMPLEMENTING AGENCY
CITY OF VACAVILLE
650 MERCHANT ST.

VACAVILLE, CA 95688

DETAIL DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED HOURS RATE/HOUR TOTAL ESTIMATED
COST (Dollars)

ID¥~i~~l~aJ1R~iPfjtm'J4'm~mtn:O<T:.:"""llii*';'($r~~~' 4;_~$_k~2~;~&ttR?t'ili\f~~~~)'j1fg;;\¥tR,*t1i~~:f,J;,\;ii'i~~~~~i-tt97:\~~;1t;~I&~J~~~~tl~~\t~~~~~~%i

Asst. Director of PUb~l.?_~orks i 1001 78.27 "_.__~~_~.~_--.J.1}.27
Sen!or Civil Enginee_r_________ -J____ ~ _._ 62.2,! ~135
Asso. Civil Engineer ; 1,600, 53.65 85,840
Envr. Project Man':lger ~__~__~_~ 100) 43.36 4,336

Construction In~f!.l.:!<!!:J!______ . i 3001 38.62 _.._.__.!!2~

Junior~r j 7001 37.63 26,341
Mana ementAnal st 3001 33.39 10,017
Engr. Technician III 1,200 32.35 38,820
Contract Com Iiance Specialist 501 29.19 1,460

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 217

Asst. Director of Public Works 100, 2,813
Senior Civil Engineer 500! 11,200
Asso. Civil Engineer 1600 36,464
Envr. Project Manager 100! 1,968
Construction Inspector 11 300i 5,376
Junior Engineer + -'7,,0,,0f-, --"""'t- ~219

Manag~I!!~~tAnalyst 300i 'h593
En r. Technician 111 1200! 19,440
Contract Com Hance Specialist 501 681

Comments:
As it is unclear which individuals will work on this project, the Rate/Hour shown above is only an estimate. The exact
Rate/Hour is shown on the attached Salary/Benefit spreadsheet. Any changes to salaries and benefits will be provided to

MTC.

Page 6 of7

53

Date: 1/16/2009



Regional Measure 2 Program

Estimated Budget Plan

Please complete this form based the proposed allocation for your project. The scope should be consistent with the funding 'Y

are requesting the MTC allocate. Projects with complementary fund sources, should list the estimated cost of the entire work
scope. Note that this information may not only represent the RM2 funding. A separate ESP needs to be completed for each
allocation request or each phase of such request

TITLE OF PROJECT RM2 Legislation ID
(and project subelements if any)

VACAVILLE INTERMODAL STATION (ROW PHASE)
6.4 & 17.3

NAME AND ADDRESS OF IMPLEMENTING AGENCY
CITY OF VACAVILLE
650 MERCHANT ST.

VACAVILLE, CA 95688

6,227
3,914501

100

ESTIMATED HOURS

------------------------+--

Comments:

Title Compan

Senior Civil En ineer

Asst. Director of Public Works

~.':!niorEngi~ . _

Management Analyst

Asso. Civil Engineer

Senior Civil Engineer

~~~~_·__~i~!JE_ngin~!_._
Junior E.!!9ineer
Mana ement Anal st

Asst. Director of Public Works

As it is unclear which individuals will work on this project, the Rate/Hour shown above is only an estimate. The exact
Rate/Hour is shown on the attached Salary/Benefit spreadsheet. Any changes to salaries and benefits will be provided to
MTC.

Date: 1/16/2009

Page 7 of7

54



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 29, 2009
STA Board
Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning
Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Committee
Membership

Agenda Item VIII G
February I I, 2009

Background:
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has initiated an update of its Comprehensive
Transportation Plan (CTP). There are three Committees, made up primarily ofSTA Board
members and alternates, that review each of the Elements of the CTP.

Discussion:
With the changes in Board member and Alternates resulting from the November 2008 elections,
there is a need to revise the Committee membership. The recommended committee membership
is provided in Attachment A, while the Committee membership current as of the November 2008
elections is provided as Attachment B.

The Chairmanship of the Alternative Modes and Arterials, Highway and Freeways Committees
are recommended to remain as is. The Chair of the Transit Committee was former Dixon Mayor
Courville. It is recommended that Vallejo Mayor Davis be appointed to fill that position as the
City of Vallejo is the largest transit provider in the county.

Fiscal Impact:
None.

Recommendation:
Appoint Board Member Davis as Chair of the Transit Committee and make other CTP
Committee appointments as shown in Attachment B.

Attachments:
A. Current List ofSTA Committee Members
B. Recommended List ofSTA Committee Members

55



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

56



Solano Transportation Authority
Recommended Committee Members

Alternative Modes Committee:

Current committee chair is Supervisor Jim Spering.

ATTACHMENT A

Ci of Benicia
City of Dixon
Ci ofFairfield
Ci ofRio Vista
Ci of Suisun Ci
Ci ofVacaville
Ci of Vallejo
Coun of Solano
Technical Advisory
Committee Re resentative
STA Bicycle Advisory
Committee
STA Pedestrian Advisory
Committee

Alan Schwartzman
Jack Batchelor, Jr.
ChuckTimm
Jan Vick
Mike Se ala
Steve Wilkins
OsbyDavis
Jim S erin
Ed Huestis, City of
Vacaville
JB Davis

Lynne Williams

Arterials, Highways and Freeways Committee:

Current committee chair is Mayor Len Augustine.

Ci ofBenicia
Ci of Dixon
Ci of Fairfield
Ci of Rio Vista
Ci of Suisun Ci
Ci ofVacaville
Coun of Solano
Technical Advisory
Committee Re resentative

Transit Committee:

Elizabeth Patterson
Jack Bachelor, Jr.
Harry Price
Ron Jones
Pete Sanchez
Len Au stine
Mike Rea an
Paul Wiese, Solano
COUll

Recommended committee chair is Mayor Mary Ann Courville.

Alan Schwartzman
Rick Fuller
Chuck Timm
Mike Se ala
Osb Davis
Crystal Odum-Ford, City
ofVallejo

57



Solano Transportation Authority
Committee Members

Alternative Modes Committee:

Current committee chair is Supervisor Jim Speling.

ATTACHMENT B

Last Updated as ofFebruary 2009

Al!encv
City of Benicia Alan Schwartzman
City of Dixon Jack Batchelor, Jr.
City of Fairfield Chuck Timrn
City of ilia Vista Jan Vick
City of Suisun City Mike Segala
City of Vacaville Curtis Hunt
Citv of Valleio Tom Bartee
County of Solano Jim Spering
Technical Advisory Commi ttee Ed Huestis, City of Vacaville
Representative
STA Bicycle Advisory JB Davis
Committee
STA Pedestrian Advisory Lynne Williams
Committee

Arterials, Highways and Freeways Committee:

Current committee chair is Mayor Len Augustine.

Al!encv Member
City of Benicia Elizabeth Patterson
Ci ty of Dixon Jack Batchelor, Jr.
City of Fairfield Harry Price
City of ilia Vista Ron Jones
City of Suisun City Pete Sanchez
City of Vacaville Len AUl!ustine
County of Solano Mike Reagan
Technical Advisory Committee Paul Wiese, Solano County
Representative

Transit Committee:

Current committee chair is Mayor Oshy Davis.

A~ency

City of Benicia Alan Schwartzman
City of Dixon Jack Batchelor, Jr.
City of Failfield Chuck Timrn
City of Suisun City Mike Segala
City of Vallejo Osby Davis
SolanoExpress Intercity Transit Crystal Odum-Ford, City of
ConsOltium Representative Vallejo

58



DATE:
TO:
FROM:

RE:

Agenda Item VIlLA
February 11, 2009

January 29, 2009
STABoard
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director
Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Proposal for
Establishment of a Regional High Occupancy Vehicle/High Occupancy
Toll (HOV/HOT) Lanes Network

Background:
A High-Occupancy Toll (HOT) is a toll enacted on single-occupant vehicles that wish to
use lanes or entire roads that are designated for the use of High-Occupancy Vehicles
(HOVs, also known as carpools). Tolls are collected either by staffed toll booths,
automatic number plate recognition, or electronic toll collection systems.

HOT lanes require single-occupant vehicles to pay a toll that varies based on demand,
called congestion pricing. The tolls change throughout the day according to real-time
traffic conditions to manage the number of cars in the lanes and keep them free of
congestion, even during rush hour.

The concept proposed by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is an
expansion ofHOV lanes and an attempt to maximize their efficiency in moving vehicles
throughout the Bay Area. HOV lanes are designed to promote vehicle sharing and use of
public transport by creating areas oflower road use as an incentive, but they have been
criticized because some are underused and increase congestion. The HOT lanes provide
a mobility option for single occupant vehicles to provide reliable travel at a variable
price.

HOT lanes are often constructed within the existing road space and benefit drivers by
providing the ability to pay to get through traffic quickly; e.g., a family seeking to catch a
flight or a plumber wanting to get to his customer quickly may come out ahead
financially from using the HOT lane. Funds raised from HOT lane tolls would be used to
pay for the maintenance and operations of the lane(s), payment ofdebt for the initial
construction of the lane(s) and to build out the HOT network in the Bay Area. By policy,
additional funds can also be used for supporting transit service in the corridors.

Drivers who do not utilize the lane can also benefit from having it fully utilized, thus
taking more traffic out of the mixed flow lanes, in contrast to the sometimes underutilized
HOV lanes. By linking together disconnected HOV networks, the regional HOT lanes
can allow public transportation vehicles (such as buses) more reliability to get to
destinations on time.

The regional HOT Lanes Network concept involves converting existing HOV lanes to
HOT and using the revenue generated to finance completion of the HOV/HOT system as
well as other improvements within the HOT corridors. Benefits ofa HOT network
include:

59



60

• Reductions in congestion and emissions, including carbon dioxide, by making
more efficient use of the freeway system;

• Providing a reliable travel option for express bus and carpools via the HOV
network and use of the HOT lanes for those who choose to pay the toll;

• Completing the HOV/HOT network ten to forty years sooner than if relying upon
traditional state and local funding mechanisms.

Attachment A is Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) on HOT lanes prepared by MTC.
Attachment B provides an identification of HOT lanes currently in operation throughout
the country. Attachment C is the Bay Area Council prepared HOT Lane Network fact
sheet.

Discussion:
As part of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Transportation 2035
Plan: Change in Motion, it includes a vision for a Bay Area HOT Lane Network. In July
2008, MTC approved a set of HOT Network Principles to mark the region's commitment
to pursuing a regional network of HOT lanes in conjunction with the long-range
transportation plan update. The MTC HOT lane principles (Attachment D) reflect a
commitment by MTC to work with Caltrans, the California Highway Patrol (CHP) and
the county Congestion Management Agencies to collaboratively deliver a regional HOT
network.

At the same time, MTC and Caltrans have been undertaking a series of technical studies
of a regional network of HOT lanes. The Phase I and Phase 2 effort, completed fall
2007, found a regional HOT network is feasible fmancially and operationally. It
estimated network costs and revenues and outlined a series oftechnical and policy issues
for further exploration. Further analysis by MTC suggested there may be ways to
accelerate delivery of some portions of the HOT network and reduce costs through a
"Rapid Delivery Design" approach that seeks to fit HOT lanes within existing right-of
way. Phase 3 of the study, starting summer 2008, will further explore HOT lane design
trade-offs, in particular where a Rapid Delivery approach might be acceptable, and refine
system cost estimates. Attachment E is the MTC report titled "Bay Area High
Occupancy Toll (HOT) Network Study"

Solano County has two corridors identified by MTC in the proposed Bay Area HOT
Lanes Network, 1-80 and 1-680. 1-80 represents to the east, the gateway to the
Sacramento and Lake Tahoe regions. To the west, it serves as the gateway to the Bay
Area. The 1-680 corridor is part of a four county system that is the backbone between
Solano and Santa Clara counties. Caltrans and STA is partnering on the 1-80 corridor
with a HOV lanes project under construction between Red Top Road and Air Base
Parkway. These lanes are scheduled to open by fall 2009. These new HOV lanes are
identified by MTC as candidates for conversion to HOT lanes. New HOV/HOT lanes
would have to be constructed on the remaining segments of 1-80 and on 1-680.
Constructing HOV/HOT lanes in Solano County provides an opportunity for the
construction of segments of these lanes within 5 to 10 years. Without the availability of
the fmancing that is provided by the Bay Area HOT Lanes Network approach, these
improvements will be long range, so long range they are not part of the region's 2035
transportation plan due to state and federal funding limitations. Attachment F is the STA
staff's recommended Solano County priority approach to constructing HOV/HOT lanes
on 1-80 and 1-680.



A Bay Area Network versus individual HOV/HOT lanes segments provides the benefits
of seamless system to the user, operational efficiency, greater financing options,
maximize technology advancement knowledge, and regional coordination with the CHP
for enforcement and Caltrans for standards. Although the project delivery and
construction of HOT/HOV projects will occur at the County and corridor level by CMAs
and Caltrans on a segment by segment basis.

To operate HOV/HOT lanes, legislation is required. MTC has indicated their intent to be
the regional operator of the Bay Area HOT Network through an expansion of the Bay
Area Toll Authority (BATA). MTC staffhas been collaborating with the Congestion
Management Agencies (CMAs) to develop a governance model that ensures counties
have the option to participate and have are part of the governance system. STA staff
recommends that two policy issues be addressed and included in any enabling legislation
on regional HOT/HOV approach as a condition ofSTA support for MTC/BATA
sponsored authorizing legislation and implementation of a regional HOT/HOV Network
that includes 1-80 and 1-680 in Solano County. Specifically, funding from each corridor
in the HOV/HOT system remain within the corridor generating the funds. Funds
generated would provide first for the operating and maintenance ofthe corridor
HOV/HOT lanes and build out of the corridor network. Second, representation from
each county that seeks to construct and operate a HOV/HOT lanes project as part of the
regional network be specified in the enabling legislation.

With the benefit ofproviding travel mobility options and financing of a HOV/HOT Lane
system in Solano County, staff recommends support for a Bay Area HOV/HOT Lane
Network with these caveats.

At the January 28, 2009 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), this proposed action
received unanimous support to send a recommendation to the STA Board to approve all
the HOT/HOV Lanes related recommendations.

Fiscal Impact:
The support of a HOV/HOT Lane Network would not impact the STA budget. Should
the STA be successful in gaining financial resources from MTC/BATA for the funding of
the HOV/HOT projects within Solano County, a budget amendment would be required.

Recommendation:
Approve the following:

I. Support in concept a Bay Area Regional HOV/HOT Lane Network;
2. Support MTC/BATA as the lead agency for operating a Bay Area Regional

HOV/HOT Network;
3. Approve Attachment F as the Solano County HOV/HOT lanes priorities;
4. Support specifying in the enabling legislation STA representation in the

governance on the 1-80 and 1-680 corridors and Steering Committee for the
Regional HOT/HOV Lanes Network; and

5. Support specifying in the enabling legislation funding derived from Bay Area
Regional HOV/HOT lanes network remain in the corridor where the funds are
generated by the corridor.

61



Attachments:
A. MTC HOV/HOT FAQs
B. Current HOT Lanes in Operation
C. Bay Area Council HOT Lane Network Fact Sheet
D. MTC HOT Lane Principles
E. MTC report titled "Bay Area High Occupancy Toll (HOT) Network Study",

December 2008
F. Solano County HOV/HOT Corridor Priorities

62



ATTACHMENT A

High-Oc::cupancy-Vehicle (HOV) and High-Occupancyffoll (HOT) Limes

Frequently Asked Questions

What is aftOT lane?
A HOT lane is a designated lane motorists driving alone can use if they pay a toll, allowing them to avoid traffic
delays in the adjacent regular lanes. HOT lanes usually are combined with High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV or carpool)
lanes that have enough capacity to handle more vehicles. Toll-paying drivers and toll-free carpools/vanpools share
the lane, increasing the number of total vehicles using the HOV/HOT lane.

Why Consider HOT lanes?
The appeal of this concept is three-fold:

• It expands mobility options in congested urban areas by providing an opportunity for reliable travel times for
HOT lane users;

• It generates a new source of revenue which can be used to pay for transportation improvements, including
enhanced transit service; and

• It improves the efficiency of HOV facilities.

Why the 'need for a HOT Network in the Bay Area?
There are several gaps in the region's current HOV lane system. Filling these gaps would create a seamless network
of unobstructed lanes to provide a faster commute for travelers who use them. MTC's 25-year Regional
Transportation Plan indicates that these gaps cannot be filled with traditional existing revenues.

What is the time frame for implementing the Bay Area HOT Network?
Implementation of the network would begin within the nexl five to 10 years; new federal and state legislation would be
required. State legislation enacted in 2004 allows HOT lane demonstration projects to be constructed in two corridors
in Alameda County and two in Santa Clara County. The first demonstration project to open will be on 1-680 over the
Sunol Grade. Work is just getting underway to develop demonstration HOT lanes in the 1-580 corridor in Alameda
County and in the SR 85 and US 101 corridors in Santa Clara County.

Are HOT'lanes a new concept?
No. HOT lanes have proved successful in California on State Route 91 in Orange County and on Interstate 15 in San
Diego, as well as on Interstate 10 in Houston, Texas. New HOT lanes opened recenily in Minneapolis and Denver.

How does a HOT lane work?
Motorists usually enter and exit the lane at specific locations. An electronic reader identifies the vehicle from an in
vehicle transponder (FasTrak) and deducts the toll from a prepaid account.

How much does it cost to use HOT lanes?
Toll rates vary based on demand, and be can adjusted to maintain optimal traffic flow. As an example, tolls to use
San Diego's eight-mile FasTrak express lanes generally vary from 75 cents to $4.00 (or 12 cents to 50 cents per mile)
on a typical day.

What is the HOT lane revenue used for?
HOT lane revenue can be used to help payoff bonds issued to finance construction, provide for maintenance,
operations and enforcement of the lanes, and to fund new or enhanced transit service.

63



Don't HOT lanes discourage ridesharing and transit use?
No. Drivers still will have a financial incentive to carpool in the express lanes. For example, carpooling in the
Interstate 15 corridor in San Diego has increased 80 percent since 1996 when the conversion of HOV lanes to HOT
lanes took place. Also, HOT lanes have the potential to improve transit travel times by ensuring access to relatively
free-flowing travel lanes for commuter bus service, especially during rush hour.

I've heart! 'HOT lanes referred to as "Lexus lanes" - don't they just benefit the rich?
A study done by Cal Poly San Luis Obispo of the State Route 91 HOT Lanes in Southern Callfomia found that
"although roughly one-quarter of the motorists in the toll lanes at any given time are in the high income bracket, data
demonstrate that the majority are low and middle-income motorists. The benefits of the HOT lane are enjoyed widely
at all income levels."

The study also found that HOT lane use was more closely tied to current travel conditions and trip needs than
income. HOT lanes really are a form of "congestion insurance" for any traveler willing to pay the toll - whether it is a
businessperson late for a meeting or a parent racing to pick up a child at day care.

64



•

ATTACHMENT B

The following roads ¢1,Irr~mbyuse aOT lanes:

C~lifornj~

• Wrnterstatel~,C$!»tDi¢~o(Sd~t{)lI,HOV2+ftee) ....
• .91 Express Lanes,qraqge CO\lllty (SlOYtoU, H;OV$+ dis~ountlfree Off-P¢ak)

Colotado

.flJmterstate25, ExgressJariesbetWeen 20tlJ StreetlliPQwrito\Vil Denver 1in4tlJe US<J6
interchlj.\ige (SOV t911, lIOVZ+ free) .

Minnesota

..Il1terstate394, MnPASS Minneapolis (SOV toll, Hdv2+ free)

Texas

• 'tf':mterstate 10 ("l<'aty Freewai'),Houston(Il:OV2tolIlJ't¢eoif'-'peaJ.{:,ItOV$+ free,$QV
. prOhibited) .. ,.. ... ..,

• ~i90111.S.ltighway290 ("NorthwestFreeway"),Hollston (HOVl toll/free off"pe3.k,
HOV3+ free, SOY prohibited)

Utah

.G'Interstate 15, Express Lanes between 600 N in Salt Lake city, tJtah IindtJniv'ersitY
PlIfkWay in Orem, Utah (SOV toll, lIOVl+!clelin-fueifree)

WilSbington

~SR 167, Allburn to Renton (SOV toll, ItOVl+ free)

65



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

66



BAYAREAtCOUNCIL
ATTACHMENT C

Green Mobility for the Bay Area:
Regional High-Occupancy Toll (HOT) Lane Network

Problem

Solution

Result

Key
legislative
Provisions

Partners

Bay Area highway congestion is the second worst in the nation; regional travel is slow and
unreliable. Carpool lane system is fragmented by gaps that can't be closed for many decades
(due to lack of funds), making carpooling and transit less attractive.

State legislation to authorize Bay Area to [mance, construct and operate a complete, seamless,
regionally managed high-occupancy/toll (HOT) lane network:

o Convert 500 miles of existing or fully funded HOY lanes to HOT lanes.
o Construct 300 miles of new HOT lanes (180 gap-closure; 120 outward expansion).
o Qualifying carpools and transit use HOT network free; non-carpools pay toll (collected

electronically).
o Free-flowing traffic guaranteed by raising tolls (reducing traffic) as congestion increases.
o Toll revenue pays for operation and maintenance, construction of complete network, and

additional improvements in HOT network corridors.

Completes funding and construction of 800-mile network of congestion-free lanes for
carpools, buses and toll-paying vehicles.

o Completes regional network decades earlier, without relying on state or local
transportation funds or increasing taxes.

o Increases time-savings for carpoolers and transit users due to continuous HOY system
o Boosts worker productivity by $100 billion by reducing wasteful freeway delay.
o Saves $5 billion in capital costs (vs. traditional HOY lane approach)
o Reduces C02 by 10 million metric tons (vs. traditional HOY lane approach).
o Provides a reliable, congestion-free transportation option for those who choose to use it.
o Yields up to $6 billion of net revenues that can be used for other corridor improvements

and transit services.

o Keep currently authorized Bay Area HOT demonstration projects (1-680, 1-580, SR 85,
US 101, SR 237/880) on track, while also integrating them into a regional network.

o Designate BATA, the experienced financial manager of Bay Area toll bridge revenue, as
the lead agency responsible for financing the network.

o Establish steering committee (Caltrans, CHP, Bay Area CMAs, and BATA) to govern
system-wide operations.

o Establish corridor planning groups (participating CMAs) to invest net revenues within
each individual travel corridor.

Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA, the financing arm of the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission) is the lead agency to plan, finance, and manage the HOT network, in
cooperation with Caltrans, CHP, and Bay Area CMAs.

67
• 201 California Street #1450 • San Francisco, ClI. 94111 • 415-981-6600 •



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

68



Date:
W.I.:

Referred by:

ATTACHMENT D

July 23, 2008
1121
PC

Attachment B
Resolution No. 3868
Page I on

High-Occupancy Toll (HOT) Network Implementation Principles

OBJECTIVES

Development and implementation ofa Bay Area ExpresslHigh-Occupancy Toll (HOT) Network
has five primary objectives:

• More effectively manage the region's freeways in order to provide higher vehicle and
passenger throughput and reduce delays for those traveling within each travel corridor;

• Provide an efficient, effective, consistent, and seamless system for users ofthe network;
• Provide benefits to travelers within each corridor commensurate with the revenues

collected in that corridor, including expanded travel options and funding to support non
highway options that enhance effectiveness and throughput;

• Implement the ExpressIHOT Lane Network in the Bay Area, as shown in Exhibit I and as
amended from time to time, using a rapid delivery approach that takes advantage of the
existing highway right ofway to deliver the network in an expedited time frame; and

• Toll revenue collected from the HOT network will be used to operate the HOT network;
to maintain HOT system equipment and software; to provide transit services and
improvements in the corridors; to finance and construct the HOT network; and to provide
other corridor improvements.

IMPLEMENTATION

1. Collaboration and Cooperation. To accomplish the objectives requires collaboration and
cooperation by numerous agencies at several levels ofgovernment, including the
Congestion Management Agencies (CMA), Caltrans, California Highway Patrol (CHP)
and the Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA). This collaborative process shall establish
policies for implementation of the HOT network including, but not limited to, (a) phasing
ofHOV conversion and HOT construction, (b) phasing ofcorridor investment plan
elements, and (c) occupancy and pricing policies for HOT network operations.

2. Corridor-Based Focus & Implementation. Utilize a corridor-based structure that
recognizes commute-sheds and geographic communities of interest as the most effective
and user-responsive models for Bay Area ExpresslHOT Lane facilities implementation.

69



Date:
W.I.:

Referred by:

July 23, 2008
1121
PC

Attachment B
Resolution No. 3868
Page 2 00

3. Reinvestment within the Corridor. Recognize that popular, political and legislative support
will rest on demonstrating that the revenues collected in a corridor benefit travelers
including the toll payers - in the corridor through a variety ofmechanisms, including
additional capital improvements on the freeway and parallel arterials, providing support
for transit capital and operations that increase throughput capacity in the conilor, and
providing funds for enhanced operations and management ofthe corridor.

4. Corridor Investment Plans. Corridor Investment Plans, developed by stakeholder agencies
within the corridor, will direct reinvestment ofrevenues to capital and operating programs
serving the corridor, commensurate with the revenue generated by each corridor.

5. Simple System Users deserve a simple, consistent and efficient system that is easy to use
and includes the following elements: (a) consistent geometric design; (b) consistent
signage; (c) safe and simple operations; (d) common technology; and(e) common
maIT&ing,rogoandterminorogy.

6. Toll Collection. BATA shall be responsible for toll collection.

7. Financing. A collaborative process will determine the best financing mechanism, which
could include using the state owned toll bridge enterprise as a financing pledge to
construct the network.

70



Date:
W.I.:

Referred by:

July 23, 2008
1121
PC

Attachment B
Resolution No. 3868
Page 3 of3

Exhibit 1: Bay Area HOT Network

Bay Area HOT lal1_s N_twllrk
_ -.n..•........lioY··Ian.·IS. III.·.·.itln.· .. g

.. ".iio~..~il
- (lI~ lioYliIWiWjlJNilled ;"200711P
.....,.. CoIIlliiitt·liewlio¥llfll1l1i1e1

'ii,;::::;::=::

71



I

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I

I

I

I

I



ATTACHMENT E

Bay Area High Occupancy Toll (HOT) Network Study

December 2008 Update

Metropolitan Transportation Commission

December 2008

METltOl.'tiLtTA~

T~ANsi>(j~T;l:tft()N

'cOAi,MisSt<iN

73



Bay Area HOT Network Study, December 2008 Update

MTC COMMISSIONERS

Bill Dodd, Chair
Napa County and Cities

Scott Haggerty, Vice Chair
Alameda County

Tom Azumbrado
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development

Tom Bates
Cities of Alameda County

DeanJ. Chu
Cities of Santa Clara County

Dave Cortese
Association of Bay Area Governments

Dorene M. Giacopini
U.S. Department of Transportation

Federal D. Glover
Contra Costa County

Anne W. Halsted
San Francisco Bay Conservation and
Development Commission

Steve Kinsey
Marin County and Cities

Sue Lempert
Cities of San Mateo County

Jake Mackenzie
Sonoma County and Cities

Jon Rubin
San Francisco Mayor's Appointee

Bljan Sartipi
State Business, Transportation and Housing
Agency

James P. Spering
Solano County and Cities

Adrienne J. Tissier
San Mateo County

(Vacant)
City and County of San Francisco

Amy Worth
Cities of Contra Costa County

Ken Yeager
Santa Clara County

74

MANAGEMENT STAFF

Steve Heminger
Executive Director

Ann Flemer
Deputy Executive Director, Operations

Andrew B. Fremier,
Deputy Executive Director, Bay Area Toll
Authority

Therese W. McMillan
Deputy Executive Director, Policy

PROJECT STAFF

Doug Kimsey
Director, Planning

Lisa Klein
Project Manager

Harold Brazil, Carolyn Clevenger, Sean Co,
Stephen Wolf, Chuck Purvis
Project Staff

Peter Beeler, David Cooper, Michele Stone
Maps and graphics

CONSULTANT ASSISTANCE

PB Americas, ECONorthwest



Bay Area HOT Network Study. December 2008 Update

Table of Contents

Introduction to the Study

Why Pursue a Regional HOT Network? i

About This Report iv

Section I: Initial Feasibility Study (Phase 1 and Phase 2, complete September 2007)

1. Introduction 1-1

2. Summary of Preliminary Findings 1-1

3. Bay Area HOT Network Overview 1-3

4. ,HOT Network Phasing 1-5

5. HOT Network Cost, Revenue and Financing .1-8

6. Traffic and Air Quality Benefits 1-13

7. Governance and Related Policy Decisions .1-14

8. Next Steps (Identified Following Phase 1 and 2 Studies) 1-16

Section II: Updated Assessment (Phase 2B Study, complete June 2008)

1. Introduction 11-1

2. "Rapid Delivery" Design Approach 11-2

3. "Rapid Delivery" Implementation Schedule, Cost, Revenue and Financing 11-5

4. HOT Network Benefits: Travel Time and Greenhouse Gas Emissions .11-9

5. Next Steps 11-12

Appendices

Section I: Initial Feasibility Study

Appendix 1: Regulatory Setting

Appendix 2: When HOV Lanes Get Full

Appendix 3: Cost Analysis

Appendix 4: Revenue Analysis and Revenue Compared to Cost

Appendix 5: Financing Assumptions

Appendix 6: List of Technical Memos (MTC website and library)

75



Bay Area HOT Network Study. December 2008 Update

Appendices, cont.

Section II: Updated Assessment

Appendix 7: Rapid Delivery Design Principles (Task 16 Technical Report)

Appendix 8: Methodology for Estimating Capital Cost - "Rapid Delivery" Approach

Appendix 9: "Rapid Delivery" Approach Costs, Revenue and Phasing by Corridor

Appendix 10: Carpool Pay-As-You-Go Implementation Scenario

Appendix 11: Analysis of Travel Time Savings

Appendix 12: Analysis of Greenhouse Gas Emissions

J:\PROJECnPricing Sludies\Regional HOT lanes Feasibility\HOT Network. Study Final Report (December 2008)\Final Report\O_Cover And Intro.Doc

76



Bay Area HOT Network Study, December 2008 Update

Why Pursue a Regional HOT Network?

Pagei

High occupancy toll (HOT) lanes are a proven concept based on well-established technologies.
Individual HOT lane corridors have operated effectively in southern California since the mid
1990s. Based on experience in Southern California and national trends, the California
Performance Review conducted in 2005 recognized HOT lanes as a useful tool to address the
state's mobility and infrastructure challenges. Several HOT lane corridor projects are scheduled
to open in the Bay Area by
2015 under existing state
legislative authority. The first
of these will open on 1-680
over the Sunol Grade in 2010.
The other corridors include: 1
580 through the Tri-Valley,
and US 101 and State Route
85 in Santa Clara County. A
number of other cities in the
US have recently opened HOT.
lane facilities or plan to do so
in the next five years.

This study advances the HOT
lanes concept from individual
corridors to a connected
network spanning the Bay
Area. A connected carpool
network has been a regional
goal 30 years in the making.
The Regional HOT Network
would accelerate completion
of the region's carpool and bus
priority system, presently
incomplete due to lack of
funding. Completion of the
network would close gaps that
inhibit seamless travel for
carpools and buses and
relieve bottlenecks where
existing carpool lanes end.

In July 2008 MTC approved
inclusion of the Regional HOT
Network in the Draft
Transportation 2035 Plan. In
doing so, MTC endorsed a set
of principles to guide
implementation of the Network
in collaboration with partner

77



Bay Area HOT Netvvork Study Final Report

agencies. (See sidebar below.)

Pageii

The approach is to convert to HOT lanes approximately 500' miles of carpool lanes that exist
today or will be built in the next four years with dedicated local sales tax, state and federal
funding. The revenue generated would then be used to construct approximately 300 new miles
of HOT lanes that close gaps and extend the system. (See map next page.)

1 400 lane miles exist today or are under construction and 100 are fully funded but not yet under construction.

78



Bay Area HOT Network. Study Final Report

Bay Area HOT Network2

Transportation :2035
Bay Area HOT Network
- _alatlng..dIlllJUlIN

Havl...
- c:an__ IIOVJIIDT lints

o flnllllld _dlnctlDn_ro fI""llnllllllll if.......n_

Page iii

This analysis suggests the region's carpool system can incorporate HOT lane functions and
continue to offer priority for carpoolers and express buses, while improving overall freeway

2 Some additional segments, including 1-580 and 1-238 west of 1-680 in Alameda County and 1-880 and Route 17
south of US 101 in Santa Clara County, are under study as part of continuing technical analysis. These may
Ultimately be incorporated into the regional network.

79



Bay Area HOT Network Study Rnal Report Page iv

efficiency. It suggests there are enormous benefits in terms of reduced greenhouse gas
emissions and delay associated with the Regional HOT Network because it generates revenue
that allows the system to be completed decades sooner than a traditional carpool network,
which would be funded through traditional sources. The study outlines a range of approaches to
design and delivery, with associated delivery time frames and costs.

While current state law authorizes HOT lane projects in four Bay Area corridors, additional
authority will be required to develop the complete network. Further, many policy considerations
must be addressed before the region can develop a detailed HOT Network implementation plan.
These include: governance, financing, specific corridor investment programs (including transit
and other transportation improvements), and operations policies. These, as well as further
technical studies, are underway or lie on the horizon.

About this Report

This report documents the analysis and assumptions underlying the Regional HOT Network
adopted as part of the Draft Transportation 2035 Plan. Analysis completed to date consists of
two major study efforts:

• Initial Feasibility Study (Phase 1 and Phase 2, complete September 2007) and
documented in Section I. This effort defined the Regional HOT network, assessed
general feasibility, defined a "full feature" design approach and phasing, and estimated
associated revenues and costs.

• Updated Assessment (Phase 2B Study, complete June 2008) and documented in
Section II. This effort defined a "rapid delivery" design approach and phasing, and
revised the revenue, cost projections and financing analysis accordingly. The analysis
from this effort is the basis for assumptions in the Draft Transportation 2035 Plan
(anticipated release in December 2008). As part of this work, MTC also developed a
preliminary estimate of travel time and greenhouse gas emissions associated savings
with the Regional HOT Network.

The studies documented here are part of a broader, ongoing effort to develop the Regional HOT
Network. Technical studies for an undertaking of this scale are necessarily iterative, starting with
relatively broad analyses (such as those documented here) and refining the analyses over time.
Current and future work to this end inclUdes, but likely will not be limited to:

• Phase 3 Study (anticipated completion, February 2009). This effort will refine capital
cost estimates for the Regional HOT Network. It will find a middle-ground between the
"full feature" and "rapid delivery" design approaches based on a more detailed review of
opportunities and constraints in selected corridors. In all likelihood, the HOT Network will
include some elements of both design approaches: the "full feature" approach will likely
be accommodated where it can be accommodated readily and the "rapid delivery"
approach may be used in more constrained settings.

• Revised Demand and Revenue (2009). This effort is expected to revise demand and
revenue forecasts based on the updated design and phasing assumptions. It will employ
more resource-intensive forecasting approaches, including iteration between the travel
and tolling models, and will provide a basis for associated analyses described below.

80



Bay Area HOT Network Study Rnal Report Page v

• Associated Analyses: Equity and Emissions (2009). Updated demand and revenue
forecasts will generate refined forecasts of traffic, travel behavior and revenue. As such,
they will provide a basis to review of the equity implications of the HOT Network (social
and geographic) and to update analysis of vehicle emissions, including greenhouse
gases.

• Policy Discussions (ongoing). In fall 2008, executives from the region's county
congestion management agencies. Caltrans, California Highway Patrol and the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) began to meet regularly to address
major policy considerations associated with the Regional HOT Network. These include:
governance, financing, corridor investment programs, education and outreach, and
operations. These discussions will inform future legislation related to a Bay Area HOT
Network.

• Project-Level Design and Operations. It will be necessary to complete a Project Study
Report or Project Report for each major component of the network. This effort will
include detailed operations analysis and refined design based on a much more detailed
review of the project area.

• Project-Level Environmental Review. Each component of the HOT Network will
undergo full. project-level environmental review. consistent with state and federal
environmental review requirements.

81



Section I:
Initial Feasibility Study (Phase 1 and Phase 2)

Complete September 2007

Conducted by
Metropolitan Transportation Commission
in cooperation with Caltrans

82



Bay Area HOT Networt< Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

1. Introduction

Page 1-1

This first-order analysis suggests the region's HOV system can incorporate HOT lane functions
and continue to offer priority for carpoolers and express buses, while improving overall freeway
efficiency. Further, the Bay Area HOT network could be delivered by 2025 and could be self
financing over a 30-year period if developed and financed as a regional system rather than a
corridor-by-corridor endeavor. Current state law does not, however, provide a govemance
framework for a truly regional network. Further discussions with state, regional and local
stakeholders are necessary to define a workable governance structure.

This feasibility assessment should be viewed as a first step toward delivering a regional HOT
network. In addition to assessing general financial feasibility, the study proposes a phased
implementation plan, reviews travel and air quality benefits and identifies policy and governance
considerations. As such it lays the groundwork for subsequent, more detailed analyses needed
to address both technical and policy matters.

2. Summary of Preliminary Findings

The region's HOV system can incorporate HOT lane functions and continue to offer
priority for carpoolers and express buses. As recent federal and state reviews show,
California's HOV system will need to be managed to preserve timesavings as carpooling grows
over time. A variety of strategies from increased enforcement to integrated corridor
management can help HOV lanes operate more effectively as they become crowded over time
and forestall more involved measures such as increasing carpool vehicle occupancy
requirements or adding a second lane through dynamic lane management or widening, where
possible. Even without introducing HOT lanes, carpool volumes in approximately six of the
region's HOV corridors are projected to grow the point of crowding over significant distances
between 2020 and 2030. Conditions are projected to become crowded in another nine HOV
corridors between 2030 and 2040. When steps such as increasing carpool occupancy
requirements or adding a second lane become necessary, HOT lanes can be introduced as a
tool to ensure freeway capacity is used efficiently and to manage continuing operation.

A regional network of HOT lanes completed by 2025 can pay for itself over 30 years.
Based on conservative cost and revenue estimates and a conservative approach to financing,
revenues should be sufficient to cover operations costs and guarantee bond financing for
conversion of existing HOV lanes and construction of gap closures and extensions to complete
the network. (See Bay Area HOT Network Map, next page.)

The HOT network that operates full time or close to full time could generate net revenue
to fund complementary transportation improvements while sustaining a high level of
borrowing. Developing the network by 2025 requires several years of major capital outlays; the
borrowing need is approximately $4.7 billion and requires 30-year financing to cover capital
costs. However, revenue growth is robust in later years, and the network would generate
positive cash flow, even accounting for financing costs, prior to 2030. Over 20 years, the
regional network could generate net revenue up to $3 billion, after accounting for debt service
payments. Restricting HOT lane operation to the most congested peak periods would likely
dampen revenue generation to a point that would not sustain the borrowing required to deliver
the complete network by 2025.

83



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Bay Area HOT Network'

Transportation 2035
BayArea HOT Network
- -1IdIIInf..·flIIIJ........

HOVIln.
- C1m__HOV/HO'I_

o ca.llruct_llInIctlllRMClI,o camrtlll!lllntl dIItct...._

Page 1-2

, Map updated in September 2008 to more reflect projects under construction as of that date. Some additional
segments, including 1-580 and 1-238 west of 1-680 in Alameda County and 1-880 and Route 17 south of US 101 in
Santa Clara County, are under study as part of continuing technical analysis. These may ultimately be incorporated
into the regional network.

84



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section 1
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-3

Because the HOT network generates a revenue stream that permits bond financing, the network
can be completed much more quickly than if developed using traditional funding sources. This
itself offers benefits in the form of travel timesavings.

By more efficiently using freeway capacity and thereby reducing congestion, HOT lanes
can reduce the cumulative amount of driving time for drivers in the regular, general
purpose lanes as well as those who choose to pay the toll for a faster, more reliable trip.
Preliminary analysis suggests the regional HOT network could reduce the amount of freeway
driving time (measured in vehicle hours) in the morning peak period by 21 percent in the
adjacent general-purpose lanes. Further, by maintaining level of service standards in existing
state law, average travel speeds of 54 miles per hour could be maintained in the HOT lane.

Even if the HOT network were merely to break even in the first 30 years, the region would gain
tremendously by developing the HOT network. Revenue from the HOT network would free
up for other investments a total $2.6 billion (2006$) that would otherwise be spent to
expand the HOV system. Of this, nearly $1 billion is in region's current long-range
transportation plan, Transportation 2030, and the remainder lies beyond the plans financial
capacity.

It is critical to approach BayArea HOV and HOT lanes from the perspective of a regional
network. Tremendous benefits can accrue from a connected system. A 2003 performance audit
of the Los Angeles HOV system found that fully two-thirds of the travel benefits are lost at gaps
in the system where HOV traffic is forced to merge into remaining travel lanes.' From a
financing and deliverability standpoint, too, the complete system can be achieved only by
considering a network as a whole. Pooling revenues significantly increases bonding capacity
and makes it possible to finance development of some corridors that are unlikely to generate the
level of revenue required to be financeable on their own. Prior to 2030, most corridors
essentially break even (Le., their revenues cover their costs) and just a few corridors generate
net revenue on the order reqUired to secure the bonds. .After 2030, a number of corridors begin
to generate significant net revenues.

A governance structure must be put in place to deliver a regional HOT network. The
governance structure needs to facilitate the development and operation of a network that
provides a seamless experience for travelers while balancing state, regional and local interests.
The current statutory framework approaches HOT lanes on a corridor-by-corridor basis and
likely is not adequate to address the considerations involved in implementing a regional
network.

3. Bay Area HOT Network Overview

The Network

The Bay Area's existing HOV system comprises approximately 400 miles of HOV lanes.
Another 100 miles are currently under construction or fully funded and expected to open before
2015. The regional HOT network would be developed first by converting to HOT lanes the HOV
lanes in place by 2015 and subsequently constructing direct connectors and approximately 300
miles of new HOT lanes to close gaps and extend the system. (See Bay Area HOT Network

4 Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. HOV Performance Program Evaluation Report
(November 22, 2002).

85



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-4

map.) The network considered in this study would ultimately provide priority lanes on nearly 800
ofthe region's 1,200 directional miles offreeway.

Admittedly, this network leaves two considerable gaps in the HOV network where
environmental, structural and traffic considerations pose exceptional challenges. One gap lies
on the U.S. 101 corridor between San Francisco International Airport and San Francisco. A
second lies on the 1-880 corridor between the Oakland International Airport and the Bay Bridge
approach. These segments are being evaluated in separate corridor studies.

Design

The design anticipated for the regional HOT network is similar in concept to that in place in
Minneapolis, as shown below. A single HOT lane in each direction would be separated from its
adjacent travel lanes by a painted double yellow stripes and four-foot buffer. In contrast to the
existing, continuous access HOV lanes in the Bay Area, drivers would be able to enter and exit
the lanes only at designated locations. This study assumes merge lanes to facilitate merging at
those locations. (See example of merge lane, below.) The limited access design is a function of
current electronic toll collection technologies, which use roadside toll readers to collect tolls
based on use of the HOT lane.

Tolls

Minneapolis 1-394 HOT Lane Example of Merge Lane at Carpool Lane Ingress
Location

As with existing carpool lanes, qualifying carpool and buses would use the lanes for free. Other
vehicles would pay tolls collected using FasTrak® toll technology. Tolls would vary with traffic
congestion, rising as traffic increases (in effect charging more when the HOT lane offers more
travel time savings). To maintain priority for carpools and express buses, tolls would be set so
the HOT lane operates at level of service C conditions or better, as required by current law. As
traffic approaches the threshold, high toll rates would discourage tolled vehicles from entering
the lane. Qualifying carpools and buses would always have priority access over toll-paying
vehicles at no charge. Advance signage would allow other drivers to decide whether they want
to enter the HOT lane given the toll rate in effect at the time. Travelers would typically pay 20 to
60 cents per mile in 2015 and 50 cents to $1 per mile in 2030 to bypass peak period traffic
congestion (2006$). As space becomes very scarce in some corridors, posted toll rates may be
higher to prevent the HOT lanes from becoming over crowded.

86



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-5

Enforcement

Revenues from the HOT lanes would be used to fund expanded enforcement by the California
Highway Patrol (CHP). CHP officers would enforce both toll violations and HOV occupancy
requirements. Technology is available identify vehicles that do not pay tolls. Currently; no
technology exists to aid CHP officers in verifying vehicle occupancy, and visual verification is
likely to be necessary at least in the near-term.

4. HOT Network Phasing

This study outlines a phasing plan to develop the regional HOT network by 2025. (See Bay Area
HOT Network Phased Implementation maps, next page.) The four existing HOT lane
demonstration projects will be in operation by 2015 and comprise the first pieces ofthe regional
HOT network. FollOWing this, the general strategy is to begin by converting to HOT those HOV
lanes in place in 2015. As a second step, new HOT lanes would be constructed to close gaps.
System extensions would tend to be the last pieces developed. A focused program
management effort for project development, environmental and design would likely be required
to undertake this effort.

A number of other important factors are considered in combination with the general strategy.
These include: travel time savings and revenue generation, which will be highly correlated;
benefits for HOT lane and transit operations; geographic balance so that portions of the region
are not left behind for long periods of time; and consideration of actions needed to preserve
HOV lane functionality, which is discussed further below. Project development and construction
time requirements are also a consideration. Under current Caltrans protocols, project
development and environmental process might take up to five years for segments where
existing HOV lanes are converted to HOT lanes and closer to ten years for segments where
new lanes must be constructed.

While it is important to think of the regional network as a single system, there are five
geographic sub-areas (listed below) where sequencing and staging decisions have clear effects
on other projects and so provide a framework for a phasing strategy.

Bay Area HOT Network Sub-Area Groupings

SR 237 to US 101 ,n Santa Clara County
12J Bay Bridge to Yolo County Line
13J Oakland to SR 237 in Santa Clara County

Associated Santa Claral Associated Marini Associated
with 1-680 San Mateo with 1-80 Sonoma with 1-880
1-680 US 101 1-80 ILl US 101 1-880 (3)

SR4 SR85 SR84
1-580 SR87 SR92

SR237
1-280
1-880 [1J

1"

87



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Bay Area HOT Network Phased Implementation

Page 1-6

88



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

HOV Crowding and HOT Implementation

Page 1-7

Analysis shows the region's HOV lanes will become increasingly crowded over time and will
eventually jeopardize their ability to serve their very purpose - providing travel time advantages
and reliable trips for carpools and express buses. Caltrans is currently developing a managed
lanes business plan that will outline near-term and longer-term measures to address this
concern. Near-term measures, such as better enforcement, incident management and freeway
management strategies, can address spot crowding and slow its spread.

HOV Volumes Grow to the Point of Crowding Over Time

+
_:1111-~----....MII-U-_....-MII-_- ................,...

--

With the HOV/HOT Business Plan
still under development, this study
assumes the longer-term approach
to preserve HOV lane function will
be to increase carpool occupancy
requirements. This is by no means
the only solution, but it is likely to
be the most cost-effective, longer
term solution in most Bay Area
corridors. Other solutions would
provide two HOV travel lanes
either by widening to add a second
HOV or HOT lane or by converting
one adjacent general purpose lane
to a dynamic dual lane that would
operate as an HOV or HOT lane
during the most congested periods
only. While dual HOT lanes have
many operational and safety
advantages, this approach is likely
to be feasible or cost-effective on a
corridor basis in few Bay Area
locations; however, it may be
possible to create dual lanes in
spot locations to alleviate choke
points. HOT lanes complement all
of these longer-term strategies by
ensuring' any new or "freed up"
capacity created by the new
strategy is fully utilized from the
start.

In many Bay Area corridors, longer-term solutions will not need to come into play until 2030 or
later. (See map above.) The phasing plan begins HOT lane operations much earlier in many of
these corridors under existing carpool occupancy requirements. The lanes can continue to work
as HOT lanes as long as carpool occupancy requirements are increased as the lane begins to
crowd over significant distances.

In a few corridors, crowding is more imminent. In these corridors, HOT lane operation might be
deferred until occupancy requirements need to be increased to preserve carpool and express
bus function. This avoids the perception that the objective is to squeeze out carpools to make

89



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-8

room for tolled vehicles and avoids offering toll paying customers an option that is only short
lived.

Interstate 80 is a case of particular interest because the HOV lane is already experiencing
crowding on a regular basis and is already restricted to carpools carrying three or more people.
The HOV lane also serves a high volume of express buses, providing a reliable and fast trip
through this top-ranked congested corridor. Conditions call for implementing near-term
strategies very soon to preserve the function of this carpool lane. As in other corridors, these
strategies will improve HOV lane operations and buy some time; however, a more far-reaching
solution will be required in the not-too distant future. Possibilities include: restricting access to
vehicles with four or more people or to buses and vanpools only or adding a dynamic dual lane
that would operate as an HOV or HOT lane during the most congested periods only. A HOT
lane function makes sense in any of these approaches because it ensures the lane or lanes are
fully utilized.

5. HOT Network Cost, Revenue and Financing

Study Approach and Methodology Overview

This report reflects work undertaken over 18 months in two initial HOT network study phases
that, together, comprise a first-order feasibility analysis and implementation plan. Phase 1
involved an assessment of the feasibility, costs and revenue associated with two distinct Bay
Area HOT network configurations: (1) a partial network developed by converting only existing
HOV lanes and those fully funded through year 2015; and (2) the complete network proposed in
this report. Phase 1 suggested 30-year net revenue from the partial HOT network, if all corridors
were converted in 2015, could cover most of the cost to complete the network. Phase 2
expanded the analysis of the complete network, refined cost estimates based on further
experience with the 1-680 Sunol HOT lane, and developed preliminary implementation and
financing plans for phased development of the entire network by 2025.

As appropriate for a first-order assessment of a HOT network of this scale, the initial study
phases use simplified, yet conservative, approaches to estimating costs and revenues. Capital
costs are based on a range of unit costs that include contingencies of 40 to 60 percent.
Revenue estimates are generated by a tolling model that builds on forecasts from the regional
travel demand model. This preliminary analysis does not include, as a more detailed analysis
would, feedback between the travel demand and revenue models or consideration of
operational constraints. The revenue analysis includes several provisions that make revenue
estimates conservative notwithstanding this simplification: (1) revenue is presented in a range
where the low-end represents a 30 percent reduction from the toll model forecast; (2) revenue
estimates assume a tolling policy that would maximize travel time savings rather than revenue;
and, (3) a cautious approach is used to estimate revenue from the evening peak period. (See
the appendices to this report for more detail on the study assumptions and methodology.)

Cost

The total capital cost to develop the regional HOT network is $4.8 billion dollars (2006$). This
total includes conversion of HOV lanes that eXist.today and those that are fully funded ($1.4
billion) as well as widening to close gaps and extend the system ($3.4 billion). At the low cost
end, converting HOV lanes to HOT lanes involves adding toll tag readers and signs and
restriping the roadway. To be conservative, higher per mile costs are assumed in most

90



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Inffi'al Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-9

corridors. to reflect the likely need to add new pavement and right-of-way and, in some
corridors. to modify existing structures to achieve a design consistent with Caltrans principles for
the 1-680 HOT lane demonstration project over the Sunol Grade:

• A single HOT lane in each direction would be separated from the adjacent general
purpose lanes by a painted double-striped line and a four-foot buffer;

• Access and ingress locations would be separate and would include a weaving lane
to allow traffic to transition between the faster HOT lane and slower adjacent lanes;
and

• Space would be provided in the median for CHP patrols to provide enforcement.

It would be helpful to explore where modifications of this "ultimate" design protocol would be
both operationally viable and less costly.

For segments where HOV lanes do not exist or are not otherwise funded, the capital cost
estimate reflects the cost of widening to accommodate an additional travel lane in each direction
as well as toll-related equipment and signs. The network cost also includes new. direct HOT
lane to HOT lane connectors at major interchanges. including 1-80/1-680, 1-680/SR 4 and 1-680/1
580. The cost estimate does not include direct access ramps or complementary express bus
system enhancements, which should be considered among the possible investments for
positive net toll revenue.

The operating and maintenance cost for the Bay Area HOT network is estimated to total $1.5
billion over 20 years. This includes CHP enforcement. toll equipment maintenance,
communications. utilities, administration. FasTrak® toll tags and costs of processing toll
transactions. This estimate does not include the cost to maintain the roadway itself. (See
discussion below.)

Revenue and Financing

Revenue potential of the Bay Area HOT network depends on four principal factors: tolling
policies, congestion levels. carpooling policies and demand. and the willingness of travelers to
pay for a faster, more reliable trip.

Revenue Growth is Robust Over Time

1·--Low range revenue estimate ... .. .. High range revenue estimate I

With the phased plan
developed in this study, the
regional HOT network could
generate between $8 and $11
billion in gross revenue
between 2015 and 2035,
assuming full time operation (24
hours per day, seven days per
week). Analysis suggests
revenue would grow steeply in
the years beyond 2035, as real
income rises (and travelers are
willing to pay more for speed
and reliability) and congestion
levels and the length of
congested peak periods grow.
(See graph at right.)

$40

CD <i> $30
::sco
<:0
CDO>N
CD - $20n: til

til a.. .-
~;§. $10

~

~

~

••
•

••••
~

2015-19 2020-24 2025-29 2030-34 2035-39 2040-45 2046-50

91



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibilily Study (September 2007)

Page 1-10

Developing the regional HOT network by 2025 would require 30-year bond financing to cover
approximately $4.7 billion in capital outlays. Debt service over 30 years would total $9.4 billion.

With the phased plan from this study, revenues from the HOT network are likely to cover costs
over the 20 years between 2015 and 2035. If HOT revenues reach the high end of estimates to
date, HOT network revenues could exceed costs, including debt service, by approximately $3.1
billion over that time. If revenues lie at the low end of current estimates, HOT network revenues
are approximately equal to costs over the 20-year period.5 (See table, below.)

(1] Based on borrowing $4.7 billion over 3D-years. Debt service repayment continues
through 2045 for a 3G-year total of $9.4 billion.

HOT Network Cost and Revenues

Gross revenue

Operations and maintenance cost

Debt service III

Net revenue

$8.0

-$1.6

-$6.7

-$0.3

$11.4

-$1.6

-$6.7

$3.1

Modest adjustments
to the phased plan
can be expected to
improve the outlook
at the low end of the
revenue estimate
range while refined
approaches to costs
and revenues will
eventually narrow
the range over all.

In order to finance and deliver the regional network, it will be necessary to pool revenues and
costs. Not surprisingly, some corridors are stronger than others in terms of revenue generation.
(See Net Revenue Potential by Corridor table, next page.) The primary factors that affect net
revenue generating potential over this period include:

• Extent of Widening required to implement the HOT segment (HOT revenue from
corridors that do not have an HOV lane that can be converted to HOT must cover
costs of a new travel lane);

• Assumed HOT lane opening date;

• HOV volumes and date at which the carpool occupancy requirement for free
passage increases due to growth in HOV volumes; and

• Congestion levels and willingness of travelers to pay for faster, more reliable travel.

While most corridors do break even over the 2015 to 2035 period, revenues from the high
generation corridors are needed to ensure favorable financing and operate the network in the
early and middle years. Further, a few corridors - especially those that start operation later 
may require a longer period of time before revenues cover costs.

5 Given the level of detail in this analysis a net revenue figure of plus or minus $300,000 million over 20 years can be
considered breaking even.

92



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Net Revenue Potential by Corridor, 2015 - 2035

Page 1-11

Generates $1 Billion or More in Net Revenue [3]

1-880 from 98th Ave. to SR 237
and northbound Bay Bridge approach
1-680 from SR 84 to Calaveras
US 101 from San Mateo County Line to Cochrane
1-680 from SR 84 to 1-80

Covers Costs
SR85
1-580
SR87
1-80 from Bay Bridge to Carquinez Bridge

SR237
SR 84 westbound Dumbarton Bridge Approach only

1-280
SR92
westbound San Mateo-Hayward Bridge Approach only
US 101 Millbrae to Santa Clara County Line
1-80 from Carquinez Bridge to Yolo County line
SR 4 from SR 160 to 1-680

Fails to Cover Costs

2015/2020

2010/2015
2015/2025
2020/2025

2013
201312015
2015
2015
2020/2035
2015
2020/2025
2015

2020/2025
2015/2020/2025
2020

2025

2035
2035
2030/2040

2020
2035
2040
2015
2035
2025
2035

2035
2040
2020

US 101 from Windsor River Road to Corte Madera 2025/2030 2025/2030

[1j HOT lane corridors are bi-directional unless noted.

{2] First date indicates opening date for initial section; second date is opening date for later extension, if any.
{3j Each corridor projected to generate at least $1 billion in net revenue.

Impact of Tolling Policies on Revenue

Tolling policies also clearly influence revenue. Variations on tolling policies could affect the
revenue outlook as follows:

• Tolling objective. The estimates above assume tolls are set to maxImIze freeway
efficiency (measured by the value of time saved for all freeway users) as opposed to
maximizing revenue. This is assumption consistent with a policy objective to improve
freeway efficiency and makes revenue projections for this initial analysis more
conservative. Policies that maximize revenue have been shown to increase revenue by
at least 20 percent. However, these policies also result in higher tolls and lower HOT
lane usage.

• Full time versus part-time tolling. FUll time HOT network operation (24-hours per day,
seven days per week) would represent a significant change in the Bay Area where the
carpool lanes currently operate during peak commute hours only. Because HOT lanes

93



Bay Area HOT Network Study. Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-12

more effectively utilize freeway capacity, they can operate very effectively in the
shoulder periods as well. Revenue generation during the shoulder periods is not
insignificant, reflecting travelers' willingness to pay to bypass congestion in these
periods.

Restricting HOT lane operations to the most congested peak periods only would likely
dampen revenue generation to the point that borrowing requirements would need to be
reduced. In-depth analysis for the 1-680 Sunol corridor suggests that by limiting HOT
lane operation to eight peak hours on weekdays and four peak hours on weekends
yields 71 percent of the revenue generated by full time operation. Assuming a similar
pattern holds for other corridors, the network would fail to cover 20-year costs (including
financing) even under high revenue estimates for this study. Thus. developing the
regional network might necessitate using a combination of state highway funding
sources and bonding or slowing down implementation.

A less restrictive part time tolling policy that included operation over peak and shoulder
periods would have much less significant impacts. By capturing peak and shoulder
twelve hours on weekdays and 4 peak hours on weekends, revenue generation is
roughly sufficient to cover costs at the high-range estimate.

• Hybrid vehicles. Revenue estimates for this study assume no special treatment for
hybrid vehicles. Exempting hybrid vehicles from HOT lane tolls reduces the space
available for free vehicles and could reduce revenues by 5 to 40 percent depending on
the corridor.

Complementary Investments - Candidates for Net Revenue

While the first call on HOT network revenue should be operating and completing the system,
revenue projection trends suggest a Bay Area HOT network will generate positive net revenue
over time. The point at which net revenue is available for other investments depends both on
tolling policies and financing terms. When the time comes, it will be important to make careful
trade-offs between potential investments. The discussion among key stakeholders will need to
consider regional and state transportation goals and policies, overall investment needs, and
notions of equity. Some potential investments include:

• Express transit. Many regions use HOT lane revenue to proVide enhanced express bus
service, which both increases the number of people carried dUring peak periods and
extends the benefits of the HOT lane directly to those who may not be able to pay the
toll. The 20-year cost (2015 - 2035) for a full complement of enhancements to regional
express bus service in HOT network corridors could reach $3.4 billion, though significant
benefits could likely be achieved by implementing selected elements.6 The time at which
net revenue is available for expenditure is particularly significant when considering
express bus services because toll revenue is likely the only funding resource available
for funding operation of significant service enhancements.

• Roadway maintenance. Caltrans asked that the roadway maintenance costs of the HOT
network be enumerated as part of this analysis. Using HOT network toll revenue to fund
roadway maintenance would be a departure from current policy, under which the state

• Based on cost estimates for the express bus portion of the HOT/Bus scenario MTC is analyzing in the
Transportation 2035 Vision.

94



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-13

funds roadway maintenance for state-owned roadways, including the existing HOT lanes
in San Diego and Orange County toll roads. It is also true that those paying to use the
HOT lanes will expect a high ride quality for their trip. The estimated 20-year cost (2015
- 2035) to maintain the HOT network roadway, including existing HOV lanes that are
converted to HOT lanes, is $1.2 billion.

• Other mobility investments. While HOT lanes are important tool, other investments also
will be needed to manage delay and improve mobility in each HOT corridor. These
investments are identified in the Transportation 2030 Plan and could include ramp
metering, auxiliary lanes and other freeway operational improvements, interchange
improvements, and rail transit extensions and upgrades. HOT lanes would work in
tandem with such improvements.

6. Traffic and Air Quality Benefits

Findings from this analysis are consistent with before and after studies showing HOT lanes
improve overall traffic conditions by increasing congested travel speeds and vehicle throughput,
while only modestly slowing travel for carpools and buses. The preliminary forecasts from this
analysis suggest that, with build out of the regional HOT network, average travel speeds in 2035
could reach 39 miles per hour in the general purpose lanes dUring the AM peak period while
maintaining average speeds in the range of 54 miles per hour in the HOT lane, consistent with
level of service C operating standards. This sounds relatively unimpressive until compared with
a system of HOV lanes over the same facilities for which forecasts show substantially reduced
speeds in the general purpose lanes (32 miles per hour) but only modestly higher speeds in the
HOV lane (56 miles per hour). Similarly, the regional HOT network could reduce total vehicle
hours of travel during the morning peak hour by up to 13 percent compared to an HOV only
network on the same freeway facilities. (See Traffic Characteristics table below.)

Traffle Characteristics of Bay Area HOT Network Compared to HOV Network in Year 2030 [1)

AM Peak Hour Vehicle Hours Traveled (VHT)

HOVnetwork 10,410 120,890 131,290

HOT network 17,960 95,615 113,575

Percent change 73% -21% -13%

AM Peak Hour Average Speed (miles per hour) 12l

HOVnetwork 56 32 34

HOT network 54 39 41

Percent change -3% 20% 21%

[1) Figures are for freeways with HOV or HOT lanes only and reflect results of analysis
assumin9 existing HOVoccupancy requirements for HOV and HOT lanes.

rzl Reflects travel in the peak and reverse peak direction.

Because HOT lanes reduce congestion and increase travel speeds, they reduce vehicle tailpipe
emissions. In particular, preliminary analysis suggests that compared to a regional HOV

95



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-14

network, a regional HOT network could reduce carbon dioxide emissions in the morning peak
period by about seven percent. (See Emissions table below.)

Emissions Associated with Bay Area HOT Network Compared to HOV Network in Year 2030[1]

AM Peak Period Emissions - Two peak hours from 7 to 9 AM

HOV network 2.10 2.18 0.20 4.65

HOT network

Percent change

2.06

-2%

2.11

-3%

0.18

-10%

4.32

-7%

[1] Figures are for emissions on freeways with HOV or HOT lanes only and reflect results of analysis assuming
existing HOV occupancy requirements for HOV and HOT lanes.

[2J PM10 emissions reflect exhaust only and do not include tire and brake wear emissions.

It is important to acknowledge this simplified first-order analysis may overstate performance to
some degree by not accounting fully for changes travelers might make in response to the
improved travel speeds associated with the HOT lanes. For example, travelers who would
otherwise choose to drive in the shoulder period might shift into the peak, resulting in somewhat
slower travel speeds and potentially higher emissions. However, the comparison above
between identical HOV and HOT networks in year 2030 likely understates the true benefits of a
HOT network because funding simply is not available to complete the HOV network by that
date. Further analysis comparing the regional HOT network and a smaller, less complete HOV
system that could be constructed by 2030 likely would show equal or greater performance
improvements.

7. Governance and Related Policy Decisions

Governance Structure

A central question for a regional HOT network relates to how it would be governed. Will the
regional network be governed through a series of independent tolling authorities, much as the
region's transit service is provided today? Or will it be governed through a single multi
jurisdictional authority charged with coordinating and balancing local, regional and state
interests?

The framework established under current state law addresses HOT lanes as a corridor by
corridor consideration in so far as it: permits limited projects in six corridors in northern
California; provides governance structures reflecting corridor interests; and requires net toll
revenue to be expended within the corridor of generation. The legislative framework recognizes
a few important state and regional roles based on well established roles and responsibilities:
design and construction of HOT lanes must be coordinated with Caltrans; CHP will provide
enforcement; and the Bay Area Toll Authority will manage and operate the toll collection system.
But it does not go far enough in reflecting the full range of coordination required for a regional
network.

96



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page f-15

New legislation will be needed to establish a governance framework to deliver a true connected
Bay Area HOT network. The framework will need to recognize a balance between local interests
with the strong regional and state roles required to deliver a complete regional network. Local
interests are based on the responsibility to deliver benefits to constituents as well as prior
investment of sales tax revenue and "county share" state funding in the HOV system and, in the
cases of Alameda and Santa Clara counties, demonstration HOT lane corridors. Regional and
state roles relate not only to those outlined in current state statute, but also to financing a
complete network and operating it in a manner that is seamless and safe for travelers as they
move among corridors and across county lines.

Governance arrangements for a regional network exist on a continuum from highly
decentralized to highly centralized structures. On the most decentralized end, a series of
independent county or corridor tolling authorities would coordinate with each other and regional
and state interests through consultations or contractual agreements. On the most centralized
end, the state itself would be the tolling authority and would set policy in consultation with local
and regional entities. Regional entities empowered under state (SB 45, statues establishing the
Bay Area Toll Authority) and federal law (SAFETEA-lU) provide models that lie in the middle of
the continuum. In establishing a governance structure the strengths and weakness of each
model must be considered in light of the policy decisions to be made and the goals of a regional
HOT network.

Related Policy Decisions

Some governance related-questions may be addressed explicitly in revisions to state law that
will establish the governance structure. Others will need to be addressed through coordinated
decision-making under the established governance structure. The main governance-related
responsibilities can be grouped under four main areas.

• Costs, revenues and financing. Where a HOT lane can generate significant revenue, its
value is apparent to local, regional, and state organizations. With all such jurisdictions
having more needs than can be funded from known sources, having a potentially
significant on going and growing funding source become available is very significant.
Key governance decisions address how HOT lane revenues may be reinvested in the
transportation system, what types of investments are eligible, how they will be prioritized,
and which entities have jurisdiction over various specific investment choices. The
governance system will need to recognize the advantages to be gained by leveraging
revenues to finance completion of the system while prOViding for an equitable way to
reinvest revenues in complementary transit services and other roadway improvements
within the corridor of origin. This may not result in the transitional county-based "return to
source" model that characterizes a majority of transportation and highway funding.

• Tolling policies. This category includes a range of decisions that directly affect revenue,
operations, and customer satisfaction. The governance structure must provide for
decisions about how tolls will be set, for example tolls may be set to maximize travel
time savings or to maximize revenue; procedures for increasing tolls; and how carpools,
clean-fuel vehicles and hybrid vehicles will be tolled. The question of how many people
must be in a carpool in order to qualify for free passage or reduced toll rates falls into
this category. Consistency in tolling policies may be more important for some decisions
than others.

97



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-16

• Operations & Design. Decisions in these categories similarly affect revenue and
customer satisfaction, and they also have direct bearing on cost and safety. Operations
decisions relate to the hours of HOT lane operation and enforcement practices including
the level of enforcement provided. Design decisions include separation of the HOT lane
from the general-purpose lanes, provisions for ingress and egress and enforcement,
need for design exceptions, and signage.

• Private sector role. Private sector roles could vary from simple financing, as presumed in
this implementation plan and allowed by current law, to a variety of public private
partnership models. The latter could range from an operating concession to private
development and/or ownership and could also include arrangements to expedite project
delivery, such as design build approaches. The options here are closely tied to state law
governing public-private ventures and are not explored in this study.

8. Next Steps (Identified Following Phase 1 and 2 Studies)

This initial assessment suggests a Bay Area HOT network can accelerate completion of a
priority network for carpools and buses and improve freeway efficiency. Further because a HOT
network is self-financing, its development could free close to two billion dollars that would
otherwise be needed to complete the region's HOV system.

These findings suggest it is worthwhile to pursue the next steps on a path toward developing a
regional HOT network. The conservative assumptions, large benefits and projected steep
revenue growth curve in this analysis suggest cost may be even less of a constraint and, it may
be worthwhile and feasible to deliver the network on an even more accelerated schedule.
Further analysis could include an assessment of new project delivery staffing structures and
review of design principles, to see if it is possible and beneficial to deliver a complete network
before 2025. MTC wishes to pursue this additional analysis.

A general roadmap for advancing the HOT network includes the following next steps, some of
which would need to proceed in parallel:

1. Refined analysis. Initial steps would consist of more detailed analysis to refine cost and
revenue estimates and review operational concerns. Refining the cost estimates requires a
more thorough review of the network's physical design, eXisting constraints and
opportunities for ingress, egress and enforcement locations. Design refinements allow
refined demand and revenue forecasts, which in tum permit a more detailed assessment of
operations considerations. At each stage, it will be important to reconsider the basic
parameters of the phasing and financing plans. A first pass would be more involved than the
analysis conducted to date but still fairly general. Some specific areas requiring further
review include:

• Closing identified gaps in the network. The network studied to date leaves two significant
gaps in the HOV network in two extremely constrained corridors: (1) the U.S. 101
corridor between San Francisco International Airport and San Francisco and (2) the 1
880 corridor between the Oakland International Airport and the Bay Bridge approach.
These segments deserve a closer look given the significance of these segments for
regional mobility and the projected revenue growth potential for the regional HOT
network. An initial assessment should compare the cost, traffic and environmental
considerations of two admittedly controversial approaches to close the gap: (1) a low
cost, possibly near-term approach of converting an existing travel lane; and (2) a high-

98



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-17

cost, longer-term solution that would likely involve sUbstantially rebuilding these corridors
with HOT lanes.

• Interstate 80. Opportunities for incorporating HOT lanes in the 1-80 corridor through
Alameda and Contra Costa counties in conjunction with steps to preserve and improve
the HOV function and overall traffic flow in the corridor.

• Toll plaza operations. Assessment of how to integrate HOT lanes at the toll plazas of
Bay Area toll bridges. The existing toll plazas are designed to accommodate carpools,
that do not pay a toll, and FasTrak® users and cash customers, that pay a uniform rate.
Operational analysis will be needed to determine how to accommodate a fourth
customer class, those who pay a premium rate to avoid a backup.

• Interface with other planned improvements. This means putting in place procedures so
projects under development do not unwittingly preclude the option to provide a HOT lane
in the future. It also means considering the potential traffic impacts of HOT lanes in
freeway corridor management planning. Integration with other planned improvements
could streamline project development and accelerate implementation of the HOT
network.

Subsequent, even more detailed analysis would be conducted as part of the formal
documents required in the Caltrans project development process (project study reports and
project initiation documents). MTC and Caltrans are poised to kick off a planning-level
review of design and refinements to cost estimates later this year.

2. Review of equity considerations. As refined design, demand and revenue analyses become
available, it will be possible to assess the equity implications of the regional HOT network.
This assessment will consider the distribution of benefits and impacts relative to geography
and income level. The assessment will also document the benefits and impacts to transit
users and carpoolers.

3. Governance. The region and state need to map out a govemance structure for the regional
HOT network. The governance structure must provide a means to establish a host of
policies governing, design, tolling and operations practices, and revenue allocation. Several
models are possible. These initial study results provide a sufficient basis to begin a dialogue
among key regional and state stakeholders about governance. Participants will need to find
a solution that allows regional objectives to be achieved (e.g., completion of a regional
network) while respecting consideration of local interests (some degree of equity based on
past investment and system use). Governance discussions also should address potential
roles for the private sector. Ultimately, legislative action would be required to enable
development of a regional network and, most likely, to transition the current authorized
corridor demonstration projects into a regional governance structure.

4. Public dialog. A certain degree of public dialog and education about HOT lanes has already
begun in conjunction with the Alameda and Santa Clara county demonstration projects. This
will ramp up over the next year with advancements in project development, the kick off of 1
680 HOT lane marketing and education campaign, and the update of the regional long
range transportation plan. The region should expand and piggyback on these efforts over
time in conjunction with the steps described here to advance the regional network. However,
the biggest opportunity to engage the public in a broad discussion about a regional network

99



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Initial Feasibility Study (September 2007)

Page 1-18

will be when Bay Area residents get their first hands on experience with the opening of the 1
680 HOT lane in 2010.

5. Financing. The HOT network financing plan will need to be updated as cost and revenue
projections are refined. Potential financiers will require investment grade analyses before
underwriting bonds. However, it is wise to initiate discussions with potential financiers fairly
early to better understand their assessment of risks relative to key governance and policy
decisions. For example, financiers will be keenly interested in policies that govern tolling
rates, treatment of carpools, and hours of operation. Reducing the uncertainties likely to be
seen by financiers may enable the region to use a lower coverage ratio (the ratio between
available revenues and the debt repayment amounts).

100



Section II:

Updated Assessment (Phase 28)

Complete June 2008

101



Bay Area HOT Network Study. Section II
Updated Assessment (June Z008)

1. Introduction

Page 11-1

Subsequent to the Phase 1 and Phase 2 analysis completed in September 2007 (see Section I),
MTC staff considered whether it might be possible to complete the Regional HOT Network even
faster by pursuing a less capital-intensive, interim, design approach. Those queries gave rise to
analysis conducted between September 2007 and June 2008 and summarized here. The
principle components include:

• Comparison of design approaches and definition of a "rapid delivery" design intended to
minimize the need for new pavement and right-of-way

• Revised phasing plan7

• Revised capital and operating costs and financing analysis
• Preliminary estimates of delay and greenhouse gas emissions savings

The results of this revised analysis form the basis for the phasing, cost and revenue
assumptions for the Regional HOT Network in the Draft Transportation 2035 Plan. As such,
costs and revenues in this section are presented in escalated dollars for the period between
2009 and 2033.

Key findings include:

There are significant benefits to speeding completion of the Regional HOT Network. A
"rapid delivery" approach, compared to the "full feature" design approach assumed in the Phase
1 and 2 studies, could advance completion of the Regional HOT Network by up to 10 years.
Benefits include savings in construction costs ($4.6 billion) and travel time (80 million person
hours of travel through 2050), and reduced greenhouse gas emissions (10 million tons through
2050). The specific rapid delivery design principles outlined here may not be where the region
ultimately wishes to land; however, the magnitude of the potential savings suggests it makes
sense to look at altemative approaches to design and delivery.

Earlier implementation of the Regional HOT Network does not generate significant
additional gross revenue but does produce more net revenue, due to capital cost
savings. Revenue potential is highest in later years, as congestion grows and after carpool
demand has increased to the point at which it is necessary to increase carpool occupancy
requirements to keep the lanes free floWing.

There are precedents within California and nationally for a "rapid delivery" approach,
which aims to speed delivery and reduce costs. Examples include carpool lanes in southern
California on Route 91 and Route 55 and in the Bay Area on Interstate 1-680, which were initially
opened with designs reflecting exceptions to Caltrans standards. These corridors were widened
and reconstructed to accommodate full design attributes as funding became available. HOT
lanes on 1-95 in Miami provide another example. In 2007, the U.S. Department of Transportation
awarded funding for this project, which will open at the end of 2008. Because it is not feasible to

.widen the freeway, the typical section will include several design exceptions to fit two directional
HOT lanes within the existing paved area: no inside shoulder, narrow (10.5- to 11-foot) travel
lanes and a reduced one- to two-foot buffer between the HOT lanes and adjacent general
purpose lanes.

7 Note that the Regional HOT Network definition is unchanged from earlier analysis. See map in Section I (page 1-2).

102



Bay Area HOT Network. Study, Section I
Updated Assessment (June 2008)

2. "Rapid Delivery" Design Approach

Page 11-2

The principle goal in considering "rapid delivery" approach is to further accelerate completion of
the HOT network in order to deliver congestion and emissions relief sooner. A secondary goal
includes taking advantage of a window of opportunity presented by the prevailing philosophy in
the U.S. Department of Transportation and State of California, both of which have expressed
strong support for innovative financing and demand management approaches involving
congestion pricing.

In Section I of this report, MTC estimated the Regional HOT Network could be complete by
2025 assuming a "full-feature" HOT Network: all improvements built to full Caltrans design
standards for shoulder and lane widths; buffer separation between the HOT and adjacent
general-purpose lane; and separated ingress and egress locations with merge lanes (See figure
on page 1-4 for an example of a merge lane). This approach would require significant widening.
Widening would be required to accommodate new travel lanes and full shoulders in many
places where carpool lanes do not currently exist. Widening would also likely be required
throughout the existing carpool network to accommodate the merge lanes required at access
and egress locations. This "full feature" approach can be said to represent an ultimate build out
or high-end cost estimate. Further, this approach has potentially significant environmental
impacts requiring detailed environmental review and long construction times.

What if the region aimed to complete the HOT network must faster by pursuing a strategy to fit
the HOT lanes within existing pavement and minimize widening wherever possible and safe?
MTC estimates it might be possible to complete the network eight to ten years faster using a
"rapid delivery" approach assuming design exceptions where needed, consistent with past
practice to develop carpool lanes in California." Carpool systems in California have often been
created by converting the inside shoulder to a carpool lane and narrowing adjacent lanes with a
goal to provide the greatest system level mileage of carpool lane benefits early and fill in the
harder-to-implement gaps as funding became available.

Design principles assumed for the "rapid delivery" approach are listed below (see next page).
The approach to convert existing carpool lanes would be to install toll collection equipment and
signs and re-stripe travel lanes to provide a buffer between the HOT lane and adjacent general
purpose lane; no widening would be undertaken." For new HOT lanes, where no carpool lanes
exist, widening would be minimized as much as possible to stay within the existing paved right
of-way. If needed, travel lanes and the inside shoulder would be narrowed, assuming they have
not been narrowed for a prior project. In some cases, it may be necessary to add pavement in
existing median or on the right side. In extreme cases, there simply is not enough space within
the existing right-ofcway to allow for a new HOT lane, and new right-of-way would need to be
acquired. The end result would be a slimmed-down cross section in the many constrained parts
of the Bay Area freeway system. The figure (page 11-4 below) compares a typical cross section
under the "full feature" approach from Section I with a "minimum" cross section that would be
developed on constrained freeway segments under the "rapid delivery" approach.

" See Appendix 7 for specific examples.
9 This is the approach pursued for the Minneapolis 1-394 and Seattle SR-167 HOT lanes.

103



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Updated Assessment (June Z008)

Page 11-3

10 See Appendix 8 for more detail and drawings. These principles are consistent with guidelines from the American
Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials.

104



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section 1
Updated Assessment (June 2008)

Page 11-4

Southern California Carpool Lane
Access/Egress Design (1-210, Pasadena)To minimize needed widening, access and

egress design would be modeled on the
approach used for carpool lanes in southern
California (see right). HOT lanes in Seattle on
SR-167 and Minneapolis on 1-394 employ a
similar access design. The "rapid delivery"
approach assumes does not include merge
lanes at access or egress locations.

This approach enables build out in a much
shorter time frame by minimizing freeway
widening and the associated environmental
impacts (hence minimizing the time needed
for environmental review) and construction
time. It also would deliver the initial HOT network at a lower cost, leaving additional revenue for
a range of potential improvements including enhanced incident management, corridor transit
enhancements, expanded maintenance or eventually restorlng portions of the HOT network to
standards.

The "rapid delivery" approach requires, in addition to design exceptions, an accelerated
approach to project design and delivery. This would include, at a minimum: concurrent project-

105



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Updated Assessment (June 2008)

Page 11-5

level studies such as project study reports and environmental assessments, accelerated
approval of project development documents and simultaneous construction of multiple corridors.
Such an effort would require dedicating personnel and resources above and beyond those
currently available at MTC and Caltrans. There are existing models for such efforts. One is the
Santa Clara County Measure A sales tax program, for which Caltrans provided dedicated staff
at a satellite office. Alternative project delivery model also merit review. These include:
accelerated design-bid-build, design-build (applied for the SR 73 and SR 125 toll roads in
Southern California), design-build operate maintain (applied for the 1-95 HOT lanes in Miami),
and pUblic private partnerships (applied for the 1-495 HOT lanes in Virginia).

3. "Rapid Delivery" Implementation Schedule, Cost, Revenue and Financing

This section presents an overview of the Regional HOT Network implementation schedule,
costs, revenue and financing approach. More detail on cost methodology and on the
implementation schedule, costs and revenue for individual corridors is presented in Appendices
8 and 9.

Implementation Schedule

By minimizing the need for new construction and associated environmental review through the
"rapid delivery" approach, it might be possible to complete the Regional HOT Network as early
as 2016. This assumes project design and development would begin in 2009. All existing and
funded carpool lanes would open as HOT lanes in 2011. New lanes where median or right-side
widening would be required would open in 2013 or 2014. The most constrained segments,
where new right-of-way would be required, would open last in 2016. These time lines are
admittedly aggressive and assume the expedited project delivery approaches as described
above. The graph below compares the implementation schedules for the "full feature" and "rapid
delivery" approaches.

Comparison of HOT Network Build Out Schedule
Under "Rapid Delivery" and "Full Feature" Design Approach

900

800
HOT Lanes -- ---..

/ I

.!! "rapid delivery"
/ •:ii 700

~ •il>
/ •l:..

""
...J

/~ 600
0

/ •! •.. •z 500 / • HOT Lanes.... ,
0

/ I "Full Feature":I: ,
400 /

,
,

300+---~-~--~--~--~-~--~--~-~
2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2020 2025

106

2030 2035



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Updated Assessment (June 2008)

Cost and Revenue

Approach

Page 1i-6

The general approach to estimate capital costs for the "rapid delivery" design is similar in
concept to that used to estimate costs for the "full feature" design in Section I. Capital costs are
based on a range of unit costs that include contingencies of 40 to 60 percent. For costing
purposes, network segments are classified in one of five unit-eost categories":

• Conversion of existing (or funded) carpool lanes. No widening required

• Low cost widening. Sufficient right-of-way exists in the median to allow for a new 12-foot
HOT lane plus a 4-foot buffer and minimum 2-foot median shoulder.

• Medium cost left-side widening. Sufficient right-of-way exists to create a new 12-foot
HOT lane plus a minimum 2-foot median shoulder by widening in the median and
possibly by narrowing the median shoulder width and some travel lanes.

• Medium cost right-side widening. Sufficient right-of-way exists to create a new 12-foot
HOT lane plus a minimum 2-foot median shoulder by widening to the right and possibly
narrowing some travel lanes.

• High cost. There is not sufficient right-of-way to allow for a 12-foot travel lane and 2-foot
shoulder. New right-of-way would have to be acquired.

Annual operating and maintenance costs under the "rapid delivery" approach are assumed to be
the same on a per mile basis as for the "full feature" approach. Operating and maintenance
costs include enforcement by the California Highway Patrol, toll equipment maintenance,
communications, utilities, administration, FasTrak® toll tags and processing of toll transactions:2

The operating and maintenance cost estimate does not include the costs of roadway
maintenance or enhanced incident management, though both could be considered potential
expenditures for new revenue or could be included in future cost estimates as a result of future
policy decisions as they directly affect customer experience.

Revenue estimates for the "rapid delivery" HOT Network are based on those developed for the
"full feature" approach documented in Section I of this report. Interpolation was used to project
annual revenues associated with earlier opening of various network segments. Revenue
estimates for the "rapid delivery" and "full featured" roll-out reflect identical assumptions about
the year in which carpool occupancy requirements would be increased from 2-person to 3
person.13

"Rapid Delivery" Network Costs

The total capital cost for the Regional HOT Network under the "rapid delivery" approach is
estimated to be $3.7 billion in escalated dollars ($3 billion in 2006 dollars). Roughly 20 percent
of the cost is associated with conversion of existing or funded carpool lanes, which accounts for
more than half the network lane miles. The remaining 80 percent of the cost is associated with
widening to close gaps and extend the system. Significantly, though just 3 percent of the total

11 Appendix 8 shows the unit cost for each category with breakdown by major cost component. The appendix also
includes maps showing each network segment by cost category.
12 See Section 1and Appendix 3 for the methodology and assumptions for operating and maintenance cost estimates.
13 See Section 1 (page 1-7 and 1-11) and Appendix 2.

107



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Updated Assessment(June 2008)

Page 11-7

mileage falls into the "high cost" category, this category accounts for about one quarter of the
total capital cost, as shown in the graph below.

Not surprisingly, the capital cost for the "rapid delivery" approach is considerably lower than for
the "full feature" approach. The "full feature" approach is estimated to cost $8.3 billion
(escalated). Approximately $3.2 billion of the total $4.6 billion in savings from the "rapid delivery
approach results from building the network faster and avoiding inflation-related cost increases.
The remaining $1.4 billion in savings comes from the less capital intensive design.

The total operating and maintenance cost for the period between 2009 and 2033 is estimated to
be $1.9 billion (escalated).

Regional HOT Network by Cost Category - "Rapid Delivery" Approach

Cost

Lane Miles

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100% 120%

• Convert HOV • Widen - Low Cost

l:l Widen - Medium Cost (right) 0 Widen - High Cost

"Rapid Delivery" Network Revenue Estimates

III Widen - Medium Cost (left)

Gross revenue for the Regional HOT Network under the rapid delivery approach is estimated to
range between $13.7 and $18.8 billion in escalated dollars for the period between 2009 and
2033. This compares to estimated gross revenue ranging from $11.9 to $16.8 billion (escalated)
under the "full feature" design approach. Completing the network sooner provides a relatively
limited revenue boost for two reasons: 1) carpool volumes are expected grow faster under the
"rapid delivery" approach, as a result of closing gaps and extending the system and this leaves
less room for tolled vehicles 2) revenue growth is more modest in the early years than later
years as overall congestion is less severe; further in the later years, the networks are identical
after 2025, when the "full feature" network is projected to be complete.

108



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Updated Assessment (June 2008)

Page 11-8

The low-end revenue estimate ($13.7 billion) is used for all subsequent analysis. Using this
estimate, the "rapid delivery" Regional HOT Network is projected to generate revenue of $8.1
billion net of operating and maintenance and capital costs14. The cost of financing the Regional
HOT Network is discussed below.

Financing Analysis

As with the "full feature" network, revenue in the early years is relatively modest; big jumps in
revenue occur after 2025 when congestion levels become more severe and carpool levels are
high enough to merit increasing carpool occupancy requirements from two-persons to three
persons in some corridors. As a result, a pay-as-you-go option is not feasible and bond
financing is required to build the Regional HOT Network, even under the lower-cost "rapid
delivery" approach.

Assuming a 6.5 percent interest rate, the total cost to finance the Regional HOT Network with
the "rapid delivery" approach is estimated to be $2.0 billion between 2009 and 2033. The bonds
are assumed to be 40-year term, and debt service payments would continue beyond the year
2033.

After capital cost, debt service and operating and maintenance cost, the estimated net revenue
over the period 2009 - 2033 is $6.1 billion in escalated dollars (see table below). This is the
amount of discretionary funding included in the Transportation 2035 Plan from the Regional
HOT Network.

Revenue and Costs for "Rapid Delivery" Approach

Reflects low-end revenue estlmate

Years 2009 - 2033
escalated dollars

Gross Revenue' $13.7 billion
Operating and maintenance costs $1.9 billion

Capital Cost $3.7 billion
Financing Cost $2.0 billion

Net Revenue $6.1 billion.
As part of the financing assessment, MTC conducted series of "stress tests" to test financing
viability if costs were to be higher or revenues lower than current estimates. The stress test
considered the follOWing scenarios (see chart below):

• Costs increase by 25 percent
• Revenues decrease by 25 percent
• Costs increase by 25% and revenues decrease by 25%

Notably, the net revenue for the period between 2009 and 2033 could fall to as low as $1.5
billion, should the worst stress test case materialize. However, even under these circumstances,
the network is judged to be financeable if the Bay Area Toll Authority were authorized to provide
back up through the short period projected to have negative cash flows (approximately 2010
through 2015).

14 Financing costs would further decrease net revenue.

109



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Updated Assessment (June 2008)

Financing Analysis Stress Tests

Page 11-9

$600

$500

$400

$300

$200

$100

$0

200
($100)

....... Nominal Value- Cost +25%
Year 2040....... Revenue -25%

~
Cost +25% I Revenue -25%......

Year 2033 9.38
~~...- ..-"'.. ..._-

in Year 2020 6.18 6.88

4.28 --1.78 5.48
AD

/. -I.UI
2.8B-5B

~
O.8R

Ifl1B

2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032 2034 2036 2038 2040

4. HOT Network Benefits: Travel Time and Greenhouse Gas Emissions

To understand the potential benefits of the Regional HOT Network, and of faster implementation
in particular, MTC compared projected person hours of travel and greenhouse gas emissions
under three scenarios:

1. Carpool Pay·As-You-Go Network. Complete the 800-mile network as a system of
carpool lanes, funded principally through State Transportation Improvement Program
(STIP) funds and local sales tax contributions. The implementation schedule is driven by
available funding, and does not assume advances through Grant Anticipation Revenue
Vehicles (GARVEE) or bond financing. Under this funding approach, the network could
be completed in year 2050 at a capital cost of $8.8 billion (escalated). 15

2. "Full Feature" HOT Network. Complete the network as a system of HOT lanes based
on the design and phasing described in Section I of this report. Under this approach the
network could be completed by 2026 at a capital cost of $8.3 billion (escalated, does not
reflect cost of debt service).

3. "Rapid Delivery" HOT Network. Complete the network as a system of HOT lanes
based on the design and phasing described above in Section II of this report. Under this
approach the network could be completed as soon as 2016 at a capital cost of $3.7
billion (escalated, does not reflect cost of debt service).

15 Note that this is a different approach than in the comparison in Section 1 between a carpool network and HOT
network. The analysis in Section I compares HOT and carpool systems assuming the same number of lane miles in
both scenarios in any given year. This Section II analysis assumes the carpool system is built out more slowly so the
number of lane miles in the carpool system is smaller than that in the HOT system in any given year_ See Appendix
10_

110



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Updated Assessment (June 2008)

Page 11-10

The graph below compares the timelines for completing the network under each of the three
scenarios.

As with other results presented in this report, estimates are based on a first-order analysis and
should be considered preliminary. This analysis does not reflect. as more detailed forecasts in
the future will, feedback between the travel demand and tolling models that would project
changes in travel modes or routes. In addition, estimates of travel time and emissions presented
here reflect travel only on that portion of the freeway system associated with the regional HOT
network (approximately 800 directional miles). For example, travel on parallel arterials or
freeways that do not have carpool or HOT lanes is not included in the totals. In effect, this
approach holds vehicle miles of travel constant. Future, more detailed analysis will reflect
feedback between the tolling and travel demand models; it will address impacts on mode of
travel and vehicle miles traveled and will also revisit travel time and greenhouse gas emissions,
as described under "Next Steps' at the end of this report.

Comparison of Schedules for Regional HOT Network and Carpool Network

,~----~

900

800

700
.,
~
fi' 600
G>
C

..!2

500

400

300

/
HOT lanes
Rapid Delivery /

.......... /
/

/
/

/

,

---------,
,

, HOT lanes
, Full Fe;lture

,/,

" Carpool lanes
Pay-As-You-Go

2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 2045 2050

Travel Time

Compared to building the carpool system on a pay-as-you-go basis, the Regional HOT Network
reduces aggregate travel time for two reasons. First, as described above, the Regional HOT
Network can be completed 25 to 35 years faster than the carpool network, eliminating
bottlenecks and offering congestion relief sooner on segments where carpool lanes do not
currently exist. Second, the HOT Network makes more efficient use of freeway capacity by
ensuring carpool lanes are well-used; this tends to increase speeds in the general-purpose
lanes and reduce aggregate travel time.

The potential savings are tremendous. In 2030, the HOT Network would reduce person hours of
travel by 78 to 86 million hours compared to the less-complete carpool system. Between 2010

111



Bay Area HOT Network Study. Section I
Updated Assessment (June 2008)

Pagel~11

and 2050, the Regional HOT Network could generate cumulative travel time savings between
2.5 to 3.4 billion person hours. This travel time savings has an estimated economic value of $97
to $155 billion dollars. '6

The travel time savings offered by the "rapid delivery" HOT Network compared to the "full
feature" HOT network are smaller but still significant, totaling nearly 800 million person hours
between 2010 and 2050. The economic value of this savings is estimated to be roughly $18
billion. Most of travel time savings occur between 2015, as the "rapid delivery" network nears
completion, and 2025, when the "full feature" network can be completed.

Savings in Person Hours of Travel

Millions of Person Hours of Travel

Annual Cumulative

In Year In Year In Year In Year 2010 through
2010 2015 2030 2050 2050

Compared to Carpool Pay-As-You-Go Network

"Full Feature" HOT Network 0 16 78 106 2,567
"Rapid Delivery" HOT Network 0 51 86 106 3,361

Compared to "Full Feature" HOT Network

"Rapid Delivery" HOT Network 0 35 8 0 I 795
Note. Numbers may not total due to rounding

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Preliminary analysis conducted in fall 2007 shows the Regional HOT Network also would
reduce carbon dioxide emissions compared to a scenario in which the carpool network is
completed on a pay-as-you-go basis. By completing the network sooner, thereby expanding
capacity and using existing lanes more efficiently, the Regional HOT Network improves
congested travel speeds and reduces carbon dioxide emissions.

The analysis indicates that building out the carpool network on a pay-as-you-go basis would
result in approximately 10 million tons more carbon dioxide emissions from 2009 to 2050 than
building the Regional HOT Network (see table, below). Emissions savings are projected to grow
rapidly between 2015 and 2030, when the carpool network would be expanding very slowly but
the HOT Network would be complete (under the "rapid delivery" approach) or expanding quickly
(under the "full feature" approach). After 2030, emissions savings are projected to decline as the
fleet becomes significantly more fuel efficient.17

The difference in carbon dioxide emissions between the two approaches to delivering the
Regional HOT Network is much less pronounced. The "rapid delivery" approach is projected to

16 See Appendix 11 for forecasts for each scenario. The economic value of travel time savings is based on the
average Bay Area wage rate and estimated value of time for trucks, as documented in Appendix ".
11 This analysis assumes implementation of Phase I of the Pavley legislation (AB 1493), which translates to an
average fuel economy for the Bay Area passenger vehicle fleet of approximately 27 miles per gallon in year 2035.
Note that with implementation of the Pavley Phase II fuel economy standards, which translate to an average fuel
economy of approXimately 32 miles per gallon, the carbon dioxide emissions savings from the Regional HOT Network
would likely be smaller.

112



Bay Area HOT Network Study, Section I
Updated Assessment (June 2008)

Page 11-12

save approximately 600,000 tons of carbon dioxide emissions over the period between 2009
and 2050. Nearly all the savings would accrue in 2030 or earlier.

Savings in Greenhouse Gas Emission

Carbon Dioxide Emissions (Thousands on tons)
Annual Cumulative

In Year In Year In Year In Year 2010 through
2010 2015 2030 2050 2050

Compared to Carpool Pay-As-You-Go Network

"Full Feature" HOT Network 0 0 372 298 9,643
"Rapid Delivery" HOT Network 53 40 372 298 10,261

Compared to "Full Feature" HOT Network

"Rapid Delivery" HOT Network I 53 40 0 0 617
Note. Numbers may not total due to roundIng

5. Next Steps

It is important to recognize the analysis summarized here represents the first stage in a series of
technical reviews that will successively refine and update our understanding of the Regional
HOT Network.

The "rapid delivery" approach represents one end of a spectrum of approaches to designing and
delivering the Regional HOT Network, while the "full feature" approach represents the other end
of the spectrum. In all likelihood, the Regional HOT Network ultimately will land somewhere in
the middle and include design features of both. Current and future work includes, but likely will
not be limited to:

• Phase 3 Study (anticipated completion, February 2009). This effort will attempt to
find a middle-ground between the "full feature" and "rapid delivery" design approaches
based on a more detailed review of opportunities and constraints in selected corridors. It
will further refine HOT Network cost estimates. In all likelihood, the HOT Network will
include some elements of both design approaches: the "full feature" approach will likely
be accommodated where it can be accommodated readily and the "rapid delivery"
approach may be used in more constrained settings.

• Revised Demand and Revenue (2009). This effort is expected to revise demand and
revenue forecasts based on the updated design and phasing assumptions. It will employ
more resource-intensive forecasting approaches, including feedback between the tolling
and travel demand models, and will proVide a basis for associated analyses described
below.

• Associated Analyses: Equity and Emissions (2009). Updated demand and revenue
forecasts will generate refined forecasts of traffic, travel behavior and revenue. As such,
they will proVide a basis to review of the equity implications of the HOT Network (social
and geographic) and to update analysis of vehicle emissions, including greenhouse
gases.

113



Bay Area HOT Network Study. Section 1
Updated Assessment (June 2oo8)

Page 11-13

• Project-Level Design and Operations_ It will be necessary to complete a Project Study
Report or Project Report for the network. This effort will include detailed operations
analysis and refined design based on a much more detailed review of the project area.

• Project-Level Environmental Review. The HOT Network will undergo full, project-level
environmental review, consistent with state and federal environmental review
requirements.

At the same time, partner agencies throughout the region will need to tackle a series of policy
issues. These include: governance, financing, corridor investment programs, education and
outreach, and operations. These discussions will inform any future legislation related to a Bay
Area HOT Network.

11-4



l!)
~

~

Q~~

s

N

W~E

r-----
1--

L ~L---""
I

~

~

r--~,:-,--- _ r"-J:-_-':;::::: _ ' -.......; ,
/-,- - 

J'
"

~-----'

HOV Lane included in 1-80
MIS and MTC 1-80 FPI

HOV Lane included in 1-80
MIS and MTC 1-80 FPI

HOV Lane under
construction.

Not studied

HOV La ne included in I-BO
M IS and MTC I-BO FPI

HOV Lane included in I-BO
M IS and Draft MTC 1-680

FPI (not adopted)

Status'

c_"'~.l"-:

...--..

Project Scope

Red Top Road to
Air Base Parkway

1-80 to 1-7BO

1-505 to Solano

County Line (Davis),

State Route 29 to
State Route 37

1-80

1-80

1-680

Solano County Line----\

I
I
i

~I

I
:--~/L,. _ _ - --I- /{ / ' I

" h~ J ,~ '--,/- ~, r--I
kl

L-i_1

I
\ ~/,1 " I I" !
\ ~8P /1-505 Interchange r- !
I~L)I' I
') ~--:. II,r I

, . , ~J, f I I _I

)
'e - ", '~ .__..........: J r-----< I I !\ .~ l ~ ---------

" -!,'/ )

r--"' ~ ~ I .. .<-(, ~ , ark:way , ---,,-- ~ ,- '1 -':"', )\' '3------ dIl J_(
, f \
\ I(
( - ;--0 I

(1!I ~ - ri
Red fOP Road ~'--\----- , /
\.:_ 'l!I '. j

____ -&-~~l I /' 'I I ~ ,~
\. 5tateRout~3~'~ "/'. ,~ --r-- ,.//
\;-.--: \ ---../ / "~._d..-.- ~ .. " /

\
~

" ,"'" ~, ~ '"~ !
\ (,n--~_Y" ~, )' /

2 ~ ~ --------------- /' /, ""'::: ~ '. I~ ~~ , t ~~'--)" ~ ,~~ .:> ,
'--_Ji~~e Rou::;te_29-, ~ '-- ~ J

---- ~"!-. ,- /'---'-------~, ~ /----~-- ,/',----- /
~;:9SO-11-780 Intercha~__~) _/

~ 0 1.252.5 5 7.5 10
- - Miles

2

2

3

• All projects are part of MTC's HOT Lanes Network

Tier Highway

1 1-80

• 1 1-80 Air Ba
to 1-5

80
State

1 1-
State R

State Route 4

SJ.,..'b....-~

3 Tiers of Solano HOT Lane Priorities January 9, 2009



Tms PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

1f6



DATE:
TO:
FROM:

RE:

Agenda Item VIIIB
February 11, 2009

January 29,2009
STA Board
Janet Adams, Deputy Executive DirectorlDirector of Projects
Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services
Federal Economic Stimulus Submittal for Transportation in Solano County

Background:
The economy across the country has continued to decline. In reaction to this decline, the
federal government has requested local governments, state, and regional transportation
agencies to submit projects that would stimulate the economy by producing jobs. One of the
sectors being solicited is infrastructure, specifically transportation, including roadway and
transit capital projects.

Although there is currently not an adopted federal bill to review and submit specific projects
that would fit the guideline requirements, the stakeholders have been asked to submit projects
that would be candidates for this federal stimulus bill. It is expected that President Borack
Obama will sign a stimulus bill as early as February 2009. Many implementation issues
remain unclear and must be worked out prior to any distribution of the funds. Specifically,
the distribution method, including which authority is responsible for the distribution and how
the funds are distributed between Caltrans, the Metropolitan Planning Organizations
(MPO's) and the local cities and counties. With the signing of the bill imminent, project
sponsors have submitted a wide range ofprojects at the request of Caltrans. In early and mid
December, Caltrans requested a list of transportation projects to be submitted by December
17, 2008. STA compiled a comprehensive list on behalfof all the local sponsors in the
county and did submit the project list to Caltrans by the requested deadline.

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) estimates that the Bay Area share of
transit funds from a federal Economic Stimulus proposal as recently released by the House
Appropriations Committee will be roughly $420 million. This will be distributed through the
5307 ($260 million) and 5309/Fixed Guideway ($160 million) programs. Because of the
anticipated schedule for the passage of the bill and the tight deadlines within the bill, MTC
asked that transit operators use the targets shown below to develop a prioritized list of
maintenance and rehabilitation projects for submittal to MTC by January 26th

• This list will
be the basis for starting discussions with the Partnership leading up to the programming by
the Commission as well as inclusion in the TIP. However, there has not been a decision on
distribution ofthe transit funds, so the formula used to develop the targets is draft for the
purposes of sizing ready-to-go project lists, and uses as its basis the Transit Capital Priority
(TCP) flexible set aside.

117



Discussion:

Local Streets and
Roads Share

Agency

Solano County $ 1,800,000
Benicia $ 400,000
Dixon $ 300,000
Fairfield $ 1,800,000
Rio Vista $ 90,000
Suisun City $ 700,000
Vacaville $ 1,500,000

F d· S Vallejo $ 2,500,000un mg waps
The City of Rio Vista is interested in swapping TOTAL $ 9,090,000
funds with another agency, incorporating their share into the swapping agency's projects. In
the past, a 90% local reimbursement has been supported by the STA Board. Reimbursement
to Rio Vista may need to occur several years later. On January 28th

, the STA TAC approved
a recommendation that the City ofVacaville enter into a funding swap agreement for Rio
Vista's share of the federal economic stimulus funding.

Local Streets and Roads (LS&R) Shares
Based on draft language from the "American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009", the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)
has released guidance to the STA for selecting
economic stimulus projects in Solano County. On
the right are the estimated local agency targets for
available funding for projects through the Federal
Surface Transportation Program (STP) formula.

LS&R Tier 1 & Tier 2 Project Selection Process
On January 21, 2009, the STA TAC reviewed the preliminary economic stimulus project list
approved by the STA Board on January 14, 2009. STA staff requested that the TAC further
define these projects using the latest guidance from Caltrans and MTC (see attachment C).

Tier One: 120-Day projects (all rehabilitation projects to be on Tier One)
• Projects that can be awarded in 120 days (award date by June 15,2009)
• Projects that are already or nearly cleared environmentally
• Projects on the STA's Routes of Regional Significance list of projects that help

maintain a PCI above 63 for these projects are encouraged.

Tier Two: June 1,2010 Projects (Non-rehabilitation projects, these projects are expected to
be the regional expansion/capacity projects)

• Projects that can be awarded by June 1,2010

Transit
Below are the estimated local agency targets for available transit funding for projects through
the Federal Section 5307. MTC also recommended that the transit agencies submit up to
20% more (in terms of funding) than the total funding target for their agency.

Agency Target Share Target plus 20% Submitted
Benicia $500,000 $600,000 $160,509
Fairfield $4,700,000 $5,640,000 $5,600,000
Vacaville $3,200,000 $3,840,000 $3,814,007
Vallejo $12,100,000 $14,520,000 $21,400,000
TOTAL $20,500,000 $24,600,000 $30,974,516

The City ofVallejo's project list is over the target plus 20% because it has included a $7
million project for the Baylink Ferry on behalf of the Water Transit Emergency Authority

118



(WETA) who will be operating the Baylink Ferry in the near future. This $7 million would
be the only project in Solano eligible for 5309/Fixed Guideway funds. The City's ofDixon
and Rio Vista are not eligible for this funding as they are not currently Federal Transit
Administration 5307 recipients.

To assist with this task, STA staff contacted the transit agencies and collected the
information for submittal to MTC (Attachment B). MTC encouraged developing a schedule
for Board approval of project lists in the February timeframe.

At the January 28,2009 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), this proposed action
received unanimous support with minor edits to the attached list to send a recommendation to
the STA Board to adopt the Federal Economic Stimulus Solano County project lists for
transportation and transit as shown on Attachments A and B.

Fiscal Impact:
None, as this action does not affect any expenditure of funds by the STA. However, should
the STA be successful in being the lead for a new project funded by this pending federal
economic stimulus bill, it would add an additional project to STA's Overall Work Program.

Recommendation:
Adopt the Federal Economic Stimulus Solano County project lists for transportation and
transit as shown on Attachments A and B.

Attachments (Note: An enlarged colored copy of the following attachments have been
provided to the STA Board Members under separate enclosure. A copy may be obtained by
contacting the STA office at (707) 424-6075):

A. January 26, 2009 Federal Economic Stimulus Solano County Project List for
Transportation

B. January 26, 2009 Federal Economic Stimulus Solano County Project List for Transit
C. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and Caltrans District 4 Guidance on

project selection for the "American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of2009"

119



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

120



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 29, 2009
STABoard
Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner
State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study

Agenda Item VIII. C
February II, 2009

Background:
In 2006, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA), in partnership with the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission (MTC), submitted an application for a Partnership Planning Grant
from Caltrans. The purpose of the grant is to develop a Major Investment and Corridor Study
for State Route (SR) 113 in Solano County. On May 19, 2006, Caltrans approved the award of
a $250,000 Grant to MTC and STA to complete the project. A local match of 20% ($62,500)
was provided, split equally between STA, Solano County and the City of Dixon. This was one
of only four statewide grants approved by Caltrans that year.

The purposes of the project, as identified in the grant award, are:
1. Form a multi-jurisdictional partnership with Caltrans, MTC, the Sacramento

Area Council of Governments (SACOG), STA and other agencies.
2. Identify and study SR 113 alignment alternatives.
3. Identify funding options to improve SR 113 (including the investigation of a toll

lane option).
4. Implement an extensive public outreach to those potentially affected by

operational and safety improvements to SR 113.
5. Deliver results based on an aggressive planning implementation schedule.
6. Create Planning deliverables beneficial to Caltrans and other members of the SR

113 Corridor Partnership.

Discussion:
The draft SR 113 Major Investment Study (MIS) is complete and was reviewed by the SR 113
Staff Working Group at their December 11, 2008 meeting. Since then, STA staff worked with
the consultant (Kimley Hom Assoc.) to incorporate final comments received from the SR 113
Staff Working Group.

The study recommends short, medium and long range safety improvements along the SR 113
Corridor and describes four (4) potential alternatives for realigning SR 113 to 1-80 away from
the Dixon downtown area. STA staff presented these alternatives at several public input
meetings in August and September 2008, including Davis and Dixon City Councils, Solano
County Board of Supervisors, and the Yolo County Transportation District. The final draft SR
113 MIS includes the input received from these meetings.

STA staffis currently seeking approval to release the final draft SR 113 MIS for final public
review and comments. The draft document will be further reviewed by the SR 113 Policy
Steering Committee prior to being presented to the STA Board at the February 12, 2009
meeting. If approved, the draft will be distributed one final time for public comments before its
completion. When completed, the MIS will position the SR 113 Corridor as a candidate for
future state and federal funding.

121



At its meeting of January 28, 2009, the STA Technical Advisory Committee unanimously
recommended that the STA Board distribute the final draft SR 113 Major Investment and
Corridor Study for public comment.

Fiscal Impact:
Funding for the SR 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study is provided by a Partnership
Planning Grant from Caltrans for $250,000. A local match of $62,500 was provided by the City
of Dixon, Solano County and the STA. The STA's portion ofthe local match was provided by
in-kind staff time to manage the study's development.

Recommendation:
Authorize the Executive Director to distribute the attached final draft SR 113 Major Investment
and Corridor Study for public comment.

Attachment:
A. Final Draft SR 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study

(Please note this attachment has been provided to the STA Board members under
separate enclosure. A color copy of the study may be obtained by contacting the
STA office at (707) 424-6075.)

122



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 30, 2009
STABoard
Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager!Analyst
SolanoExpress Mid-Year Annual Ridership Report

Agenda Item IX.A
February n, 2009

Background
Funding for Intercity Transit Routes is determined by the Intercity Transit Funding
agreement among six cities, the County of Solano and STA. Fairfield and Suisun
Transit's (FAST) Route 30 and 90 and Vallejo Transit's new Route 78 comprise three of
the seven SolanoExpress Routes funded through this agreement and are managed by the
STA.

Discussion:
In FY 2007-2008, the overall ridership for SolanoExpress intercity routes exceeded 1.1
million riders with an increased ridership of 10.5% from the previous fiscal year. The actual
expenditure numbers were not available to calculate the farebox recover ratio for the FY
2007-2008 SolanoExpress Ridership Update presented to the STA Board in August. At this
time, the transit operators have finalized the year end numbers and all the intercity routes
exceeded the 20% farebox recovery ratio: Routes 20 and 85 were over 20%, Routes 30, 40,
and 80 were over 30%, and Route 90 was over 40% (see Attachment A).

The mid-year ridership statistics (July -December 2008) shows an overall increase of 14% in
comparison to the same time period from the previous year (see Attachment B). Vallejo
Transit's Routes 80 and 85 both had a steady 10% ridership growth and FAST's intercity
routes' ridership increased a significant 15% - 33%. The overall passenger increase this six
month period was 62,769. The intercity routes not only retained the new passengers that
began taking transit during the fuel spike earlier in the year, but also attracted more
passengers. The RM2 marketing campaign Express Yourself was launched last summer and
may have contributed to some of the success of the steady ridership growth. Some of the
incentives and advertisements were still active such as the RM2 routes' free lO-Ride
promotion and the electronic freeway billboard display. A new RM2 marketing campaign
for the new express Route 78 started in October and will continue in 2009.

In the past six months, there have been some adjustments and enhancements to the
intercity routes to improve service and efficiency. Below is a brief timeline of the
changes that took place.

On July 1, FAST added an additional morning and afternoon peak trip on Route 30 to
serve Sacramento commuters. These trips provide more flexibility to Sacramento
commuters, but also eliminated the over-capacity problems that Rt. 30 had experienced
for several months in the morning peak.

123



On August 3, Vallejo Transit reduced the frequency of service on Route 80 that serves EI
Cerrito del Norte BART station. The reduction of service frequency was during non
peak hours from every 15 minutes to 30 minutes starting at 10:00 a.m. and ending at 2:00
p.m. This reduction of service was implemented to address the increasing financial
impact of fuel and other costs.

On September 6, FAST added Saturday service to Route 30 for the first time. This new
service started with three roundtrips between Fairfield and Davis with stops in Vacaville
and Dixon. At UCD, riders will be able to connect with YoloBus to travel to Sacramento
International Airport or downtown Sacramento. The need for Saturday service for Dixon
residents was identified as a transportation gap in the Dixon Community Based
Transportation Plan. The funding was secured from the first cycle of Lifeline funding.

On October 5, Vallejo Transit made additional changes to Route 80 that serves EI Cerrito
del Norte BART station. The route now runs every 30 minutes starting at 8:30 a.m. and
ending at 2:00 p.m. The schedule has also been adjusted for the route to run on the
quarter or half hours departing from York and Marin and EI Cerrito Del Norte BART for
the majority of the runs.

On October 6, Vallejo Transit started the new express service Route 78. Route 78 is an
express bus service in the 1-780 corridor connecting Vallejo and Benicia to Pleasant Hill
and Walnut Creek BART stations.

On November 1, FAST implemented a service change to Route 90. Route 90 added an
additional 5:00 p.m. trip departing from EI Cerrito del Norte BART station to
accommodate peak ridership demands and eliminated a low performing trip in non-peak
to offset cost.

A brief summary of each intercity route's service and time travel between destinations is
attached (see Attachment C).

Fiscal Impact:
None.

Recommendation:
Informational.

Attachments:
A. SolanoExpress Farebox Ratio 2007-2008
B. SolanoExpress Ridership Comparison
C. Solano Express Time Travel

124





Mid-Year
Passengers

Ridership Comparison
Jul-Dec 2008 495,800 Passengers
Jul-Dec 2007 433,031 Passengers
Overall Increase 62,769 Passengers

Overall Increase 14%

/~(j)- --:::::
~

225,000

200,000

175,000

150,000

125,000

100,000

75,000

50,000

25,000

Route #

Percentage
Increase

Service Area

Route 20

33%

FF-W

Route 30 Route 40 Route 80 Route 85 Route 90

15% 28% 10% 10% 20%

FF - W - DX W - FF - BN Vallejo Ferry FF
UCD - SAC PH BART BART Six Flags AMTRAK

WCBART SCC - FF BART

.2007 .2008

>

~
("')

=
~
~
1:1:I



Attachment C

SolanoExpress Time Travel Summary

FAIRFIELD AND SUISUN TRANSIT (FAST)

ROUTE 20

FY2007-08 Farebox Ratio 21%

Jul-Dec 08 Ridership

Jul-Dec 07 Ridership

Mid-Year Increase

25,072

18,876

6,196

OPERATES

FREQUENCY

Solano Mall

M-F

SAT

Hourly

Fairfield Transportation
Center

13 Round Trips

8 Round Trips

Ulatis Cultural Center VV Davis St. Park & Ride

I

FAIRFIELD AND SUISUN TRANSIT (FAST)

ROUTE 90

FY2007-08 Farebox Ratio 44%

34 Minutes

Jul-Dec 08 Ridership

Jul-Dec 07 Ridership

Mid-Year Increase

118,030

98,336

19,694

OPERATES

Suisun City AMTRAK

M-F

Fairfield Transportation
Center

25 Trips to BART /29 Trips Departing BART

Selected schedules also serve the Suisun City AMTRAK Station

EI Cerrito del Norte BART

127



FAIRFIELD AND SUISUN TRANSIT (FAST)

ROUTE 30

FY2007-08 Farebox Ratio 39%

Jul-Dec 08 Ridership

Jul-Dec 07 Ridership

Mid-Year Increase

21,569

18,678

2,891

OPERATES M-F

SAT

5 Trips to SAC/6 Trip to FF

3 Round Trips

Fairfield
Transportation

Center

Solano Mall
VV Davis St.
Park & Ride

Dixon
UCD

(3 stops)
Capitol Mall

(5 stops)

EXPRESS
----------------~~~---------------------------

,11l~lmHl~rn~I!JjHl~!Hiffi11~mm~il\'I!!M1U"lti'S"ii~i~i~:~mi~:::~OO!1i~!~!'

FAIRFIELD AND SUISUN TRANSIT (FAST)

ROUTE 40

FY2007-08 Farebox Ratio 31%

Jul-Dec 08 Ridership

Jul-Dec 07 Ridership

Mid-Year Increase

28,757

22,535

6,222

OPERATES M-F

VV Davis St.
Park & Ride

9 Round Trips

Fairfield
Transportation

Center

Benicia Park Rd
& Industrial Wy

.Pleasant Hill
BART

Walnut Creek
BART

128



VALLEJO TRANSIT

ROUTE7S

NEW EXPRESS SERVICE

Oct-Dec 08 Ridership 18,890

OPERATES M-F

SAT

20 Round Trips

3 - AM Trips from Benicia to Ferry

7 Round Trips

Ferry Terminal York & Marin

,~m1il~mm~:Ml.Qlut~ml~i"'
'!~!""'

Benicia
Pleasant Hill

BART

Walnut
Creek
BART

VALLEJO TRANSIT

ROUTE SO

FY2007-08 Farebox Ratio 36%

lui-Dec 08 Ridership

lui-Dec 07 Ridership

Mid-Year Increase

219,767

199,244

20,523

OPERATES M-F 54 Round Trips

4 - AM Trips from Sereno to BART

SAT/SUN 33 Round Trips

Curtola Park & El Cerrito del
York & Marin

Ride Norte BART

129



VALLEJO TRANSIT

ROUTE 85

FY2007-08 Farebox Ratio 24%

luI-Dec 08 Ridersbip

luI-Dec 07 Ridersbip

Mid-Year Increase

82,605
75,362

7,243

SERVICE
Tbis route serves Vallejo to Fairfield via Solano
Community College in Fairfield.

OPERATES M-F

SAT/SUN

19 Round Trips

8 Round Trips

Frequency Every 30 Minutes

York & Marin

Ferry
Terminal

Tennessee &
Sonoma

Sereno
Transfer
Center Kaiser Fairgrounds Six Flags

FF/Green
ValleyRd

Solano
Community

College Solano Mall

,iii" ..
~!~mm~i~!~l~:~:mmmmffi~miij!i~l:irnMjP.1g!t.g~j!mill51i!iillRlii1li1lRlmilimmji~i;!~jrnlli!![··

ij~""

",.

:m~!1~!:ilHilmi~i!iiiim~ill~i!m~!mili!ilii!m~m!1ll!!illiliHmimm!lii!l!mMiDute8Jimillm:~!mi1l~ii1ltll~i!~i~mmmmmi~m~~mm~mlmrnffiHmi~;:~II!~r~!,

130



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

Agenda Item IX.B
February II, 2009

January 29,2009
STABoard
Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager/Analyst
Summary of SolanoExpress Public Comments for Fiscal Year
(FY) 2008-09

Background:
The STA staff started supplying transit operators with SolanoExpress passenger comment
cards in fall 2006 as part of the STA Board's desire to solicit input on SolanoExpress transit
from its riders. By displaying these comment cards on buses, it provides transit passengers
with a convenient alternative to provide comments on their transit experience. The cards are
pre-addressed to the STA and postage paid making it convenient for the passenger to write
down their comments and then drop it in the mail. Passengers' feedback provides the transit
operators and the STA Board another avenue to monitor the transit system.

Discussion:
The passenger comment cards (see attachment A) seek information about the transit service,
both positive and negative. The SolanoExpress comment cards ask the passenger to identify
transit operator, route, date, and time. This information assists the transit agency in
researching the issue or incident and implementing corrective actions if needed. The
comments card also invites passengers to make suggestions to the service. These
suggestions assist transit operator in noting what improvement may be needed from the
passengers' perspective. Lastly, the comment cards allow the passenger to provide
compliments. It is important for transit operator to receive feedback on what the passengers
perceive as good service. When comments are received, they are categorized by the
following:

I. Concerns
2. Suggestions
3. Exceptional Service

One comment card may have more than one category of comments. For the time period of
July - December 2008, 203 passenger comments. Passengers' comments received by mail,
e-mail or phone are also tracked and included in this analysis. The summary of these
comments were categorized by transit agency, service and type of comment (see attachment
B).

Recommendation:
Informational.

Attachments:
A. SolanoExpress Comment Card (sample)
B. Summary of Comments for July - December 2008

131



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

132



I Date ~__

Time _

Olferator {circle one)

Benicia Breeze pixon Readi·Rh;ie fairfield/Sui$unTransQ

Rio Vista Delta Breeze Vacaville CitY Cdach Vaileld Trarisit

RClute I ride this bus

(circle one) daily weekly occasionally

Tell us what .you thoUght about this transit service today!

What was exceptional aboutyourtrahsit trip foday?

Is there anything we.could improve upon?

Name, address, phone andlor email (opt/on.')

Would YOu like to be contact"d1(clrrleone) yes no

133



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

134



Category

Concern

Suggestion

Exceptional Service

Issue

Service

Service

FAST Comments
July - December 2008

FAST Route 20

Brief Description

Bus late

More frequent service

....

Comments

3

2

ATTACHMENT B

Total
Comments

By Category

•
2

o

FAST R.oute: 30

Grand Total s

Category

Concern

Suggestion

Exceptional Service

Issue

Service
SignageJlnformation
Customer Service

Service

Brief Description

Bus late or Dassed UP passen er
No signage in SAC and UCD
Driver speedina, drivina erratic

Earlier and later service

FASTRoute40-_~-:-

Comments

4
2
2

Grand Total

Total
Comments

By Category

8

o

9

Category

Concern

Issue Brief Description Comments
Total

Comments
By Category

o

Suggestion

Exceptional Service

Service More frequent service in evenings & weekends 2

Grand Total

2

o

2

FAST Route 90

Category

Concern

Suggestion

Exceptional Service

Issue

Safety

Schedule

Cleaniness
Information

Service

Fare Media
Bike Racks

Dependable Service
Customer Service

Brief Description

Driver speedin
Gettln to Suisun difficult
Late relief driver,schedule error
Bus dirtv
No bus schedules/Bad information
Another bus leaving BART after 5:00 m
Weekend & later service
Mores stODS at Suisun Amtrak
Lower fares, single fare media
Need Bike Racks
No stress, comfort, ease
Friendl ,courteous, informative, helnful

Comments

2
4
3

2
4
2

2
2
8
5

Grand Total

Total
Comments

By Category

12

11

t3

'6
FAST Local Service

Total
Category Issue Brief Description Comments Comments

By Category

Concern
Service Bus does not run often after school 1 2

Cleaniness Bus dirty 1

Suggestion Service More service on school trippers 1 1

Exceptional Service
Dependable Service No stress, comfort, ease 1 4
Customer Service Friendly, courteous, informative, helpful 3

Grand Total 7

135



Vallejo Transit Comments
July - December 2008

Total Comments
Category Issue Brief Description Comments By Category

Concern
Customer Service Driver Issues & Transfers 4

5
Signage Confusing signs at PH BART 1

Suggestion
Southampton Stop 2

3
Service Slop at Kohls 1

Exceptional
0

Service
Grand Total 8

Total Comments
Category Issue Brief Description Comments By Category

Safety Driver speeding 1

Schedule
Bus late 25

Concern
Bus left early 4

42

Customer Service
Rude Driver 3

Bus Wrap ~Can't see out 3

Service Crowded Bus 6

Customer Service AddWi-R 1

Suggestion Fare Media Lower fares, single fare media 2 5

Information Update Website & Schedules 2

Exceptional Dependable Service No stress, comfort, ease 6 13
Service Exceptional Driver Friendly, courteous, informative, helpful 7

Grand Total 60

Total Comments
Category Issue Brief Description Comments By Category

Service
Bus late 8

Concern
Bus left early 2 14

Customer Service Rude Driver 2
Information No bus schedulesfBad information 2

Suggestion
Schedule Weekends run every hour 2 4

Customer Service Need bench at Cordelia 2

Exceptional De endable Service Great service to Six Flags 2 3
Service Customer Service Friendly, courteous, informative, helpful 1

Grand Total 21

Total Comments
Category Issue Brief Description Comments By Category

Safety WC restraint tie improperty 1

Concern
Rt 5 runs late 3

8
Service Rt 2 runs late 3

Takes to long 1

Customer Service Need more benches
Suggestion 2

Service Plan & organize routes better

exceptional De endable Service Great Service 4
8

Service Customer Service Friendly, courteous, informative, helpful 4

Grand Total 18

136



Comments
July - December 2008

Total
Category Issue Brief Description Comments Comments

By Category
Dial-a-Ride Dial-a -Ride does not operate all day 1

3Concern
Customer Service Transfers for Route 78 2

Local -Route 21 & 22 More frequent service 1
Suggestion Local Add a stop on H Street 1 3

Route 75/78 Don't eliminate Southam ton sto to BART 1
Exceptional Customer Service Driver was friendly and helpful 2 2

Service
Grand Total 8

Total
Category Issue Brief Description Comments Comments

By Cate ory

Concern Marketing Remove ads from buses 1 1

Suggestion Customer Service More promotions 5 5

Exceptional
Marketing

Ferry Duo 19
42

Service 10-Ride Promotion 23
Grand Total 48

Total
Category Issue Brief Description Comments Comments

By Category
Schedule Scheduling problems 4

6Concern
Customer Service Lon hone wait, driver 2

Suggestion
Service Drop off location 1

2
Customer Service More Information from Drivers 1

Exceptional
Customer Service Driver 1 1

Service

Grand Total 9

Total
Category Issue Brief Description Comments Comments

By Category
Concern Schedule 1 1

Suggestion
Bus Stops 1

2
Fare Media 1

Exceptional Service 3
6

Service Customer Service 3
Grand Total 9

137



co
o

CIt 0
.... N
C ...
Q) Q)
E.g
E E
o Q)
u ~
00
"".N >-

~-

138

co
c
o ~
:p ">
0.,
Q) Q)
u Vl
X

LU

N'*
0)00

(Y')



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 30,2009
STABoard
Judy Leaks, SNCI Program Manager/Analyst
Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Program
Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Mid-Year Report

Agenda Item IX.C
February II, 2009

Background:
Solano Transportation Authority (STA)'s Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI)
program is funded by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), Bay Area Air
Quality Management District (BAAQMD), and Eastern Solano Congestion
Mitigation!Air Quality (CMAQ) for the purpose of managing countywide and regional
rideshare programs in Napa and Solano Counties and providing air quality improvements
through trip reduction.

The STA Board approved the FY 2008-09 Work Program for the Solano Napa Commuter
Information (SNCI) Program in July 2008 (Attachment A). The Work Program included
ten (10) major elements:

1. Customer Service
2. Employer Program
3. Yanpool Program
4. Incentives
5. Emergency Ride Horne
6. SNCI Awareness Campaign
7. California Bike to WorklBike to School Campaign
8. Solano Commute Challenge
9. General Marketing
10. Partnerships

Discussion:
The SNCIProgram has had an active and productive fIrst six months ofFY 2008-09.
Highlights of accomplishments during that time include:

• 39 major employers totaling 545 employees participated in the second annual
countywide Solano Commute Challenge. Employer participation increased by
over 40% and employee participation soared by over 80% over last year's results.

• Staff administered two Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) transit incentive programs
(the Baylink Ferry Weekender Duo-Pass and the Transit 10 Free Rides
promotions) by tracking and distributing vouchers and passes from nearly 6000
requests.

• SNCI assumed responsibility for the ridership maintenance and support for over
165 vanpools that corne from or go to Solano, Napa, Yolo and Sacramento
Counties.

139



• Dixon School Pool, a matching service for Dixon Unified School District (DUSD)
parents, was created and quickly implemented in response to the discontinuation
of school bus service in the Dixon Unified School District. 88 families signed up
to use the service.

• SNCI staff assisted over 2,150 individuals who called in requesting rideshare,
transit, and other information. A total of 23 events were staffed throughout
Solano and Napa Counties. 743 carpoollvanpool matchlists were processed.
Over 68,600 pieces of public transit schedules and commute information
brochures were distributed via phone and internet requests, events, and 108
display racks that were maintained throughout Solano and Napa Counties.

Fiscal Impact:
None. SNCI activities are funded as part of the STA FY 2008-09 budget.

Recommendation:
Informational.

Attachments:
A. SNCI Work Program FY 2008-09

140



ATTACHMENT A

Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI)
Work Program

FY2008-09

1. Customer Service: Provide the general public with high quality, personalized rideshare, transit, and
other non-drive alone trip planning through teleservices, internet and through other means. Continue
to incorporate regional customer service tools such as 511 and 511.org.

2. Employer Program: Outreach can be a resource for Solano and Napa employers for commuter
alternative information including setting up internal rideshare programs. SNCI will maximize these
key channels of reaching local employees. Develop an online communication package for employers
that can be used to inform employees about commute alternatives via the internet/intranet. SNCI will
continue to concentrate efforts with large employers through distribution of materials, events, major
promotions, surveying, and other means. Coordination with Solano EDC, Napa Valley Economic
Development Corporation (EDC), chambers of commerce, and other business organizations.

3. Vanpool Program: Form vanpools and handle the support for all vanpools coming to or leaving
Solano and Napa counties. Increase marketing to recruit vanpool drivers.

4. Incentives: Evaluate, update and promote SNCI's commuter incentives. Continue to develop,
administer, and broaden the outreach of carpool, vanpool, bicycle, transit, and through employee
incentive programs.

5. Emergency Ride Home: Broaden outreach and marketing of the emergency ride home program to
Solano County and Napa County employers.

6. SNCI Awareness Campaign: Develop and implement a campaign that includes messages in print,
radio, on-line and other mediums to increase general awareness of SNCI and SNCI's non-drive alone,
services in Solano and Napa counties. Leverage the current commuting concern of rising gas prices
to direct commuters to SNCI's web site or 800 phone number.

7. California Bike to WorklBike to School Campaign: Take the lead in coordinating the regional
2009 Bike to Work campaign in Solano and Napa counties. Coordinate with State, regional, and local
organizers to promote bicycling locally. Include working with school districts to promote safety and
bicycling to school.

8. Solano Commute Challenge: Conduct an employer campaign that encourages Solano County
employers and employees to compete against one another in the use of commute alternatives to
driving alone. This campaign includes an incentive element and enlists the support of local Chambers
of Commerce.

9. General Marketing: Maintain a presence in Solano and Napa on an on-going basis through a variety
of general marketing activities for rideshare, bicycling, and targeted transit services. These include
distribution of a Commuter Guide, offering services at community events, managing transportation
displays, producing information materials, print ads, radio ads, direct mail, public and media
relations, cross-promotions with other agencies, and more. Revise SNCI's portion of the STA's
website to be more interactive and include helpful information to commuters, travelers, vanpool
drivers and employers.

10. Partnerships: Coordinate with outside agencies to support and advance the use of non-drive alone
modes of travel in all segments of the community. This would include assisting local jurisdictions
and non-profits implementing projects identified through Community Based Transportation Plans;
Children's Network and other efforts,

141



TillS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

142



Agenda Item IX.D
February II, 2009s,ra

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

February 2, 2009
STABoard
Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager
Legislative Update

Background:
STA staff monitors state and federal legislation pertaining to transportation and related issues. The
STA Board-approved 2009 Legislative Priorities and Platform provides policy guidance on
transportation legislation and activities during 2009. Legislative updates are included with this
report from our State advocates (Attachment A) and our Federal advocate (Attachment B).

Discussion:

Legislative Lobbying
The 2009 Federal lobbying trip is scheduled for February 3'd _5 th

. Susan Lent of Akin Gump
(STA's Federal advocacy finn) is currently setting up appointments for several Board members,
staff, and Mike Ammann (Solano Economic Development Corporation Executive Director) to
meet with Solano's representatives in Washington D.C. to request support for Solano County's
transportation priorities. Meetings will be scheduled with the offices of Senators Barbara Boxer,
Dianne Feinstein, and Congress Members Dan Lungren, George Miller and Ellen Tauscher. As
listed in the 2009 STA Legislative Priorities and Platform, the meetings with federal delegates will
focus on:

1. Pursue federal funding for the following priority projects and transit services:

A. Economic Stimulus
1. McGary Road
2. State Park Road Overcrossing - Benicia
3. Road and Transit Rehabilitation Projects
4. Vacaville-Dixon Bike Route
5. Baylink Ferry Maintenance Facility - Vallejo
6. North Connector West End
7. 1-80 Westbound Truck Scales Relocation
8. Jepson Parkway
9. I-80/I-680/SR 12 interchange

B. New Authorization
1. I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange
2. Travis AFB North Gate Access Improvements/Jepson Parkway Project
3. Fairfield Transportation Center

C. Appropriations
1. Travis AFB North Gate Access Improvements/Jepson Parkway Project
2. Fairfield Transportation Center
3. Alternative Fuel Bus Replacement
4. Vacaville Intermodal Station (Phase 2)
5. SR 12 Safety Study and Improvements

143



Gus Khouri of ShawlYoder (STA's State advocacy firm) is arranging meetings with State
legislators and key state agency staff. STA Board members and key community group and
business representatives will travel to Sacramento with staff on March 18th to urge support for
Solano's transportation priorities. As further listed in the 2009 STA Legislative Priorities and
Platform, the meetings will focus on:

2. Monitor and support, as appropriate, legislative proposals to increase funding for
transportation infrastructure, operations and maintenance in Solano County.

3. Seek/sponsor legislation in support of initiatives that increase the overall funding levels for
transportation priorities in Solano County.

4. Oppose efforts to reduce or divert funding from transportation projects.

5. Support initiatives to pursue the 55% voter threshold for county transportation
infrastructure measures.

6. Monitor the implementation of the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006,
including the development and issuance of implementing rules by the California Air
Resources Board and the State Office of Planning and Research.

7. Participate in development of follow-up legislation to SB 375 (Steinberg) to ensure a
reasonable balance between air quality/global warming goals and transportation needs.
Include extended exemptions for projects funded by local sales tax measures from SB 375
provisions.

8. Support legislation to finance cost effective conversion of public transit fleets to alternative
fuels.

9. Support efforts to protect and preserve funding in Public Transportation Account (PTA)
base, Prop. 42 and secure spillover funds to transportation.

10. Seek eligibility for the Solano Transportation Authority to directly claim Transportation
Development Act (TDA) funds from MTC as a planning agency.

11. Monitor any new bridge toll proposals, support the implementation of projects funded by
Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) and AB 1171.

12. Support federal and state legislation framed by California Consensus Principles that provides
funding for movement of goods along corridors (i.e. 1-80, SR 12, Capitol Corridor) and
facilities (i.e., Cordelia Truck Scales).

Recommendation:
Informational.

Attachments:
A. State Legislative Update (ShawNoder, Inc.)
B. Federal Legislative Update (Akin Gump)

144



Agenda Item IKE
February I I, 2009

s,ra
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 29,2009
STA Board
Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning
State Route (SR) 12 Status Update

Background:
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board approved several near-tenn safety
implementation recommendations for State Route (SR) 12 at their January 10, 2007
meeting, and has monitored their implementation on a regular basis. hnmediate strategies
were to: 1.) Obtain an Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) grant with Solano County's Law
enforcement agencies, 2.) Sponsor state legislation to designate SR 12 Corridor as a
double fine enforcement zone, and 3.) Re-engage the SR 12 Steering Committee to make
recommendations to the STA Board with regard to strategies and actions to improve safety
onSR 12.

The overall approach to improving safety on SR 12 is comprised of four (4) elements:
1. Increased Enforcement
2. Legislation
3. Education
4. Engineering

Monthly updates to these elements are provided to the TAC and STA Board.

Discussion:
1) Enforcement

The Office of Traffic Safety Grant Steering Committee meets on a quarterly basis.
The fourth quarterly meeting of the OTS Steering Committee was held on
January 13, 2009 in Stockton. This is the last scheduled meeting of the OTS
Steering Committee under the provision of this specific OTS grant.

CHP has sufficient funds from the OTS grant to continue special overtime
enforcement on SR 12 until May of this year. After that, enforcement will continue
using regularly-budgeted funds only.

The OTS grant goals were to reduce traffic accident fatalities by 12 to 11 over a 1
year period, and traffic accident i~uries from 203 to 193 over the same time frame.
Even accounting for the fatal accident in Solano County in December 2008 and the
double-fatality at the Sacramento/San Joaquin County Line in January 2009, the
fatality rate has been reduced from 12 to 5, with 75 days remaining in the reporting
period. The number of injuries has been reduced by approximately 60%, a similar
percentage reduction to those for fatalities.

145



2) State Legislation
There are no pending SR 12 related legislative measures. However, STA is
requesting a federal earmark for approximately one-third of the cost of the
proposed 1-80 to 1-5 corridor study for SR 12.

3) Education
Solano CHP has conducted public outreach programs attended by more than
2,000 persons, in addition to having an educational presence at the Travis Air
Expo (attendance over 100,000 for 2 days). Additional promotional items have
been ordered, but the status of the state budget may make completion of these
orders difficult.

4) Engineering
Caltrans finished acquisition of right-of-way to allow curve correction and
shoulder installation on SR 12, from Lambie Road to Currie Road. The
California Transportation Commission has already funded the project.
Construction is scheduled to begin as soon as weather allows in the spring of
2009.

Caltans has had difficulty maintaining the fiberglass delineators between Lambie
Road and Dourin Drive. A new program for replacement of the delineators every
2 months has been established and funded, and the first replacement work
occurred in early November. A second round of replacements occurred in
January of 2009.

Fiscal Impact:
None.

Recommendation:
Informational.

146



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 29,2008
STABoard
Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning
Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Update

Agenda Item IX.F
February 1I, 2009

Background:
The current adopted Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) for Solano County was
adopted by the STA Board in 2005. The 2005 CTP identifies, plans, and prioritizes the
transportation needs of Solano County through the year 2030. The Solano Transportation
Authority, as the Transportation Planning and Congestion Management Agency for
Solano County, developed the CTP 2030 in collaboration with its many transportation
partners and the public.

In September 2007, the STA Board initiated an update of the Solano Comprehensive
Transportation Plan (CTP). The CTP is the STA's primary long-range planning
document. The CTP consists of three main elements: Alternative Modes; Arterials,
Highways and Freeways; and Transit. The STA Board adopted goals and objectives for
each of the three elements based on recommendations provided by separate policy
committees during the summer and fall of 2008.

Discussion:
The most recent development related to the CTP update was the adoption of the Routes
of Regional Significance on January 14, 2009. The STA's Routes of Regional
Significance are the routes deemed critical for maintaining existing mobility between and
through cities. In response to the overall CTP goals adopted by the STA Board on May
16,2008, followed by the adoptiou of the CTP's Arterials, Highways, and Freeways
Element goals, the STA's Routes of Regional Significance has become an important
component in prioritizing funding for the roadway networks in Solano County.

The Routes of Regional Significance will be included as part of the Arterials, Highways,
and Freeways Element. A similar policy was adopted on December 10, 2008 for transit
investments called Transit Facilities of Regional Significance.

STA staff is currently working on completing the State of the System reports for the
Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element and the Alternative Modes Element. The
State of the System reports are expected to be presented at the Arterials, Highways and
Freeways and the Alternative Modes policy committees in FebruarylMarch 2009. A state
of the System report for the Transit Element was adopted by the STA Board in December
2008. As part of the next few Alternative Mode meetings, speakers will be invited to
discuss regional and local programs related to land use and priority development areas
topics.

All three CTP policy steering committees are in the process of having new board
members and/or alternates appointed. All three committees are expected to meet in
February or early March.

Recounuendation:
Informational. 147



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

148



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 29, 2009
STABoard
Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner
Solano Napa Travel Demand Model Update

Agenda Item IX. G
February II, 2009

Background:
The first phase of the Solano Napa Travel Demand Model was adopted by the STA Board on
February 9, 2005 and was calibrated with travel demand assumptions from the Association of
Bay Area Governments Projections 2003 and transportation funded projects from the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission's (MTC) 2002 Regional Transportation Plan
(RTP). The 2005 Solano Napa Model forecasted traffic conditions in Solano County with
reasonable certainty through 2030.

An update (phase 2) of the Solano Napa Model began immediately after the 2005 Model was
completed to reflect MTC's 2005 RTP and the Association of Bay Area Government's
(ABAG) Projections 2005 data. The updated model continued to forecast traffic conditions
through 2030. The STA Board adopted the Phase 2 Model on June 11,2008.

The Model was developed with input from the STA Modeling Technical Advisory
Cornmittee (TAC) which consists of modelers from STA member agencies. The STA and
the modeling consultant (DKS Associates) relied upon the Model TAC to assist in providing
data and peer review for quality control. Initial tasks for the Model TAC included deciding
what modeling software to use and providing land use data for the Model's base conditions.

Discussion:
STA Staff is currently working on two efforts related to the Solano Travel Demand Model.
On January 14, 2009, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board authorized a
technical update of the Solano Napa Travel Demand Model through the services ofDKS.
The technical update is focused on including adjustments related to recent land use data and
changes to the roadway network. The updated model will be used for the STA's Regional
Traffic Impact Fee (RTIF) nexus study effort and other upcoming planning and land use
analysis.

The second effort relating to the Travel Demand Model is to formalize modeling TAC
participation. In December 2008, the Modeling TAC met and agreed the best approach to
formalize the cornmittee is to include appointments from both Public Works and Planning to
administer the model.

The contract with DKS has been signed by all parties, and work has begun to update the land
use data. Staff anticipate a meeting with the Solano Planning Directors in February to
discuss the updated land use data and TAC modeling appointments. The City of Vallejo has
requested additional time to prepare the land use data because of an extreme staffing
shortage, but this would delay the completion of the update. STA staff will work with the
City of Vallejo to ensure that the data is updated but the schedule is also met. The technical
update is expected to be complete by March 2009.

149



Fiscal Impact:
The total contract amount is for $24,960. Funding for the Technical Update is provided by
current funds budgeted for model administration.

Recommendation:
Informational.

150



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 29, 2009
STABoard
Sam Shelton, Project Manager
Project Delivery Update

Agenda Item IX.H
February II, 2009

Background:
As the Congestion Management Agency for Solano County, the Solano Transportation Authority
(STA) coordinates obligations and allocations of state and federal funds between local project
sponsors, Caltrans, and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). To aid in the
delivery oflocally sponsored projects, the STA continually updates the STA's Technical
Advisory Committee (TAC) on changes to State and Federal project delivery policies and
reminds the TAC about upcoming project delivery deadlines.

Discussion:
There were 2 project delivery reminders this month:

1. FY STP/CMAO 2008-09 Federal Obligation Plan:
MTC has adopted new federal funding obligation request deadlines, changing them
from March 1, 2009 to February 1, 2009 and the receive deadline from May 31,2009
to April 30, 2009. This is in response to Caltrans moving up their Obligation
Authority (OA) release date from June 1st to May 1st. With leftover OA becoming
available sooner, MTC wants Bay Area projects ready to obligate.

A·eIlc TlPII)· Pro'cCt Stattls!Deadlines
Benicia SOL070045 State Park Road Bridge $1,67 M for CON (CMAQ &

TE) On Feb CTC agenda for
allocation. E76 for CON to
be submitted soon.

Dixon SOL070046 SR-1l3 Pedestrian $90,000 for CON.
lIn rovements Submitted E76 for CON.

Fairfield SOL070027 W. Texas St. Gateway $85,000 for CON
Project Phase I & II Field review to be scheduled.

Desi n underwa .
Fairfield! SOL070012 "Cordelia Hill Sky Valley $640,000 in STIP-TE between
Solano Enhancement Project" FY 2008/09 & 2009/l0.
County (McGary Road) Complete funding identified.

Awaiting funding agreement
before TIP amendment.

Solano SOL050024 Vacaville - Dixon Bike $337,000 for CON.
Count Route Phase II and III E76 for CON received.

151



Agency TIPID Proi¢et . . ~.. StatuslDeadliIles ...

Solano SOL050046 Old Town Cordelia $500,000 for CON. To
County submit E76 request in early

Jan 2009.
Vacaville SOL050013 Vacaville Intermodal $3,028,000 for CON.

Station Requested E76 for CON.
Vacaville SOL070028 Downtown Creekwalk $53,000 for PS&E

$694,000 for CON
Requested E76 for CON.

Vacaville SOL070029 Ulatis Creek - Allison to $169,000 for ENV.
1-80 Submitted Field Review

forms in December.
Vacaville SOL070047 Peabody & Marshall Road $150,000 for CON.

Pedestrian Improvements Requested E76 for CON.
Vallejo SOLOI0027 Vallejo - Lemon St. $672,000 for CON.

Rehabilitation Submitted E76 for CON.
Vallejo SOL050048 Downtown Vallejo $580,000 for CON.

Pedestrian Enh. - Phase I Currently in PS&E.

2. Inactive Obligations
To adhere to FHWA project delivery guidelines and MTC's Resolution 3606, project
sponsors must invoice for obligated projects every 6 months or risk loss of funding.

More information can be found on Caltrans Local Assistance website:
http://www.dot.ca.govlhglLocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm

Currently listed Inactive Projects
Review Period: 10/01/08 - 12/31/08
Invoice Submission Due to LPA: March 2, 2009
Justification Due to DLAE: February 23, 2009
Agency Project Unexpended Status

Funds

$170,537 Authorized 06/26/05. Last
Billed, 10/06/06.

Travis Blvd. From Oliver
Fairfield Rd. To N. Texas St. , Signal

U d T affi S' In tall-
Projects that will become inactive by
June 2009

Travis Blvd. From Oliver Authorized 06/26/05. Last
Fairfield Rd. To N. Texas St. , Signal $170,537

Billed, 10/06/06.
Upgrade, Traffic Sign Install

Authorized 04/18/07. Final
Dixon N. 4th St.And East A Street $130,000 invoice (Sept 2008) resent

to Caltrans.

Vacaville
Various Locations In

$10,000 Authorized 09/08/02
Vacaville And Dixon

Fairfield
Linear Park Between N.

$330,000 Authorized 04/18/07
Texas St. & Dover Ave.

Fairfield
Texas St. And Union

$309,855 Authorized 04/26/07
StreetIDowntown Fairfield

152



Projects that will become inactive by
Septem er 009

Suisun
Various Locations

$15,268 Authorized 81112001. Last
Throughout City, striping for

Billed 08125/06.City
Bike Lanes

Rio Vista
SR 12-Rio Vista Bridge,

$95,813 Authorized 712412007
Project Study Report

Rio Vista
SR 12-Rio Vista Bridge,

$199,696 Authorized 7124/2007
Project Study Report
Woolner Ave. From

Fairfield
Enterprise Dr. to Sheldon

$53,100 Authorized 9/1212007
Elementary School, sidewalk
improvement.

Fiscal Impact:
None.

Recommendation:
Informational.

153



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

154



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

Agenda Item IX.I
February II, 2009

January 29, 2009
STABoard
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant
Non-motorized (Bicycle and Pedestrian) Routine Accommodations
Checklist Update

Background:
In 2005, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) conducted a study
reviewing federal, state, regional, and county policies that addressed the ways project
sponsors consider non-motorized transportation needs during the planning, design,
funding, and construction of all transportation projects. It was concluded by MTC that
there was a in need of a regional policy to provide a shared vision for the accommodation
of non-motorized transport. Resolution No. 3765 (Attachment A) is a regional policy
adopted by MTC that calls for creation and implementation of a checklist that promotes
the routine accommodation of non-motorized travelers in project planning and design.

The MTC Routine Accommodations checklist and gnidance documents were finalized for
use by local Congestion Management Agencies (CMA) in spring 2007. STA has since
been working with MTC to implement the Non-motorized Routine Accommodations
Checklist. The Non-motorized Routine Accommodations Policies and Procedures
(Attachment B) specifies the roles and responsibilities of each entity involved (CMAs,
projects sponsors, citizen advisory committees and MTC). It also indicates which
programs and fund sources the checklist applies to. According to the routine
accommodations policies and procedures, project sponsors are expected to complete the
checklist online; however, MTC's online web link is still in development.

In summary, the Non-Motorized Routine Accommodations Policy provides an
opportunity for bicycle and pedestrian advocates to review the mandatory checklist for
new projects funded with regional, state and/or federal funds (i.e. federal, STIP, bridge
toll, etc.). It does not; however, mandate that a project cannot proceed if the bicycle or
pedestrian advocacy groups do not approve it.

Discnssion:
The STA is responsible for facilitating the completion of the routine accommodations
checklist by Solano County project sponsors. In the next few years, STA anticipates
opportunities for non-motorized funding from MTC as part of the federal stimulus
proposal. This staff report is to remind project sponsors that the routine accommodations
checklist will need to be completed for upcoming and future projects funded all or in part
with regional, state and/or federal funds.

MTC staff recently notified STA staff that the online routine accommodations checklist
will be available in the next few months. Once the online form is available, the routine

155



accommodation information for all new projects will be collected by STA staff and
submitted to MTC to be posted on their website as well as the STA's website for public
review.

STA staff will work with the Solano Project Development Working Group (pDWG) to
implement the policy by packaging the Non-Motorized Routine Accommodations
checklist with other STA project delivery forms required for project implementation and
tracking. It is anticipated that in the future, the checklist will be reviewed for comments
by the STA's Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and/or Pedestrian Advisory
Committee (pAC) in addition to posting the checklist on the STA's website.

Fiscal Impact:
None.

Recommendation:
Informational.

Attachments:
A. MTC Resolution No. 3765
B. Routine Accommodation Policies and Procedures
C. Routine Accommodations Checklist

156



Date:
W.I.:

Referred by:

Attachment A

June 28, 2006
1125
PC

Resolution No. 3765
Page 1 of2

Routine Accommodation ofPedestrians and Bicyclists in the Bay Area: Study Recommendations

POLICY

1. Projects funded all or in part with regional funds (e.g. federal, STIP, bridge tolls) shall
consider the accommodation ofnon-motorized travelers, as described in Ca1trans Deputy
Directive 64. These recommendations shall not replace locally adopted policies
regarding transportation planning, design, and construction. These recommendations are
intended to facilitate the accommodation ofpedestrians, bicyclists, and disabled traveler
needs into all projects where non-motorized travel is consistent with current, adopted
regional and local plans. In the absence of such plans, federal, state, and local standards
and guidelines should be used to determine appropriate accommodations.

PROJECT PLANNING and DESIGN

2. Caltrans and MTC will make available routine accommodations reports and publications
available on their respective websites.

3. To promote local non-motorized involvement, Caltrans District 4 will maintain and share,
either quarterly or semi-annually at the District 4 Bicycle Advisory Committee, a table
listing ongoing Project Initiation Documents (PIDS) for Caltrans and locally-sponsored
projects on state highway facilities where nonrnotorized users are permitted.

FUNDING and REVIEW

4. MTC will continue to support funding for bicycle and pedestrian planning, with special
focus on the development ofnew plans and the update ofplans more than five years old.

5. MTC's-fund programming policies shall ensure project sponsors consider the
accommodation ofnon-motorized travelers consistent with Caltrans' Deputy Directive
64. Projects funded all or in part with regional discretionary funds must consider bicycle
and pedestrian facilities in the full project cost consistent with Recommendation I above.
The Federal Highway Administration recommends including up to 20% of the project
cost to address non-motorized access improvements; MTC encourages local agencies to
adopt their own percentages.

157



Resolution No. 3765
Page 2 of2

6. TDA Article 3, Regional BikelPed, and TLC funds shall not be used to fund non
motorized facilities needed for new roadway or transit construction projects that remove
or degrade non-motorized access. Funding to enhance bicycle and/or pedestrian access
associated with new roadway or transit construction projects should be included in the
funding for that project.

7. MTC, its regional bicycle and pedestrian working groups, the Partnership's Local Streets
and Roads committee, and the county congestion management agencies (CMAs) shall
develop a project checklist to be used by implementing agencies to evaluate non
motorized needs and to identify non-motorized accommodations associated with
regionally-funded roadway and transit projects consistent with applicable plans and/or
standards. The form is intended for use on projects at their earliest conception or design
phase and will be developed by the end of 2006.

8. CMAs will review completed project checklists and will make them available through
their websites, and to their countywide BicyclelPedestrian Advisory Committees
(BPACs) for review and input to ensure that routine accommodation is considered at the
earliest stages ofproject development. The checklist outlined in Recommendation 7
should be the basis of this discussion prior to projects entering the TIP.

9. Each countywide BPAC shall include members that understand the range of
transportation needs ofbicyclists and pedestrians consistent with MTC Resolution 875
and shall include representation from both incorporated and unincorporated areas of the
county.

10. MTC and its partner agencies will monitor how the needs ofnon-motorized users of the
transportation system are being addressed in the design and construction of transportation
projects by auditing candidate TIP projects to track the success ofthese
recommendations. Caltrans shall monitor select projects based on the proposed checklist.

TRAINING

11. CaItrans and MTC will continue to promote and host project manager and designer
training sessions to staff and local agencies to promote routine accommodation consistent
with Deputy Directive 64.

158



Routine Accommodations Policies and Procedures

Routine Accommodations Checklist Process

Background

MTC Resolution 3765

Attachment B

MTC Resolution 3765 calls for all projects funded through MTC's programs and fund
sources to consider the accommodations ofbicyclists and pedestrians in planning, design
and construction. The resolution specifies that project sponsors complete the Routine
Accommodations Checklist when the project is submitted to MTC for funding. The
checklist is intended for use on projects at their earliest conception or design phase so
that any pedestrian or bicycle consideration be included in the project budget. The two
page checklist and accompanying guidance are attached to this document as Attachments
AandB.

Use of the Checklist

The Routine Accommodation checklist is intended for project sponsors to disclose
information about how they have considered bicyclists and pedestrians in the planning
and design of transportation projects and to provide a vehicle for discussion about
specific accommodations. The countywide Bicycle/ Pedestrian.Advisory Committees
(BPACs) will be responsible for reviewing the reported accommodations. Answers to
questions on the checklist will not affect eligibility for MTC programs. The checklist is
designed to be used as follows:

1. MTC recommends the routine accommodations checklist be completed at the
earliest stage ofproject development and made available to BPACs no later then
the time at which a project is recommended to MTC for programming.

2. For funding programs for which CMAs recommends projects to MTC (such as
local street and road rehabilitation), the checklist will be required to be submitted
to MTC at the time which the CMA submits a list ofprojects to MTC.

3. For regionally competitive funding programs that do not go through the CMAs
(such as MTC's regional TLC program), the checklist will be completed at the
time at which the review panel has developed a recommended list ofprojects
based on funds available for programming

4. Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs) are responsible for ensuring that local
agencies have submitted completed checklists for those programs for which
CMA's are responsible.

5. CMAs will make completed checklists available for review by countywide
BPACs as described below.

M ~tronol-it;;ln Tran~mort;ltl0n C:omm-is,s,ion

159

Pap''' 1



Routine Accommodations Policies and Procedures MTC Resolution 3765

6. MTC will compile checklists and will periodically review how Bay Area
transportation projects are considering the needs ofbicyclists and pedestrians.

The specific roles and responsibilities of each entity are described below.

Programs and Fund Sources to Which Checklist Applies

The checklist applies to all projects funded through the MTC programs and fund sources
listed in Table 1. (See footnote for exceptions.) Projects are not limited to the list below.

Table 1: Prol!:rams and Fund Sources*
MTC.. t .·•.·.:[.t'···.·.····.'y··.·.yiIFu.\J.d·.: .......;.y•..yy •.••• >.; •.......

Federal
Capital Improvements, Clean Air, TransDortation Enhancement (TE)
Regional Operations, Local Streets and Surface Transportation Program (STP)
Road Shortfall, Transit Capital

Congestion Mitigation and Air QualityShortfall, TLCIHIP, Regional
BikelPedestrian Improvement Program (CMAQ)

Fixed guideways improvements, bus FTA5309
earmarks, new starts and transit capital
rehabilitation

FTA5307

State
Capital Improvements (Highway and State Transportation Improvement
transit), Proiect deliverY Dlanninll Program (STrP)

Local
Bicycle and Pedestrian Projects TDA Article 3

Funds projects identified in SB 916 for RM2Funds
transit oDerations and capital programs

* A checklist is not required for projects and planning efforts that do not impact the traveled way (e.g.,
emergency connnunications equipment).

Roles and Responsibilities
Project Sponsors

1. The project sponsor is responsible for completing the checklist. The checklist will
be posted on MTC's website. First time users will need to create a user account
that will enable them to logon and add projects.

2. Once the checklist is completed online, MTC will post the projects two times per
month on the Routine Accommodations website. On the first and third Tuesday,

Mp.tronolitHn Tmmmort.:rtlon Commission

160



Routine Accommodations Policies and Procedures MTC Resolution 3765

the checklists will available to view or download. Ifthere are time constraints
please contact MTC staff for a faster review.

3. Each project entered into the Routine Accommodations checklist application will
receive a project number. This number will need to be entered into FMS.

4. The project sponsor is encouraged to submit the completed checklist to the CMA
or MTC, as appropriate, early in the project conception process.

CMAs
Please note: In counties where an agency other than the CMA staffs the countywide
BPAC, some of these responsibilities may be shared with the other agency.

1. The CMA will forward completed checklists to countywide BPACs as early as
possible and notify the BPACs when the checklists are available on the web.

2. Projects that have completed checklist will be posted on MTC's webpage and will
be listed by county. The CMAs will provide a link to the MTC page from the
CMA webpage.

3. CMAs are responsible for ensuring project sponsors have completed the online
checklists and have made them available through their websites and to the
countywide BPACs for review and discussion.

a. Each completed checklist will be linked from MTC's page to the
applicable CMA's website.

b. Checklists for specific projects can be placed on the agenda for BPAC
meetings, although they do not require BPAC approval.

c. BPACs may choose to review online or bye-mail, especially when there is
short time between posting and MTC program adoption.

4. CMAs are encouraged to set their own process as to when project sponsors submit
completed checklists but are encouraged to request the checklist be completed as
early as possible so project sponsors may consider bicyclist and pedestrian needs
during the development of the project and its budget.

a. The CMAs will determine when to make the projects available to BPACs
for timely review before submittal to MTC for programming.

b. CMAs can require the checklist be completed as part of the project
application if it fits within their review process.

Bicycle and Pedestrian Committees (BPACs)

Countywide BPACs, in consultation with CMA staff, are responsible for defining
procedures for reviewing checklists posted by the CMAs. Please note that each BPAC's
membership shall be consistent with MTC Resolution 875.

1. BPACs may choose to review some or all of the completed checklists at a regular
meeting or electronically.

M~tronol1tnn Tran~nortat-i()n romml~s.-ion

1 61



Routine Accommodations Policies and Procedures MTC Resolution 3765

2. In cases where the MTC time1ine is especially short BPAC staff and/or chair, may
need to establish an expedited process using web and e-mail.

3. BPACs should direct questions or concems arising during checklist review to the
project sponsor.

4. MTC and CMA staff will not be expected to participate in discussions about
checklist content any more or any less then their current responsibilities allow
(unless also the project sponsor).

MTC

1. MTC will revise program guidelines and project solicitations to reflect
requirements related to the checklist.

2. MTC staff will verify that a completed checklist has been submitted for each
project forwarded to MTC for programming.

3. For programs where sponsors submit projects directly to MTC, MTC will ensure
the sponsor has completed the checklist.

4. MTC will conduct a periodic audit of selected checklists in detail to determine
whether the checklist and other provisions in the MTC resolution are encouraging
routine consideration ofnon-motorized travel needs.

J:\PROJECTlPed and BikeIRoutine Accommodations ChecklistIRoutine Accommodations Checklist
Process v5.doc

M~tr(molit;;tn Trammorhttinn rnmmi~~inn

162

Pa"" 4



Attachment C

ROUTINE ACCOMMODATION CHECKLIST

Project title:

County:

Jurisdiction/agency:

Project location:

Contact name:

Contact phone:

Contact e-mail:

Preamble

Recent federal, state and regional policies call for
the routine consideration of bicyclists and
pedestrians in the planning, design and
construction of all transportation projects. These
policies-known as HRoutine Accommodation"
guidelines-are included in the federal surface
transportation act (SAFETEA-LU), Caltrans
Deputy Directive 64, and MTC Resolution 3765,
which calls for the creation of this checklist.

In accordance with MTC Resolution 3765, agencies
applying for regional transportation funds must
complete this checklist to document how the
needs of bicyclists and pedestrians were
considered in the process of planning and/or
designing the project for which funds are being
requested. For projects that do not accommodate
bicyclists and pedestrians, project sponsors must
document why not. According to the resolution,
the checklist is intended for use on projects at their
earliest conception or design phase.

This guidance pertains to transportation projects
that could in any way impact bicycle and/or
pedestrian use, whether or not the proposed
project is designed to accommodate either or both
modes. Projects that do not affect the public right
of-way, such as bus-washers and emergency
communications equipment, are exempt from
completing the checklist.

ROUTINE ACCOMMODATION CHECKLIST

I. Existing Conditions

o PROJECT AREA

a. What accommodations for bicycles and
pedestrians are included on the current facility
and on facilities that it intersects or crosses?

b. If there are no existing pedestrian or bicycle
facilities, how far from the proposed project are
the closest parallel bikeways and walkways?

1 _

c. Please describe any particular pedestrian or
bicycle uses or needs along the project corridor
which you have observed or of which you have
been informed.

d. What existing challenges could the proposed
project address for bicycle and pedestrian
travel in the vicinity of the proposed project?

1 -

8 DEMAND

What trip generators (existing and future) are
in the vicinity of the proposed project that
might attract walking or bicycling customers,
employees, students, visitors or others?

1 -

.. COLLISIONS

In the project design, have you considered
collisions involving bicyclists and pedestrians
along the route of the facility? If so, what
resources have you consulted?

Page 1



II. Plans, Policies and Process

«) PLANS

a. Do any adopted plans call for the development
of bicycle or pedestrian facilities on, crossing or
adjacent to the proposed facility/project? If yes,
list the applicable plants).

b. Is the proposed project consistent with these
plans?

1 _

o POLICIES, DESIGN STANDARDS ll: GUIDELINES

a. Are there any local, statewide or federal policies
that call for incorporating bicycle and/or
pedestrian facilities into this project? If so,
have these policies been followed?

b. If this project includes a bicycle and/or
pedestrian facility, have all applicable design
standards or guidelines been followed?

Cit REVIEW

If there have been BPAC, stakeholder and/or
public meetings at which the proposed project
has been discussed, what comments have been
made regarding bicycle and pedestrian
accommodations?

ROUTINE ACCOMMODATION CHECKLIST

III. The Project

o PROJECT SCOPE

What accommodations, if any, are included for
bicyclists and pedestrians in the proposed
project design?

1 -

lit HINDERING BICYCLISTS/PEDESTRIANS

a. Will the proposed project remove an existing
bicycle or pedestrian facility or block or hinder
bicycle or pedestrian movement? If yes, please
describe situation in detail.

b. If the proposed project does not incorporate
both bicycle and pedestrian facilities, or if the
proposed project would hinder bicycle or
pedestrian travel, list reasons why the project is
being proposed as designed.

• Cost (What would be the cost of the bicycle
and/or pedestrian facility and the proportion of
the total project cost?)

• Right-of-way (Did an analysis lead to this
conclusion?)

• Other (Please explain.)

o CONSTRUCTION PERIOD

How will access for bicyclists and pedestrians
be maintained during project construction?

1 -

ClD ONGOING MAINTENANCE

What agency will be responsible for ongoing
maintenance of the facility and how will this be
budgeted?

1 -

Page 2



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

January 21, 2009
STABoard
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant
Funding Opportunities Summary

Agenda Item IXJ
February II, 2009

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA member agencies during the
next few months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. Please distribute
this information to appropriate departments within your jurisdiction.

Jim Antone,

Clean Air Fund (CAF)
Yolo Solano Air Quality

Program*
Management District March 27, 2009

(YSAQMD)
(530) 757-3653

Emmanuel Mekwunye
Caltrans Planning Grant - Metropolitan Transportation
Enviromnental Justice: Commission, April!,2009
Context Sensitive Planning* (MTC)

(510) 286-6326

Caltrans Planning Grant - Beth Thomas,
Enviromnental Justice: California Department of
Community-Based Transportation April!,2009
Transportation Planning (Caltrans)
Grant* (510) 286-7227

Caltrans Planning Grant -
Blesilda Gebreyesus,

MTC April!,2009
Partnership Planning*

(510) 286-5575

Caltrans Planning Grant -
Federal Transportation Blesilda Gebreyesus,
Account (FTA) 5304 MTC April!,2009
Statewide Transit Planning (510) 286-5575
Studies*

165



Caltrans Planning Grant -
Blesilda Gebreyesus,

FTA 5304 Transit Technical
Planning Assistance*

MTC Aprill, 2009
(510) 286-5575

Caltrans Planning Grant - Blesilda Gebreyesus,
FTA 5304 Transit MTC Aprill, 2009
Professionals Development* (510) 286-5575

Cycle 8 State-legislated Safe Joyce Parks,
Routes to School (SR2S) Caltrans AprillS,2009
Program* (916) 653-6920

• New funding opportunity

166



TO:
FROM:

STABoard
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant

This summary of the CAF program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible
for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding program and
provide feedback on potential project applications.

Eligible Project
Sponsors:

Program Description:

Funding Available:

Eligible Projects:

Further Details:

Program Contact
Person:

STA Contact Person:

Public or private agencies, groups of individuals in the Yolo Solano
Air Basin

The Clean Air Funds (CAF) Program is designed to reduce emissions
from motor vehicles by supporting cleaner vehicle technologies,
alternative modes of transportation, and educating the public about air
pollution.

Approximately $370,000 to $420,000 is available for Solano County
projects.

Eligible projects include those pertaining to the following categories:
I. Clean TechnologieslLow Emission Vehicles
2. Alternative Transportation Programs
3. Transit Services
4. Public Education/Information

http://www.ysaqmd.orglincentive-caf.php

Jim Antone, Environmental Planner (YSAQMD),
(530) 757-3653
jantone@ysaqmd.org

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant,
(707) 399-3214
swoo@sta-snci.com

167



TO:
FROM:

STABoard
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant

This summary of the Caltrans Planning Grant for Enviromnental Justice: Context-Sensitive Planning is
intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications.

Eligible Project Sponsors: Applicants: Cities, counties, transit districts and Native American Tribal
Govermnents.
Sub-applicants: Non-profits, Community Based Organizations, Local
Transportation Commissions, etc.

Program Description: Funds projects that promote public participation in planning to improve
mobility, access, equity, affordable housing, and economic opportunities for
low-income, minority and Native American communities

Funding Available: $3 million from the State Highway Account for FY 07/08. Maximum grant
amount is $250,000. A local match equal to 10% of the grant request is
required, ofwhich half may be in-kind.

Eligible Projects: • Identification and involvement of under-represented groups in
planning and project development.

• Planning and Safety improvements for pedestrians and bicycles
• Developing Guidelines and supporting information for EJ element of

a General Plan
• Transportation Projects in underdeveloped rural agricultural areas
• Transportation Planning that enhances the business climate,

affordable housing, and economic development in under-served
communities development

Examples:
• Monument Corridor Marketing and Outreach Project, Central Contra

Costa Transit Authority - $87,200, FY 05/06
• Fruitvale Alive!/City of Oakland - $170,000, FY 03/04
• Le Grand, Circulation Plan - 68,400, FY 03/04

Further Details: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/grants.htm

Program Contact Person: Emmanuel Mekwunye, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-6326

STA Contact Person: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant, (707) 399-3214
swoo@sta-snci.com

168



TO:
FROM:

STABoard
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant for Community-Based Planning is intended
to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications.

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, counties, transit districts and Public Entities. Sub recipients: Non
profits, Private Sector entities, Universities, etc.

Program Description: Funds transportation and land use planning that promote public participation
and support livable community concepts.

Funding Available: $3 million from the State Highway Account for FY 06/07. Maximum grant
amount is $250,000. A local match equal to 20% of the grant request is
required, ofwhich half may be in-kind.

Eligible Projects:

Further Details:

Program Contact Person:

STA Contact Person:

• Long-term sustainable community/economic development growth
studies or plans

• Safe, innovative, and complete pedestrian/bicycle/transit linkage studies
or plans

• Community to school linkage studies or plans
• Jobs and affordable housing proximity studies or plans
• Transit Oriented!Adjacent Development or "transit village" studies or

plans
• Community transit facility/infrastructure studies or plans
• Mixed-land use development studies or plans
• Form-based or smart code development
• Context sensitive streetscapes or town center studies or plans
• Grid street system studies or plans
• Community revitalization studies or plans
• Context sensitive community development planning
• Studies for community-friendly goods movement transportation

corridors, ports, and airports

http://www.dot.ca.govlhq/tpp/grants.htm

Beth Thomas, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-7227

Sara Woo, Planning Assistant, (707) 399-3214
swoo@sta-sncLcom

169



TO:
FROM:

STA Board
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant for Partnership Planning is intended to assist
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer qnestions
regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications.

Eligible Project Sponsors: MPOsIRTPs as applicants. Others may apply as sub-recipients. Contact
MTC for their sub-recipient process details.

Program Description: The Partnership Planning Grant promotes planning studies that have a
statewide benefit or multi-regional significance or both.

Funding Available: Approximately $1 million will be available in FY 2007-08. The maximum
amount per grant is $300,000 with a 20% non-federal local match.

Eligible Projects:

Further Details:

Program Contact Person:

STA Contact Person:

• Regional, inter-county, and/or statewide mobility and access needs
• Land use and smart growth studies
• Corridor studies and corridor preservation studies
• Projects that evaluate transportation issues involving ground access

to international borders, seaports, airports, interrnodal facilities,
freight hubs, and recreational sites

http://www.dot.ca.gov/bq/tpp/grants.htrn

Blesilda Gebreyesus, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5575

Sara Woo, Planning Assistant, (707) 399-3214
swoo@sta-sncLcom

170



TO:
FROM:

STABoard
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant for Statewide Transit Planning Studies is
intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications.

Eligible Project Sponsors: Only MPOsIRTPs may apply for this grant program. Others may apply as
sub-recipients. Contact MTC for their sub-recipient process details.

Program Description: Funds studies that reduce urban transportation needs and improve transit on
a statewide or multi-regional level.

Funding Available: $1,400,000 available with a grant cap of$300,000. 11.47% non-Federal
funds or in-kind local match required.

Eligible Projects: • GIS development
• Transit-oriented development (TOD) studies
• Transit planning
• Development tools
• Development models

Example:
• Transit-Related Child Care Study, Child Care Coordinating Council

of San Mateo County - $84,100

Further Details: http://www.dot.ca.govlhqltpp/grants.htm

Program Contact Person: Blesilda Gebreyesus, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5575

STA Contact Person: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant, (707) 399-3214
swoo@sta-snci.com

171



TO:
FROM:

STABoard
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant for Transit Technical Planning Assistance is
intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications.

Eligible Project Sponsors: Only MPOslRTPs may apply for this grant program. Others may apply as
sub-recipients. Contact MTC for their sub-recipient process details.

Program Description: Funds public interrnodal transportation planning studies for rural transit
service (Population of50K or less).

Funding Available: $700,000 available with a grant cap of$IOO,OOO. 11.47% non-Federal funds
or in-kind local match required.

Eligible Projects: • Short-range transit development plans
• Ridership surveys
• Transit coordination studies

Example:
• Western Placer County Options for Transit Service Consolidation,

Placer County Transportation Planning Agency - $13,280

Further Details: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/grants.htrn

Program Contact Person: Blesilda Gebreyesus, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5575

STA Contact Person: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant, (707) 399-3214
swoo@sta-snci.com

172



TO:
FROM:

STABoard
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant for Transit Professionals Development is
intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications.

Eligible Project Sponsors: Only MPOsIRTPs may apply for this grant program. Others may apply as
sub-recipients. Contact MTC for their sub-recipient process details.

Program Description: Transit Professional Development: Funds training and development of
transit planning professionals and students.

Funding Available: $150,000 available with a grant cap of $50,000. 11.47% non-Federal funds
or in-kind local match required.

Eligible Projects: • Single or multi-agency internships for university and community
college students

Example:
• Professional Development and Transit Internships, Yolo County

Transportation District - $46,478

Further Details: http://www.dot.ca.govlhq/tpp/grants.htrnl

Program Contact Person: Blesilda Gebreyesus, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286-5575

STA Contact Person: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant, (707) 399-3214
swoo@sta-snci.com

173



TO:
FROM:

STABoard
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant

This summary of the SR2S Program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligihle for the
program. STA staff is availahle to answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedhack
on potential project applications.

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities and counties.

Program Description: The goals of the program are to reduce injuries and fatalities to school
children and to encourage increased walking and bicycling among students.

The program achieves these goals by constructing facilities that enhance the
safety for pedestrians and bicyclists. By enhancing the safety of the
pathways, trails, sidewalks, and crossings, the likelihood of attracting and
encouraging other students to walk and bike increases.

Funding Available:

Eligible Projects:

Further Details:

Program Contact Person:

STA Contact Person:

Approximately $6-7 million will be available for FY 200812009 and FY
2009/20 lOin the San Francisco Bay Area; local match is 10 percent.

Projects:
• Pedestrian facilities - new sidewalks, widening, etc.
• Traffic Calming - roundabouts, bulb-outs, speed humps, raised

crosswalks/intersections, etc.
• Traffic Control Devices - traffic signals/signs, pavement markings
• Bicycle Facilities - new bike paths, lanes, parking/racks/lockers
• Public Outreach & Education - education, encouragement, and

enforcement (limited to 10% oftotal engineering project cost)

Examples:
• City of Fairfield - E. Ruth Sheldon Elementary School and T.C.

McDaniels School; FY 2004/2005 - $53,100
• City ofVacaville - 15 Elementary Schools, 3 Jr. High Schools, 3

High Schools, 1 Charter School; FY 2002/2003 - $178,200
• County of Solano - Benjamin Franklin Middle School; FY

2002/2003 - $81,000

http://www.dot.ca.govlhqlLocaIPrograms/saferoutes/saferoutes.htrn

Sylvia Fung, Local Assistance Engineer (Caltrans, District 4),
(510) 286-5226, Sylvia.fung@dot.ca.gov

Sara Woo, Planning Assistant, (707) 399-3214
swoo@sta-snci.com

174



DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

Agenda Item IX.K
February I1, 2009

January 30, 2009
STA Board
Johanna Masic1at, Clerk of the Board
Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2009

Discussion:
Attached is the STA Board meeting schedule for Calendar Year 2009.

Fiscal Impact:
None.

Recommendation:
Adopt the STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2009.

Attachment:
A. STA Board Meeting Schedule for the Calendar Year 2009

175



s,ra
So€ano q'l'ans,oottation fiuihotitlj

STA BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
Calendar Year 2009

(Meets on the 2nd Wednesday of Eyery Month)

DATE TIME DESCRIPTION LOCATION STATUS

January 14 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed
February 11 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed
March 11 6:00 P.rn. STA Board Mceting Suisun City Hall Confirmed
April 8 6:00 p.rn. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed
May 13 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed
June 10 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed
Julv 8 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun Citv Hall Confirmed
August NO MEETING - SUMMER RECESS
September 9 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confilmed
October 14 6:00p.m STA Board Mecting Suisun City Hal Confirmed
November 11 6:00p.m. STA 12'" Annual Awards TBD Pending
December 9 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmcd


	20090204093533588
	20090204093631450

